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12 31
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
171,258,834 150,540,591 120,342,284 90,399,078 69,833,164
(2,882,286)  (2,533,598)  (2,025,361)  (1,521,416)  (1,175,292)
13,947,709 4,059,415 3,649,367 5,703,036 (5,456,070)
(234,740) (68,320) (61,419) (95,982) (-91,826)
13,187,494 3,080,848 2,830,406 4,830,685  (5,962,509)
(221,946) (51,851) (47,636) (81,300)  (-100,349)
- 7,113,469 195,955 - (3,138,723)
- (119,720) (3,298) - (-52,825)
13,187,494 10,194,317 3,026,361 4,830,685  (9,101,232)
(221,946) (171,570) (50,934) (81,300)  (-153,174)
9,927,098 6,690,106 1,230,026 2,661,936  (9,906,003)
(167,073) (112,594) (20,701) (44,800)  (-166,718)
3,260,396 3,504,211 1,796,335 2,168,749 804,771
(54,872) (58,976) (30,232) (36,500) (13,544)
0.81 0.55 0.12 0.26 (0.97)
14) ® @ ® (-16)
271,926,074 262,224,030 228,143,805 133,190,005 119,652,733
(4,576,516)  (4,413,230)  (3,839,660)  (2,241,588)  (2,013,755)
43,913,866 35,359,676 22,886,213 20,669,287 18,323,296
(739,070) (595,103) (385,175) (347,864) (308, 381)
3.6 2.9 2.2 2.0 1.8
(61) (49) €)) G4 (30)
16.1 13.5 10.0 15.5 15.3
12,259,529 12,259,529 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
(206, 328) (206,328) (171,940) (171,940) (171,940)
44,930,556 21,202,372 8,130,776 7,092,039 1,519,533
(756,181) (356, 836) (136,841) (119, 359) (25,574)
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(-256,372)
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S.A.
1980
2016 22
COSFRE
COSA
COSCON
52.39%
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37.89%
628
46.22% 37.89%
100%
- 46
2020 12 31 29,379 2020 12 31
11,375,349,000
37

38/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

@

O

39/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

M&A

®

GSBN

40/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

ooooooo
Navis N4
Win-Win
the Ports for All
@
2021
2021
2021
@

®

41/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn
2021

@

&)

®

42/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
171.259 13.76%
9.927 48.38%
9.927 632.62%
0.81
10
2020 2019
171,258,834 150,540,591 20,718,243
(147,117,042) (135,211,892) (11,905,150)
1,447,146 1,855,801 (408, 655)
- 2,018,765 2,322,643 (303,878)
- (571,619) (466,842) (104,777)
(9,906,472) (9,941,754) 35,282
634,269 849,900 (215,631)
(4,364,819) (6,073,661) 1,708,842
- 655,548 694,209 (38,661)
- 1,447,992 1,366,133 81,859
(760, 215) (978,567) 218,352
44,930,556 21,202,372 23,728,184
(3,187,313) 4,028,710 (7,216,023)
(36,238,291) (9,537,865) (26,700,426)
2020 171,258,834,000 20,718,243,000 13.76%
2020 TEU 166,008,592,000
21,202,284,000 14.64%
112,137,270,000 13,574,374,000 13.77%
2020 211,334,000 2.93% 7,005,898,000
2020

2020
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2020 2019
81,360,918 68,823,907 12,537,011 18.22%
28,505,587 30,910,352 (2,404,765) (7.78%)
25,533,628 23,233,647 2,299,981 9.90%
7,978,303 8,351,853 (373,550) (4.47%)
149,682 131,410 18,272 13.90%
143,528,118 131,451,169 12,076,949 9.19%
5,296,732 5,190,955 105,777 2.04%
(1,750,145)  (1,474,920) (275,225) 18.66%
42,337 44,688 (2,351) (5.26%)
147,117,042 135,211,892 11,905,150 8.80%
2020 11,905, 150,000 (8.80% 147,117,042,000
2020 12,076,949,000 9.19% 143,528,118,000
2020
9,735,134,000 10.73% 100,464,410,000
2020 105,777,000 2.04% 5,296,732,000
2020 1,447,146,000 408,655,000
627,916,000
242,321,000
2020 401,196,000 2019 462,989,000
2020 35,282,000 0.35% 9,906,472,000
2020 215,631,000
25.37% 634,269,000
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2020 1,708,842,000 28.14% 4,364,819,000
2020 2020
2020
43,198,000 2,103,540,000
2020 218,352,000 760,215,000
2020 15,128,605,000 2020
10.30%
2020
7,113,469,000 283,757,000
6,829,712,000
2020 2,865,530,000 5.76% 52,630,330,000
2020 44,930,556,000 23,728,184,000
111.91%
2020 3,187,313,000
4,028,710,000
2020 36,238,291,000 26,700,426,000

26,784,796,000

63,023,087,000

2020
2,639,421,000
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2020 12 31
271,926,074,000
193,229,017,000

2020 12 31
2020 12 31
1,627,562,000
47.74 53.80%

/
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9,702,044,000 3.70%
130,224,000 0.07%

94,971,671,000

27,845,757,000 39.67% 42,341,341,000
2,065,094,000 2019 12 31
2020 12 31
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
6,130,490 16,252,030
88,841,181 103,624,852
15,884,981 11,099,640
10,318,571 17,336,279
30,810,521 36,959,286
31,827,108 38,229,647
94,971,671 119,876,882
2020 12 31 70,634,406,000 15,449,759,000
8,887,506,000 74.37% 16.27% 9.36%
25,706,143,000 44,928,263,000
27.06% 47.31%
2020 12 31 63,756,248,000 23,606,222,000
5,757,593,000 1,851,608,000
67.13% 24.86% 6.06% 1.95%
2020 12 31 26,213,943,000 2019 12 31 34,881,411,000
70,522,618,000 2019 12 31 52,383,376,000
68.58% 2019 12 31 50.28%
2020 12 31 35,689,869,000 2019 12 31 43,949,868,000
2020 12 31
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2020 12 31 12

11,689,612,000

2020 12 31 4,538,658,000
2,145,230,000
2,393,428,000

2020 12 31 66,591,244,000

2020 12 31
31,345,522,000 582,958,000

2020 2020
% %

18.46 19.79 392,463
11.04 11.04 353,414

(1) 2020 441,324,300
1.33%

(2 2020 24
14
353,414,400
250,976,000 102,438,400
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2.
%
- 1,066,819 656,143 -5,141 -410,676
3.98 944,409 828,516 10,356 -115,893
19.00 482,271 495,674 2,097 13,403
10.00 112,257 109,857 - -2,400
3.90 198,837 146,837 - -52,000
Hui Xian Holdings Ltd 7.90 109,249 51,288 54,513 -57,961
0.88 57,933 48,466 3,861 -9,467
- 192,300 106,934 3,945 -85,366
- 3,164,075 2,443,715 69,631 -720,360
2020
2020
Container Trades Statistics CTS 2020 1.0%

2020

IR1S4

GSBN
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@
TEU

%

4,981,838 4,636,818 7.44
4,917,841 4,907,352 0.21
8,346,979 7,985,493 4.53
2,460,510 2,473,322 -0.52
5,637,295 5,736,118 -1.72
26,344,463 25,739,103 2.35
TEU
%
2,815,386 2,669,999 5.45
3,421,633 3,484,236 -1.80
5,092,248 4,898,993 3.94
1,915,960 1,995,615 -3.99
5,637,295 5,736,118 -1.72

18,882,522 18,784,961 0.52
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%

48,709,934 40,758,236 19.51
34,500,757 28,953,172 19.16
40,972,961 34,076,924 20.24
20,263,618 18,867,048 7.40
12,166,044 12,314,994 -1.21
156,613,314 134,970,374 16.04
%
28,004,277 23,452,383 19.41
24,373,499 20,542,565 18.65
25,237,582 20,967,181 20.37
16,633,322 14,919,651 11.49
12,269,840 12,394,230 -1.00
106,518,520 92,276,010 15.43
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%

7,059,001 5,913,847 19.36
4,999,820 4,200,983 19.02
5,937,766 4,944,417 20.09
2,936,586 2,737,529 7.27
1,763,093 1,786,853 -1.33
22,696,266 19,583,629 15.89
%
4,058,356 3,402,841 19.26
3,532,186 2,980,639 18.50
3,657,409 3,042,249 20.22
2,410,487 2,164,778 11.35
1,778,134 1,798,350 -1.12

15,436,572 13,388,858 15.29

53/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

oOoOooodn

®
166,008,592 144,806,308 21,202,284
156,613,314 134,970,374 21,642,940
EBIT 14,644,097 6,617,250 8,026,847
EBIT 8.82% 4.57% 4.25%
12,013,969 2,354,690 9,659,279
112,137,270 98,562,896 13,574,374
106,518,520 92,276,010 14,242,510
EBIT 7,583,120 3,890,937 3,692,183
EBIT 6.76% 3.95% 2.81%
5,715,398 1,157,526 4,557,872
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24,057,822 21,010,782 3,047,040
22,696,266 19,583,629 3,112,637
TEU
/TEU 1,010.91 889.71 121.20
EBIT 2,122,210 960,135 1,162,075
1,741,054 341,656 1,399,398
16,250,836 14,301,059 1,949,777
15,436,572 13,388,858 2,047,714
TEU
/TEU 1,031.20 888.24 142.96
EBIT 1,098,939 564,558 534,381
828,270 167,952 660,318

2020 6.9004 2019 6.8920
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2020 123,824,600TEU
0.03% 22,328,700TEU 11.06%
101,495,900TEU 2.85%
TEU TEU %
41,884,560 40,659,612 3.01%
14,768,442 20,238,468 -27.03%
5,445,662 5,783,821 -5.85%
27,898,470 27,469,330 1.56%
5,383,701 1,638,621 228.55%
28,443,740 27,994,483 1.60%
123,824,575 123,784,335 0.03%
22,328,730 25,104,282 -11.06%
101,495,845 98,680,053 2.85%
2019 18
Win Hanverky Investments Limited Win Hanverky Investments
Limited
1,064,119,000 14A
2019 12
2020
2019 11 26
33.335%
6,667 59,276,030 416.971
CSP L.L.C. 30.0015% 90%
2020

2020 260,382,019.73
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(¢))
2020 12 31
@ @
12,259.529,227 @
@
)
27
(3) 2018 12 2019
2019 30
218,236,900 30
2.25H 1.78%
2019
192,291,000 465 4.10
465 460 192,291,000
190,182,200 2019 24
190,182,200 460
2020 30
2020 18
2020
16,975,200 39 3.50
2020 16,975,200
39
)
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2020 2020 12
31
N/A 936,000 - - - 936,000 0}
N/A 936,000 - - - 936,000 0}
)
2020 2020 12
31
2 - 1,872,000 - - - 1,872,000 0)
7 5,097,000 - - - - 5,097,000 @
13 10,166,000 - - - - 10,166,000 @
2 - 1,508,000 - - - 1,508,000 0)
440 174,919,200 - - - -174,919,200 @
35 - 13,595,200 - - - 13,595,200 0)
499 190,182,200 16,975,200 - - -207,157,400
(1) 2019
) 2020 29
24(b)
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2020 12 31

1.00 12,259,529,227
) 9,678,929, 227 2,580, 600,000 1,021,627,435
11,237,901,792

@
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©))

2015 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(128,508

2016 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(128,508

2017 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(128,508

2018 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(128,508

2019 24 2,043,254,870 2,043,254,870 @

34,388

2019 12 31 9,678,929,227 9,678,929,227
162,896

2020 12 31 9,678,929,227 9,678,929, 227
162,896

(1) 2019 2,043,254,870

@ @ (©))

2015 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580, 600,000
(43,431 )

2016 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580, 600,000
(43,431 )

2017 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(43,431 )

2018 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(43,431 )

2019 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(43,431 )

2020 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(43,431 )

®

®
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®
2020 12 31 240,754
2020 12 31
Q)
4,557,594 ,644 37.18
HKSCC 199 2,580,600,000 21.05
1,021,627,435 8.33
670
305,990,519 2.50
28
296,468,225 2.42
250,000,000 2.04
3.40% 87,635,000
HKSCC

46.22%

2020 12 31

2020
25 35
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@

20
15

2005
10

2020 12 31

2020 12 31

63/385



EDINETOO OO
000000000000000000000000000000(E05968)
0oooood

2020 1 2020 100

2020 12 31
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2020
2019 2019
2019

2019

38

HKFRS
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2020
20
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@
2021

31
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17 %

2021 31

(2020 12 31
) @)

XU Lirong
1957

30

00IL

1975

00CL
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HUANG Xiaowen
1962 00IL
1981
30
EMBA
100,000
YANG Zhijian
1964
00IL 00CL
30
EMBA
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ooooooo
(FENG Boming)
(1969 10 10 ) 00IL
20
WU Dawei
1953
ChiNext
20
EMBA
2013
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ZHOU Zhonghui
1947 30

CSRC CSRC

2015

150,000
TEO Siong Seng
1954 12 15 Pte

SMF
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MA,
Frederick
1952

Si

22

Hang

FWD

RBC

JP

pCcw

A0
=
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(2020 12 31
) @)

YANG Shicheng
1964 12 18

(UK)

(DENG Huangjun)

(1961 12 31 )
1983

SONG Tao
1973 10

1982
(MENG Yan)
(1955 )

1997
1993
2011
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ZHANG Jianping
(1966 13 )

10 EMBA
10

10
16
20 15
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( ) (2020 12 31
D))

100,000
YANG Zhijian

1964

00CL
YE Jianping
1963 11 22

2018 00CL
2015 00CL

00IL
(ZHANG Mingwen) 00CL

(1978 20 )

20

CFA

CHEN Shuali 00CL
1974 10 16

1995 CSCL

CSCL
CSCL
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(GUO Huawei)
(1966 15 )

FCIS FCS

™

@ ®

38

®

2020

2020

2020

@

2020 11 30
2020 11 30
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/
@ 4/4
4/4
4/4
@ _
@ 2020 11 30
) 2020 11 30
2020
2020
56,574,000 10,122,000
15,350,000
2020 2019
56,574 53,695
10,122 10,066
9,184 8,980
240 200
4,106 5,569

©)

®
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(@) 2020 2019 12 31
38 59
131
®
23 103
193
©) 2021
16.83
()
®
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@
12 31
2020 2019
102,834,477 1,730,704 104,179,004 1,753,333
48,311,452 813,082 35,211,071 592,602
2,222,665 37,407 2,328,986 39,197
9 5,008,408 84,292 5,402,003 90,916
10 5,826,764 98,064 6,142,068 103,371
12 9,138,021 153,793 10,112,856 170,199
13 22,207,501 373,752 20,649,708 347,535
15 1,787,572 30,085 2,097,256 35,297
17 739,240 12,441 1,028,432 17,309
20 2,094 35 396,213 6,668
18 844,779 14,218 944,463 15,895
14 881,028 14,828 1,167,153 19,643
19 158,201 2,663 466,129 7,845
199,962,202 3,365,364 190,125,342 3,199,810
21 3,231,549 54,387 4,054,417 68,236
22 14,948,681 251,586 14,784,258 248,819
16 656,143 11,043 1,066,819 17,955
17 222,612 3,747 306,157 5,153
55,592 936 56,654 953
20 218,964 3,685 243,695 4,101
20 52,630,331 885,768 49,689,784 836,279
23 - - 1,896,904 31,925
71,963,872 1,211,152 72,098,688 1,213,421
271,926,074 4,576,516 262,224,030 4,413,230
163 295 ( )
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12 31
2020 2019
24 12,259,529 206,328 12,259,529 206,328
25 31,654,337 532,742 23,100,147 388,775
43,913,866 739,070 35,359,676 595,103
34,783,191 585,401 33,765,561 568,274

78,697,057 1,324,471 69,125,237 1,163,378

26 72,956,200 1,227,853 92,525,212 1,557,199
39,657,148 667,430 25,411,032 427,668

27 2,707,714 45,571 338,514 5,697
28 1,472,532 24,783 1,518,793 25,561
29 450,855 7,588 429,201 7,223
50,581 851 61,935 1,042

18 1,905,021 32,062 2,342,980 39,432

119,200,051 2,006,137 122,627,667 2,063,824

30 44,682,765 752,011 34,233,284 576,146
24,201 407 22,387 377

26 6,130,490 103,176 16,252,030 273,522
26 15,884,981 267,344 11,099,640 186,807
5,790,864 97,460 7,410,950 124,726

27 25,254 425 26,391 444
1,490,411 25,084 1,267,185 21,327

23 - - 159,259 2,680

74,028,966 1,245,907 70,471,126 1,186,029

193,229,017 3,252,044 193,098,793 3,249,853

271,926,074 4,576,516 262,224,030 4,413,230

« ) (2,065,094) (34,756) 1,627,562 27,392
197,897,108 3,330,608 191,752,904 3,227,201

163 295 ( )

154 295 ( ) 2021 30
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@
12 31
2020 2019
171,258,834 2,882,286 150,540,591 2,533,598
31 (147,117,042) (2,475,980) (135,211,892)  (2,275,616)
24,141,792 406,306 15,328,699 257,982
32 2,018,765 33,976 2,322,643 39,090
32 (571,619) (9,620) (466,842) (7.857)
(107,747) (1,813) (19,912) (335)
31 (9,906,472) (166,726)  (9,941,754) (167,320)
15,574,719 262,123 7,222,834 121,560
33 634,269 10,675 849,900 14,304
33 (4,364,819) (73,460)  (6,073,661) (102,220)
(3,730,550) (62,785)  (5,223,761) (87,916)
11,844,169 199,337 1,999,073 33,644
12 655,548 11,033 694,209 11,684
13 1,447,992 24,370 1,366,133 22,992
13,947,709 234,740 4,059,415 68,320
34 (760,215) (12,794) (978,567) (16,469)
13,187,494 221,946 3,080,848 51,851
4 - - 7,113,469 119,720
13,187,494 221,946 10,194,317 171,570
9,927,098 167,073 6,690,106 112,594
3,260,396 54,872 3,504,211 58,976
13,187,494 221,946 10,194,317 171,570
9,927,098 167,073 1,355,004 22,805
- - 5,335,102 89,790
9,927,098 167,073 6,690,106 112,594
163 295
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12 31
2020 2019
36
0.81 14 0.11 2
- - 0.44 7
0.81 14 0.55 9
36
0.81 14 0.11 2
- - 0.44 7
0.81 14 0.55 9

163 295 ( )
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(€))
12 31
2020 2019
13,187,494 221,946 10,194,317 171,570
C )

« ) « ) 63,118 1,062 (39,364) (662)
( ) 3,443 58 (6,444) (108)
(1,813,806) (30,526) 562,271 9,463
( ) (190,912) (3.213) (57,176) (962)
(39,751) (669) (64,848) (1,091)
« ) (5.,962) (100) 17,051 287
(1,074,876) (18,090) - -
« ) ( ) (3,058,746) (51,479) 411,490 6,925
10,128,748 170,467 10,605,807 178,496
7,989,946 134,471 6,961,455 117,161
2,138,802 35,996 3,644,352 61,334
10,128,748 170,467 10,605,807 178,496
7,989,946 134,471 1,626,353 27,372
- - 5,335,102 89,790
7,989,946 134,471 6,961,455 117,161

163 295 ( )

84/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
®
( )
2020 12,259,529 23,100,147 35,359,676 33,765,561 69,125,237
- 9,927,098 9,927,098 3,260,396 13,187,494
C )

D) - 16,740 16,740 40,416 57,156
( ) - (380) (380) 3,823 3,443
( ) - (111,646)  (111,646) (79,266) (190,912)
- (28,060) (28,060) (11,691) (39,751)
- (1,813,806) (1,813,806) (1,074,876) (2,888,682)
- (1,937,152) (1,937,152) (1,121,594)  (3,058,746)
- 7,980,946 7,989,946 2,138,802 10,128,748
- 321,900 321,900 (216,637) 105,263
- - - (1,009,821)  (1,009,821)
- 118,123 118,123 563,447 681,570
- 146,595 146,595 6,473 153,068
- - - (440,225) (440,225)
- (27,618) (27,618) (27,366) (54,984)
- 5,244 5,244 2,957 8,201
- 564,244 564,244 (1,121,172) (556,928)
2020 12 31 12,259,529 31,654,337 43,913,866 34,783,191 78,697,057

163 295 ( )
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( )
2020 206,328 388,775 595,103 568,274 1,163,378
- 167,073 167,073 54,872 221,946
C )
« ) - 282 282 680 962
( ) - (6) ) 64 58
( ) - (1,879) (1,879) (1,334) (3,213)
- 472) 472) (197) (669)
- (30,526) (30,526) (18,090) (48,617)
- (32,602) (32,602) (18,876) (51,479)
- 134,471 134,471 35,996 170,467
- 5,418 5,418 (3,646) 1,772
- - - (16,995) (16,995)
- 1,988 1,988 9,483 11,471
- 2,467 2,467 109 2,576
- - - (7,409) (7,409)
- (465) (465) (461) (925)
- 88 88 50 138
- 9,496 9,496 (18,869) 9,373)
2020 12 31 206,328 532,742 739,070 585,401 1,324,471
163 295 ( )
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( )
2018 12 31 10,216,274 12,669,939 22,886,213 33,466,676 56,352,889
- (1,771,146) (1,771,146)  (562,385)  (2,333,531)
2019 10,216,274 10,898,793 21,115,067 32,904,291 54,019,358
- 6,690,106 6,690,106 3,504,211 10,194,317
« )
« ) - (14,620) (14,620) (7,693) (22,313)
( ) - (896) (896) (5,548) (6,442)
( ) - (22,356) (22,356) (34,820) (57,176)
- (47,473) (47,473) (17,375) (64,848)
- 356,694 356,694 205,577 562,271
- 271,349 271,349 140,141 411,490
- 6,961,455 6,961,455 3,644,352 10,605,807
2,043,255 5,659,319 7,702,574 - 7,702,574
( 42 - - - 903,967 903,967
- 205,244 205,244 (274,570) (69,326)
- - - (2,660,640)  (2,660,640)
- 87,495 87,495 7,677 95,172
- (732,765)  (732,765)  (767,699)  (1,500,464)
- 20,606 20,606 8,183 28,789
2,043,255 5,239,899 7,283,154  (2,783,082) 4,500,072
2019 12 31 12,259,529 23,100,147 35,359,676 33,765,561 69,125,237
163 295 ( )
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( )
2018 12 31 171,940 213,235 385,175 563,244 948,419
- (29,808) (29,808) (9,465) (39,273)
2019 171,940 183,427 355,367 553,779 909,146
- 112,594 112,594 58,976 171,570
C )
« ) - (246) (246) (129) (376)
( ) - (15) (15) (93) (108)
( ) - (376) (376) (586) (962)
- (799) (799) (292) (1,091)
- 6,003 6,003 3,460 9,463
- 4,567 4,567 2,359 6,925
- 117,161 117,161 61,334 178,496
34,388 95,246 129,634 - 129,634
( 42 - - - 15,214 15,214
- 3,454 3,454 (4,621) (1,167)
- - - (44,779) (44,779)
- 1,473 1,473 129 1,602
- (12,332) (12,332) (12,920) (25,253)
- 347 347 138 485
34,388 88,188 122,575 (46,839) 75,736
2019 12 31 206,328 388,775 595,103 568,274 1,163,378
163 295 ( )
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®)
12 31
2020 2019
39(a) 45,015,939 757,618 20,934,070 352,320
634,269 10,675 849,900 14,304
(719,652)  (12,112) (581,598) (9,788)
44,930,556 756,181 21,202,372 356,836
(6,668,775)  (112,235)  (11,082,749)  (186,523)
( ) 42 66,565 1,120 (68,251) (1,149)
(1,245,027)  (20,954) (657,353)  (11,063)
- - (959,032)  (16,141)
202,635 3,410 205,989 3,467
313,473 5,276 373,815 6,291
626,033 10,536 1,905,556 32,071
578,406 9,735 550,238 9,261
930,721 15,664 1,215,920 20,464
53,678 903 146,393 2.464
23 855,205 14,393 12,264,698 206,415
23 835,500 14,061 - .
264,273 4,448 133,486 2,247
( ) (3,187,313)  (53,642) 4,028,710 67,803
163 295 ( )

89/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
12 31
2020 2019
39(b)
25,348,368 426,613 58,071,906 977,350
(45,708,362)  (769,272)  (60,933,481) (1,025,510)
121,585 2,046 - -
(247,048) (4,158) - -
(227,982) (3.837) (100,003) (1,683)
_ i, 301,256 5,070
(75.,794) (1,276) (675,532) (11,369)
686,306 11,551 4,350 73
(2,380,712)  (40,067) (773,789) (13,023)
- - 7,704,128 129,660
- - 689,200 11,599
(10,650,324)  (179,245)  (9,090,092)  (152,936)
(3,433,240)  (57,781)  (4,857,368) (81,750)
328,912 5,536 121,560 2,046
(36,238,291)  (609,890)  (9,537,865)  (160,522)
« ) 5,504,952 92,648 15,693,217 264,117
¢ ) 5,579,968 93,911 15,986,981 269,061
«C ) (75,016) (1,263) (293,764) (4,944)
49,764,800 837,542 33,206,509 558,866
(2,639,421)  (44,421) 865,074 14,559
12 31 52,630,331 885,768 49,764,800 837,542
20 52,630,331 885,768 49,689,784 836,279
23 - - 75,016 1,263
163 295 ( )

90/385



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

(©)

)

oOoOooodn

) 2005
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@
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( ) 2020
HKAS HKAS ( ) Material
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HKFRS 16 ( ) COVID-19
(2018 )
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12
( )
2020 12 31
24,487,520 12,302,611 29,263,284 40,822,266
24,201 24,253 26,328 -
43,511,702 - - _
- - - 1,826,972
6,427,102 5,302,690 13,550,270 29,143,493
2019 12 31
29,092,065 14,827,575 33,350,033 61,147,227
22,387 21,739 40,196 -
40,382,337 - - -
- - - 1,953,336
8,073,270 6,780,591 9,779,069 14,721,910
()
( )
2020 12 31
( )

2020 2019
( 26) 88,841,181 103,624,852
( 26) 6,130,490 16,252,030
94,971,671 119,876,882
( 20 (52,630,331) (49,689,784)
42,341,340 70,187,098
78,697,057 69,125,237

53.8 101.5
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( )

FVPL ( 16)
131,516 - - 131,516
524,627 - - 524,627
FvoCH ( 15) 941,398 - 846,174 1,787,572
§ 74,782 - 74,782

2019 12 31

( )

FVPL ( 16)
262,815 - - 262,815
804,004 - - 804,004
Fvocl ( 15) 1,079,399 - 1,017,857 2,097,256
- 84,322 - 84,322

FVOCI
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COVID-19
2020 12 31
TSA LBCT
MVC
00IL a) b) MVC TSA
c) (
)
(2039 10 )
2020 12 31
348.5 ( 2,273.9 (2019 )
00IL
LBCT
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2020 12 31
- +14
- +
60
2020 12 31
100
( 13 )
40 63
35 ( 41 )
40 63
34 ( 411 )
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FVOCI FVPL
)
2020 12 31

166,008,592 7,005,898 - (1,755,656) 171,258,834

9,715 1,745,941 - (1,755,656) -

( 165,998,877 5,259,957 - - 171,258,834

166,008,592 7,005,898 - (1,755,656) 171,258,834

13,871,840 1,486,800 216,079 - 15,574,719

504,020 92,984 216,079 (178,814) 634,269
(2,009,777) (640,762) (1,893,004) 178,814 (4,364,819)

115,787 539,742 19 - 655,548

51,026 1,342,134 54,832 - 1,447,992

( 12,532,896 2,820,898 (1,406,085) - 13,947,709
(518,927) (241,288) . - (760,215)

( 12,013,969 2,579,610 (1,406,085) - 13,187,494

63,688 19,211 - - 44,477

C X (19.211)
11,013,725 1,380,643 328 - 12,394,696
29,538,995 1,479,542 207 - 31,018,744
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( )
2019 12 31

144,806,308 7,217,232 - (1,482,949) 150,540,591 1,533,505  (1,017,413) 151,056,683
7,276 1,475,673 - (1,482,949) - 1,017,413  (1,017,413) -
144,799,032 5,741,559 - - 150,540,591 516,092 - 151,056,683
9,197,817 - - - 9,197,817 - - 9,197,817
135,608,491 7,217,232 - (1,482,949) 141,342,774 1,533,505  (1,017,413) 141,858,866
144,806,308 7,217,232 - (1,482,949) 150,540,591 1,533,505  (1,017,413) 151,056,683
5,651,202 1,504,273 67,359 - 7,222,834 521,243 - 7,744,077
631,100 85,570 320,214 (186,984) 849,900 8,255 - 858,155

(3,637,915) (814,763)  (1,807,967) 186,984  (6,073,661) (245,741) - (6,319,402)
99,023 595,186 - - 694,209 - - 694,209
119,035 1,247,098 - - 1,366,133 - - 1,366,133
2,862,445 2,617,364  (1,420,394) - 4,059,415 283,757 - 4,343,172

(744,236) (231,337) (2,994) - (978,567) - - (978,567)
2,118,209 2,386,027  (1,423,388) - 3,080,848 283,757 - 3,364,605
- - - - - 6,829,712 - 6,829,712
2,118,209 2,386,027  (1,423,388) - 3,080,848 7,113,469 - 10,194,317

7,939 (9,718) 75 - (1,704) - - (1,704)
10,733,523 1,305,755 26,037 - 12,065,315 - - 12,065,315
11,534,193 2,106,759 37 - 13,640,989 118,308 - 13,759,297
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( )
2020 12 31
192,131,319 42,194,175 12,468,763 (11,400,671) 235,393,586
1,154,721 7,983,300 - - 9,138,021
1,865,154 20,342,347 - - 22,207,501
- 881,028 N - 881,028
FVOCI 755,294 1,032,278 - - 1,787,572
FVPL 656,143 - - - 656,143
961,852 - N - 961,852
900,371
271,926,074
129,102,917 30,666,423 41,464,916 (11,400,671) 189,833,585
3,395,432
193,229,017
( )
2019 12 31
179,839,153 39,917,140 13,436,674 (10,295,339) 222,897,628
1,188,725 8,924,131 - - 10,112,856
1,434,076 19,215,632 - - 20,649,708
- 1,167,153 - - 1,167,153
FVOCI 887,757 1,209,499 - - 2,097,256
FVPL 1,066,819 - - - 1,066,819
1,334,589 - - - 1,334,589
- 1,896,904 - - 1,896,904
1,001,117
262,224,030
119,077,725 31,665,701 48,881,282 (10,295,339) 189,329,369
- 159,259 - - 159,259
3,610,165
193,098,793
@
(
)
( )
( )
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( )
( )
2020 12 31
49,389,714 - 49,389,714
36,345,515 - 36,345,515
42,465,556 - 42,465,556
17,597,197 (9,715) 17,587,482
20,210,610 - 20,210,610
166,008,592 (9,715) 165,998,877
2,971,419 (921,745) 2,049,674
3,860,136 (786,265) 3,073,871
174,343 (37,931) 136,412
7,005,898 (1,745,941) 5,259,957
173,014,490 (1,755,656) 171,258,834
( )
2019 12 31
41,529,421 - 41,529,421
30,742,462 - 30,742,462
35,445,695 - 35,445,695
18,246,286 (7,276) 18,239,010
18,842,444 - 18,842,444
144,806,308 (7,276) 144,799,032
3,293,314 (780,563) 2,512,751
3,885,314 (695,110) 3,190,204
38,604 - 38,604
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7,217,232 (1,475,673) 5,741,559
152,023,540 (1,482,949) 150,540,591
1,533,505 (1,017,413) 516,092
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

123,536,307 112,951,417
42,889,879 42,187,964
29,281,303 29,352,444
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( )
2020 16,941,138 78,591,718 9,598,729 15,145,343 390,158 1,586,375 3,000,601 125,254,062
(220,207)  (4,952,244) 26,393 (694,670) 23,375 (37.,474)  (141,004)  (5,995,831)
717,076 2,740,229 765,171 150,460 - 51,269  (1,810,716) 2,613,489
108,313 745,302 95,143 2,414,188 12,471 461,225 2,557,588 6,394,230
- - - - 110 117 - 227
(3,766) (82,092) (66,706) (476,712) (61,890) (217,281) (30,389) (938,836)
2020 12 31 17,542,554 77,042,913 10,418,730 16,538,609 364,224 1,844,231 3,576,080 127,327,341
2020 2,947,696 13,672,820 2,958,216 569,586 228,670 698,070 - 21,075,058
(159,740)  (1,016,096) 15,887 (33,879) 14,985 4,998 - (1,173,845)
X , 496,017 3,176,108 567,021 825,295 22,579 317,084 - 5,404,104

31
(1,604) (78,515) (59,923) (405,481) (54,079) (212,851) - (812,453)
2020 12 31 3,282,369 15,754,317 3,481,201 955,521 212,155 807,301 - 24,492,864
2020 12 31 14,260,185 61,288,596 6,937,529 15,583,088 152,069 1,036,930 3,576,080 102,834,477
( )
2019 15,602,857 67,692,682 9,003,905 13,794,841 500,720 1,075,555 5,941,907 113,792,467
7,575 1,117,727 (8,667) 162,156 163 9,275 (138,387) 1,149,842
1,564,251 9,539,625 937,904 (645,833) 370 219,880  (11,768,387) (152,190)
27,805 346,137 69,175 2,321,062 16,774 463,666 8,937,465 12,182,084
854,361 - 97 - 326 3,077 228,925 1,086,786
(8,993) (104,453) (21,103) (486,883) (128,195) (152,081) - (901,708)
( ) (1,196,718) - (472,582) - - (32,997)  (200,922)  (1,903,219)
2019 12 31 16,941,138 78,591,718 9,598,729 15,145,343 390,158 1,586,375 3,000,601 125,254,062
2019 2,832,761 10,704,184 2,696,538 133,605 299,599 588,125 - 17,254,812
(5,822) 169,084 889 4,436 (108) 636 - 169,115
455,895 2,903,364 527,632 735,681 29,124 276,293 - 4,927,989

C 3
(7.661) (103,812) (19,153) (304,136) (99,945) (145,114) - (679,821)
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( 23) (327,477) - (247,690) - - (21,870) - (597,037)
2019 12 31 2,947,696 13,672,820 2,958,216 569,586 228,670 698,070 - 21,075,058
2019 12 31 13,993,442 64,918,898 6,640,513 14,575,757 161,488 888,305 3,000,601 104,179,004
(@) 2020 12 31 34,301,439,000 (2019  50,316,162,000 )
C 26()C )
(b) 2020 12 31 36,221,179,000 (2019  2,067,214,000 )
¢ 26(HC )
©) 48,401,000 (2019 187,096,000 )
« 33
)
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
( (@) 1,996,861 2,050,945
4,666,243 4,874,997
38,828,890 25,318,408
2,819,458 2,966,721
48,311,452 35,211,071
C O
5,790,864 7,410,950
39,657,148 25,411,032
45,448,012 32,821,982

@

(b)

24,502,896,000
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)
( )
2020 36,521,078 5,480,140 2,495,426 3,943,571 48,440,215
(2,195,798) (3,478) (12,321) (159,152) (2,370,749)
(5,248,148) - 2,857 (50,000) (5,295,291)
') 23,740,256 - 10,075 661,638 24,411,969
_ - - 3,554 3,554
(168,704) - - (259,986) (428,690)
- (16,678) - (15,374) (32,052)
2020 12 31 52,648,684 5,459,984 2,496,037 4,124,251 64,728,956
2020 11,202,670 605,143 444,481 976,850 13,229,144
(362,682) 10,236 (1,090) (27,426) (380,962)
(2,574,256) - - (15,478) (2,589,734)
(31 5,722,228 178,362 55,785 598,318 6,554,693
(168,166) - - (227,471) (395,637)
2020 12 31 13,819,794 793,741 499,176 1,304,793 16,417,504
2020 12 31 38,828,890 4,666,243 1,996,861 2,819,458 48,311,452
2020 12 31
74 22,798,786,000
( )
2019 36,780,282 4,848,823 2,603,913 3,045,552 47,368,570
457,727 26,758 20,938 37,210 542,633
(363,471) - - 493,260 129,789
421,848 506,817 553 612,820 1,542,038
- 97,742 61,261 - 159,003
(775,308) - - (66,165) (841,473)
( 23 - - (281,239) (179,106) (460,345)
2019 12 31 36,521,078 5,480,140 2,495,426 3,943,571 48,440,215
2019 5,292,035 442,621 420,388 572,624 6,727,668
123,701 629 18,167 6,602 149,099
( 31 6,011,120 161,893 61,310 523,387 6,757,710
(224,186) - - (20,660) (244,846)
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« 23 - - (55,384) (105,103) (160,487)
2019 12 31 11,202,670 605,143 444,481 976,850 13,229,144
2019 12 31 25,318,408 4,874,997 2,050,945 2,966,721 35,211,071
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( )
2020 2019
2,469,575 2,471,723
(140,589) (99,354)
2,328,986 2,372,369
(137,973) 34,982
3,395 4,444
60,210 6,712
- (510)
« 23 - (61,446)
( 31 (31,953) (27,565)
12 31 2,222,665 2,328,986
2,384,802 2,469,575
(162,137) (140,589)
12 31 2,222,665 2,328,986

2020 12 31
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0ooo0d0
)
1,691,854 3,037,715 1,813,658 6,878,238
(1,133,872) - (288,179) (1,476,235)
2020 557,982 3,037,715 1,525,479 5,402,003
(11,895) (196,512) 17,468 (172,996)
136,234 - 69,135 205,369
31,858 - - 31,858
(84,854) - - (84,854)
( 31 (238,283) - (109, 427) (372,972)
2020 12 31 391,042 2,841,203 1,502,655 5,008,408
1,670,135 2,841,203 1,799,940 6,665,763
(1,279,093) - (297,285) (1,657,355)
2020 12 31 391,042 2,841,203 1,502,655 5,008,408
)
1,449,607 2,988,512 1,779,744 6,547,448
(938,950) - (172,279) (1,140,523)
2019 510,657 2,988,512 1,607,465 5,406,925
5,546 49,203 (1,659) 58,354
276,710 - 29,284 305,994
15,689 - - 15,689
(25,006) - (6,465) (31,471)
¢ 3 (1,437) - - (1,437)
( 31 (224,177) - (103,146) (352,051)
2019 12 31 557,982 3,037,715 1,525,479 5,402,003
1,691,854 3,037,715 1,813,658 6,878,238
(1,133,872) - (288,179) (1,476,235)
2019 12 31 557,982 3,037,715 1,525,479 5,402,003
0oIL oell] 00IL
10(a))
2020 12 31
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OooooOodd
10
( )
2020 2019
6,142,068 5,785,808
- 276,190
(315,304) 80,070
12 31 5,826,764 6,142,068
oell
oell
( )
2020 2019
00IL ( @) 4,627,906 4,947,999
( )
'O 882,966 859,915
315,892 334,154
5,826,764 6,142,068
@ ( )
2.0 2.0 (2019 3.0
2.0 )
8.2 ( 7.6 (2019  8.43 ( 7.6 ))
50 4,623,000,000
2020 12 31
®
oell 4.6 (2019 3.3 )
15.2 (2019  25.4 ) (
2.5 ) 9.53
(2019 10.6 )
50 2020 12 31
29,500,000 ( 192,485,000 )(2019 9,758,000
( 68,074,000 ))
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ooooooo
(@ 2020 12 31
46(a)
34,783,191,000 22,976,750,000
9,930,454,000 00IL

)

2020 2019
10,796,916 10,272,322
(5,964,106) (8,179,944)
4,832,810 2,092,378
62,440,814 62,813,963
(25,662,862) (24,687,118)
36,777,952 38,126,845
41,610,762 40,219,223
)

2020 2019
6,904,740 7,082,619
2,819,345 2,643,193
(241,286) (231,337)
2,578,059 2,411,856
1,944,202 (583,705)
4,522,261 1,828,151
535,630 215,589
149,428 207,077
)

2020 2019
2,251,186 2,434,695
1,065,028 (1,186,230)
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oOoOooodn
(796,561) 1,526,482
2,519,653 2,774,947
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OooooOodd
00IL
)
00IL
2020 2019
25,677,678 32,431,666
(18,075,676) (19,608,273)
7,602,002 12,823,393
60,867,155 55,544,514
(26,032,314) (24,518,299)
34,834,841 31,026,215
42,436,843 43,849,608
)
00IL
2020 2019
56,523,274 47,408,276
6,459,216 7,322,763
(137,694) (478,336)
6,321,522 6,844,427
- 8,234,605
(149, 966) (149,784)
6,171,556 14,929,248
1,794 -
)
00IL
2020 2019
13,143,426 4,545,991
(4,063,100) 4,840,603
(15,181,156) (5,004,777)
(6,100,830) 4,381,817
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12
( )
2020 2019
(
Y () 8,206,533 9,116,941
«C o) 931,488 995,915
9,138,021 10,112,856
@) 433,912,000 (2019 462,822,000 )
205,110,000 (2019
219,297,000 ) 228,065,000 (2019 242,737,000 )
®
©
( ) 40
(
) 13(a))
() 2020 12 31
( )
( )
2020 12 31 7,772,621 655,548 642 656,190
2019 12 31 8,654,119 694,209 514 694,723
(e) 2019 2020 12 31 2020 12 31
46(b)
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OoOoOoOoOodno
13
( )
2020 2019
( Y (©) 21,913,880 20,335,779
293,621 313,929
22,207,501 20,649,708
(a) 2020 250,010,000
( 35,427,000 )
2020 11 40 ( 12(c)
486,824,000 ( 74,626,000
26
2019
31.073
24.5 ( TCT
) TCT 16.01
2019 12
4.34 890,528,000 ( 129,212,000 ) FVPL
10.65
2019 12 366,123,000 (
52,273,000 )
(©) ( QPI )
( ( )
( )
(  46(c)) QPI
2020 12 31
QPI 1,202,436,000 ( 7,845,775,000 )(2019 : 854,258,000 (
5,959,475,000 )
2020 2019 12 31 QPI
(
( )
QPI
2020 2019
38,140,605 32,868,869
18,969,300 19,894,134
(5,576,578) (8,256,102)
(14,792,594) (10,909,542)
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OooooOodd
( )
QPI
2020 2019
13,219,414 12,164,084
3,841,860 3,790,145
729,710 651,377
( )
QPI
2020 2019
30,342,138 26,982,705
3,841,860 3,790,145
104,631 48,975
- 454,376
(7,680) 1,533,139
(1,300, 166) (2,464,669)
15,610 (2,533)
32,996,393 30,342,138
18.46 19.79 (2019  17.12 18.46 ) 6,490,370 5,606,116
610,280 632,595
1,455,731 1,472,369
8,556,381 7,711,080
(
( )
2020 2019
23,521,025 25,800,213
5,889,636 6,720,390
(811,306) (1,864,173)
(3,153,164) (3,735,057)
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( )
2020 2019
6,548,907 6,643,723
1,614,121 1,733,462
331,702 356,227
( )
2020 2019
19,061,628 20,258,752
20.55 20.55
3,917,165 4,163,173
305,757 326,905
4,222,922 4,490,078
©) 1,903,646,000 (2019 1,938,344,000 )
QPI
( )
1,455,731,000 (2019 1,472,369,000 ) 134,863,000 (2019 144,191,000
) 108,467,000 (2019 115,972,000 ) 113,507,000 (2019 110,545,000
) 49,087,000 (2019 52,482,000 )
(D (
)
( )
( )
2020 7,230,931 386,580 (2,665) 383,915
2019 6,196,277 358,529 103 358,632
(e) 2019 2020 12 31 2020 12 31
46(c)
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14
( )
2020 2019
( @) 151,495 161,235
« O 729,533 1,005,918
881,028 1,167,153
(@ 2020 12 31 ( HIBOR )
2.1 () 2023
() 674,093,000 (2019 656,502,000 ) 2.0 (
) EURIBOR (2019 2.0 () EURIBOR ) 2024
311,955,000 (2019 264,789,000 ) 3.7 () EURIBOR
(2019 3.7 () EURIBOR ) 2021 2020 12 31
C 223d)
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15
FvoCI
)
2020 2019
( @) 941,398 1,079,399
« (o) 846,174 1,017,857
1,787,572 2,007,256
@
®
(c) 2019 12 31 248,953,000 FvoCl
26(1)C )
(d) FvoCl
)
2020 2019
1,733,415 2,034,003
48,467 57,930
5,494 5,323
196 -
1,787,572 2,097,256
©) FvoClI
)
2020 2019
2,097,256 2,083,638
- 68,000
- (5.572)
(234,516) (52,181)
(68,000) -
(7,168) 3,371
12 31 1,787,572 2,007,256
™
)
2020 2019
941,398 1,079,399
846,174 1,017,857
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1,787,572 2,097,256
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FVPL

( )

2020 2019
118,042 206,684
13,474 56,131
131,516 262,815
402,012 516,026
122,615 287,978
524,627 804,004
656,143 1,066,819

2020 12 31
( )

2020 2019
A 121,996 202,938
BBB 222,309 358,204
BB 45,733 48,624
134,589 194,238
524,627 804,004
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OooooOodd
( )
2020 2019
277,292 602,472
684,560 732,117
961,852 1,334,589
(222,612) (306,157)
739,240 1,028,432
1,030,353 1,390,392
( )
2020 2019
1,334,589 1,530,208
(69,850) 22,532
(302,859) (233,239)
(28) (489)
- 15,577
961,852 1,334,589
( )
2020 2019
AA 5,214 5,574
A 419,773 524,799
BBB 536,865 748,393
- 55,823
961,852 1,334,589
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ooooOoog
« )
35 (2019 46 )
« «
( )
2020 2019
( ) (1,398,517) (925,100)
- 250
(1,398,517) (924,850)
118,139 (39,425)
179,927 (136,139)
(504) (296,182)
« ) 40,713 (1,921)
12 31 (1,060,242) (1,398,517)
2020 12 31 32,309,179,000 (2019
33,456,047,000 )
30,964,672,000 (2019
32,905,785,000 ) 2025 (2019 2024 ) 1,344,507,000 (2019
550,262,000 )
2020 12 31
10,428,828,000 (2019 9,241,645,000 )
2020 12 31
49,339, 359,000 (2019 43,849,559,000 )
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Ogoooood
( )
( )
2019 (666,431) (1,008,116) (244,965) (66,057) (1,985,569)
(37,676) (60,804) (5,314) (300) (104,094)
(168,888) 61,841 (42,014) 29,385 (119,676)
- (306,301) - - (306,301)
- - (4,995) - (4,995)
2019 12 31
2020 (872,995) (1,313,380) (297,288) (36,972) (2,520,635)
251,150 28,530 (10,704) (8,379) 260,597
76,898 30,578 - 16,992 124,468
- (504) - - (504)
- - 30,604 - 30,604
2020 12 31 (544,947) (1,254,776) (277,388) (28,359) (2,105,470)
( )
2019 628,610 20,614 6,011 405,484 1,060,719
39,419 - 160 25,090 64,669
17,172) 13,046 19 (12,356) (16,463)
7,374 - - 2,745 10,119
- - - 3,074 3,074
2019 12 31
2020 658,231 33,660 6,190 424,037 1,122,118
(194,434) 1,514 (363) 50,825 (142,458)
19,996 10,339 4,697 20,427 55,459
- - - 10,109 10,109
2020 12 31 483,793 45,513 10,524 505,398 1,045,228
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2020 12 31
200,449,000 (2019 :177,655,000 )
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OooooOodd

( )

2020 2019
12 538,938 629,920
12 305,841 314,543
844,779 944,463
12 (1,587,702) (1,877,220)
12 (317,319) (465,760)
(1,905,021) (2,342,980)
« ) (1,060,242) (1,398,517)

19

( )

2020 2019
49,469 239,421
1,842 80,793
106,890 145,915
158,201 466,129

20
( )
2020 2019
( @) 221,058 639,908
( )
C o) 17,435,140 12,388,613
35,195,191 37,301,171
©) 52,851,389 50,329,692
(218,964) (243,695)
(2,094) (396,213)
52,630,331 49,689,784
@ C  26(1)
(@)
()
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Ogoooood
©
( )
2020 2019
36,618,996 38,775,418
10,541,592 7,622,724
2,072,079 1,879,917
662,644 342,725
2,956,078 1,708,908
52,851,389 50,329,692
(d) 2020 12 31 0.75 3.80 (2019 1.48 4.00 )
21
( )
2020 2019
3,231,549 4,054,417
22
( )
2020 2019
« @
8,994,149 7,919,573
194,441 151,727
15,465 14,732
105,993 130,904
9,310,048 8,216,936
( @) 251,799 297,657
( @) 254,798 179,273
9,816,645 8,693,866
« M) 4,055,385 5,297,465
¢ @ 470,727 307,239
C @ 187,676 342,862
C @@ 403,072 114,269
C @@ 15,176 28,557
5,132,036 6,090,392
14,948,681 14,784,258
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Ogoooood
@
90
2020 12 31
( )
2020 2019
9,596,714 8,450,346
309,743 229,422
12 91,185 143,048
200,706 191,866
« ) 10,198,348 9,014,682
(381,703) (320,816)
9,816,645 8,693,866
HKFRS
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 36
( )
2020 2019

320,816 291,523

136,277 50,596

(16,897) (13,209)

(36,965) (11,983)

- (1,542)

(21,528) 5,431

12 31 381,703 320,816
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OooooOodd
®
( )
2020 2019
1,721,749 2,922,108
58,977 64,739
( (©) 2,274,659 2,310,618
4,055,385 5,297,465
©
( )
2020 2019
67,195 70,256
11,050 588
(4,098) -
(2,614) (3,713)
(608) 64
12 31 70,925 67,195
() 2020 12 31 47,810,000 ( 311,955,000 ) 3.7 ()
EURIBOR 2021 (  14(b)
2019 12 31 784,000 ( 5,116,000 ) 5.5 (
) EURIBOR 12 2020
® ( )
( )
2020 2019
6,521,706 5,289,351
2,215,014 2,052,122
1,892,414 2,207,903
285,432 441,592
2,057,568 1,691,909
12,972,134 11,682,877
® ( )
@
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23

2019 18 ( ) ( CP( )

( ) 51

( ) 51
4.59 ( )

( SIPG(HK) ) 316,039,000 ( 45,772,000 )
380,774,000 ( 55,148,000 )
2019 12 31

2019 12 31

1,105,254
200,928
299,858

1,437
86,323
59,632
75,016
68,456

1,896,904

128,989
30,270

159,259

2020 10 29,967,000
SIPG(HK) cP( )

( ) 61,472,000 ( 432,271,000 )

2020 10
920,407

(1,905,953)

168,550
835,500
448,618

(453,285)
467,122
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oOoOooodn

2020

33,205
500,327
(68,056)

432,271

920,407
(65,202)

855,205

24

@

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

1.00
1.00

2,580,600
9,678,929

2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600
9,678,929 9,678,929 9,678,929

12,259,529

12,259,529 12,259,529 12,259,529

(b)

31

2019

2020

2019

30

29

2019

2020

2020
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OooooOodd
2020 2019 12 31
2020 12 31
2020 2020
12 31
2019 ) 4.10 190,182,200 - - - 190,182,200
2020 29 () 3.50 - 16,975,200 - - 16,975,200
190,182,200 16,975,200 - - 207,157,400
2019 12 31
2019 2019
12 31
2019 () 4.10 - 190,182,200 - - 190,182,200
() 2019 2019
4.10 2019
10
( )
( 33 33 34 )
2019 ( )
192,291,000 190,182,200
(2019 19 ) 2019 24
190,182,200
(2019 25 )
() 2020 2020 29
3.50 2020
10
( )
( 33 33 34 )
2020 16,975,200
(2020 )
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ooooooo
2020 2019
( ) ( )
4.10 190,182,200 - -
3.50 16,975,200 4.10 190,182,200
12 31 4.05 207,157,400 4.10 190,182,200
( ) 2020 12 31
( ) 2019 2020 2020
)
( ) ( ) ( )
2019
-190,182,200
(2020 12 31 ) 2.00 4.82 4.10 41.57 3.83 0 3.11
2020 29
-16,975,200
(2020 12 31 ) 0.85 3.19 3.50 35.20 3.83 0 2.33
©
2020 2019 12 31
2020 12 31
2020 2020
12 31
2018 19 ) ) 7.27 50,265,350 - - - (1,853,715) 48,411,635
2018 11 29 () () 8.02 851,966 - - - (246,995) 604,971
2019 29 () () 8.8 848,931 - - - - 848,931
2019 23 () () 7127 666,151 - - - - 666,151
2019 17 () () 7.57 1,273,506 - - - - 1,273,506
53,905,904 - - - (2,100,710) 51,805,194
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ooooodd
2019 12 31
2019 2019
12 31
2018 19 ) ) 7127 51,415,948 - - - (1,150,598) 50,265,350
2018 11 29 () () 8.02 851,966 - - - - 851,966
2019 29 () () 8.48 - 848,931 - - - 848,931
2019 23 () () 7.27 - 666,151 - - - 666,151
2019 17 () () 7.57 - 1,273,506 - - - 1,273,506
52,267,914 2,788,588 - - (1,150,598) 53,905,904
( ) 2020 12 31 16,439,893(2019 )
() 2018 2018 19 2018
11 29 7.27 8.02 2018
( )
( 33.3  33.3 33.4 )
() 2018 2019 29 2019
23 2019 17 8.48 7.27 7.57
2018
( )
( 33.3 33.3 33.4
)
( ) 2018
(2019 )
)
2020 2019
( ) ( )
7.31 53,905,904 7.28 52,267,914
- - 7.78 2,788,588
7.36 (2,100,710) 7.27 (1,150,598)
12 31 7.31 51,805,194 7.31 53,905,904
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ooooOoog
25
( )
( )

2020 38,605,593 1,970 (4,330,202) (204,853) 254,123 (4,073,551)  (7,152,933) 23,100,147

« )
_ _ - - - - 9,927,008 9,927,098
- - (3,581) - - 20,321 - 16,740
( ) - - - - (380) - - (380)
- - - - (111,646) - - (111,646)
- - (28,060) - - - - (28,060)
- - - - - (1,813,806) - (1,813,806)
- - (31,641) - (112,026)  (1,793,485) - (1,937,152)

2020 12 31
- - (31,641) - (112,026)  (1,793,485) 9,927,098 7,989,946
321,900 - - - - - - 321,900
118,123 - - - - - - 118,123
146,595 - - - - - - 146,595
522,346 - - - - - (522,346) -
- - - - - - (27,618) (27,618)
5,244 - - - - - - 5,244
1,114,208 - - - - - (549,964) 564,244
2020 12 31 39,719,801 1,970 (4,361,843) (204,853) 142,097 (5,867,036) 2,224,201 31,654,337
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oooooog
( )
2018 12 31
¢ ) 33,348,374 1,970  (4,291,851) (204,853) 277,375 (4,405,310)  (12,055,766) 12,669,939
; - - - - - (1,771,146)  (1,771,146)
2019 33,348,374 1,970  (4,291,851) (204,853) 277,375  (4,405,310)  (13,826,912) 10,898,793
« D
- - - - - - 6,690,106 6,690,106
« D
«C ) @n - 9,122 - - (24,935) 1,220 (14,620)
( ) - - - - (896) - - (896)
( ) - - - - (22,356) - - (22,356)
- - (47,473) - - - - (47,473)
- - - - - 356,694 - 356,694
C ) @n - (38,351) - (23,252) 331,759 1,220 271,349
2019 12 31
« D
@n - (38,351) - (23,252) 331,759 6,691,326 6,961,455
5,659,319 - - - - - - 5,659,319
205,244 - - - - - - 205,244
87,495 - - - - - - 87,495
(715,418) - - - - - (17,347) (732,765)
20,606 - - - - - - 20,606
5,257,246 - - - - - (17,347) 5,239,899
2019 12 31 38,605,593 1,970  (4,330,202) (204,853) 254,123  (4,073,551)  (7,152,933) 23,100,147
@
( CAS )
10 50
25
(b) (i) CAS
( ) HKFRS

(c) 2020 12 31
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() 2005 2005
2007 2019 ( )
26

( )

2020 2019
« @@ 25,516,143 34,824,611
( a)) 43,300,773 43,755,564
44,800 56,800
« ©® 13,449,759 18,008,308
C © 4,806 3,369

( )

6,524,900 6,976,200

88,841,181 103,624,852
(15,884,981)  (11,099,640)

72,956,200 92,525,212

653,000 -

1,627,490 11,247,030

1,850,000 3,100,000

- 405,000

G O)) 2,000,000 1,500,000
6,130,490 16,252,030
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OooooOodd
(&) 2020 12 31

)

2020 2019
5,363,019 6,109,699
10,306,571 6,354,222
21,320,218 27,895,287
31,827,108 38,220,967
68,816,916 78,580,175
12,000 12,000
32,800 36,120
- 8,680
44,800 56,800

« O
3,997,062 4,989,941
- 3,993,857
9,452,697 9,024,510
13,449,759 18,008,308
4,806 3,369
4,806 3,369
(
6,524,900 -
- 6,976,200
6,524,900 6,976,200
88,841,181 103,624,852
(b) 2020 12 31

)

2020 2019
15,482,370 19,569,060
(90,939) (91,860)
(52,808) (66,773)
15,338,623 19,410,427
18,924 27,631
62,382 40,265
29,830 29,985
15,449,759 19,508,308

(

)
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OooooOodd
4,000,000,000 4.05 1,000,000, 000
2.50 2,000,000,000 1.63 2018 11 22
2020 20 2020 20 4,000,000,000
1,000,000, 000 2,000,000,000 2021 11 22 2023
20 2021 16
)
2012 12 (2011) 1,000,000, 000
( 6,524,900,000 ) 4.00
98.766 2012 12
(2011)
2022 12
2017 12
(2011)
2013 31 300,000,000 ( 1,957,470,000 ) 10
4.46
99.320 4.375 2,040,000 ( 12,810,180
) 2013 31 31 31
2013 31
2023
31
(c) 2020 12 31 737,000 ( 4,806,000 )(2019 484,000 ( 3,369,000
) (2019 ) EURIBOR
2023 (2019 2023 )
(@
( )
2020 12 31
15,884,981 41,129,092 31,827,108 88,841,181
2019 12 31
11,099,642 54,295,563 38,229,647 103,624,852
(e) 2020 12 31 « )
2020
0.98 2.94 2.0 554 0.7 2.5 3.55
- 25 4.4 - -
4.0 4.4 1.6 4.4 - -
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OooooOodd
( )
3.8 - - -
2019
2.15 4.3 3.8 55 0.5 5.5 3.55
- 3.6 4.0 - -
4.0 4.4 2.5 4.4 i, i
( )
3.8 - - -
2020 12 31 63,446,922,000 (2019 69,215,164,000 )
™
( )
2020 2019 2020 2019
68,816,916 78,580,175 68,563,019 78,327,197
44,800 56,800 44,800 56,800
13,449,759 18,008,308 13,447,873 18,021,676
4,806 3,369 4,806 3,369
( )
6,524,900 6,976,200 6,524,900 6,976,200
88,841,181 103,624,852 88,585,398 103,385,242
«C )
@
@)
( )
2020 2019
63,756,248 80,505,257
23,606,222 31,166,212
5,757,593 5,786,806
1,851,608 2,418,607
94,971,671 119,876,882
(i) 2020 12 31
() 70,522,618,000 (2019 52,383,376,000 )
( @ ®)
)
)
) C 20@)
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( ) Fvocl (  15(c))

d) 2020 12 31 6,922,638,000 (2019 12 31 8,748,756,000 )
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27
( )
2020 2019
- 39,982 39,982 - 39,982 39,982
« ) - 2,274,221 2,274,221 - - -
25,254 393,511 418,765 26,391 298,532 324,923
25,254 2,707,714 2,732,968 26,391 338,514 364,905
00IL 2019 10  TSA TSA 00IL LBCT 20
TSA
2020 12 31 00IL LBCT
COVID-19
LBCT
00IL 348.5
( 2,274.2 ) (2019 : )
28
( CSP
) 40 cspP
CSP EBITDA
2020 12 31 225.7
( 1,472.5 )(2019  217.7 ( 1,518.8 D)
( )
2020 2019
1,518,793 -
- 1,464,936
54,984 35,528
(101,245) 18,329
12 31 1,472,532 1,518,793
29
261,781,000
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OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2020 2019
13,032 15,310
362,287 359,848
375,319 375,158
( 2D (25,254) (26,141)
350,065 349,017
(152) 744
47,786 134,723
47,634 135,467
2020 12 31
374,645,000 (2019 375,158,000
) 0.25
2020 12 31 6,270,000 6,530,000
( )
2020 2019
15,310 359,848 375,158 18,122 265,433 283,555
(152) 47,786 47,634 744 134,723 135,467
- (7,014) (7,014) - (4,650) (4,650)
(2,126) (38,066) (40,192) (3,556) (35,690) (39,246)
- (267) (267) - 32 32
12 31 13,032 362,287 375,319 15,310 359,848 375,158
( )
2020 2019
180 19,012 19,192 280 13,120 13,400
- 21,128 21,128 - 106,417 106,417
2020 2019
3.00 3.25 3.00 3.25
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3.00 4.50 0.00 8.00 3.00 4.50 0.00 8.00
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(b) 00IL
( )
2020 2019
100,790 80,184
« )
( ) 00IL
00IL
00IL
« D
( )
2020 2019
1,473,486 1,462,965
(1,574,276) (1,543,149)
(100,790) (80,184)
( )
2020 2019
1,462,965 1,305,450
(42,957) 73,412
26,277 36,066
99,255 116,881
00IL 32,315 21,021
821 937
(105,190) (90,802)
1,473,486 1,462,965
( )
2020 2019
1,543,149 1,327,412
(45,985) 75,541
7,922 7,181
27,539 36,500
« ) (9,026) 16,823
2,105 50,098
152,941 119,459
821 937
(105,190) (90,802)
1,574,276 1,543,149
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OooooOodd
( )
2020 2019
7,922 7,181
27,539 36,500
(26,277) (36,065)
«C ) 9,184 7,616
9,184,000
2020 2019
1.20 1.90
3.20 3.30
2.30 2.30
2.40 2.40
( ) 125,532 152,947
0.2 2020 12 31
45,022,000 46,979,000 0.2
2020 12 31 20,880,000
26,752,000
( )
2020 2019
461,350 470,335
877,462 918,689
134,674 73,941
1,473,486 1,462,965
2020 12 31
30,667,000
00IL
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30
( )
2020 2019
« @
12,581,426 8,977,021
1,610,976 968,653
146,032 166,575
26,440 29,200
98,124 117,917
14,462,998 10,259,366
C @ 13,900 167,900
14,476,898 10,427,266
7,925,190 9,522,999
19,598,565 11,915,828
1,174,659 472,536
148,662 155,052
« ©» 269,049 430,612
¢ @ 3,450 120,083
C () 1,086,292 1,188,908
1,507,453 1,894,655
44,682,765 34,233,284
(@) 2020 12 31
( )
2020 2019
14,174,883 10,158,308
12 151,926 142,848
45,614 48,499
31,660 16,403
72,815 61,208
14,476,898 10,427,266
) (
)
2020 2019
11,592,832 12,340,934
23,775,762 13,746,534
979,922 1,349,508
1,882,804 2,088,650
5,276,786 4,235,122
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Ogoooood
43,508,106 33,760,748
©) 34,483,000 (224,998,000 )(2019 32,253,000 (
225,003,000 ) 2.30 (2019  2.30 )( )
12
(d) 2019 12 31 17,201,000 ( 119,997,000 )
2.30 () 12 2020
) 45,952,000 (299,832,000
)(2019 49,681,000 (346,585,000 ) 12
38,314,000 (249,995,000 )(2019 : 43,003,000 (299,997,000 ))
3.92 (2019  4.35 )( ) 12
31
( )
2020 2019
C @
79,615,069 67,348,864
« O 28,505,587 30,910,352
C (©) 25,533,628 23,233,647
133,654,284 121,492,863
7,978,308 8,350,044
141,632,592 129,842,907
5,292,431 5,190,955
192,019 178,030
147,117,042 135,211,892
7,676,989 7,487,488
782,205 818,536
164,358 215,770
342,328 324,230
57,071 183,014
56,574 53,695
10,122 10,066
15,350 18,119
135,518 130,777
161,450 163,582
504,507 536,477
9,906,472 9,941,754
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OooooOodd
@) 11,581,517,000 (2019 11,246,779,000 )
8,454,052,000 (2019 8,140,652,000 ) ( )
®
©
32
2020 2019
88,651 91,205
1,103,892 907,058
85,359 105,241
68,666 242,323
FVPL 586 336,040
( 23 500,327 -
FVPL 28,292 79,168
53,652 66,735
68,290 -
- 462,989
21,050 31,884
2,018,765 2,322,643
(40,882) (106,945)
(35) (23,130)
- (155,438)
FVPL (38,932) (186)
(401,196) -
(90,574) (181,143)
(571,619) (466,842)
33
2020 2019
88,401 106,250
30,491 32,188
515,377 711,462
634,269 849,900
(2,100,426) (3,353,148)
(194,255) (403,103)
(10,619) (25,755)
(940,766) (1,284,365)
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Ogoooood
(  26(b)) (751,163) (583,447)
(3,997,229) (5,649,818)
(304,837) (570,451)
( (D)) 48,401 187,096
) (111,154) (40,488)
(4,364,819) (6,073,661)
(3,730,550) (5,223,761)
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34
)
2020 2019
« @)
555,691 409,993
86,514 73,640
336,538 375,542
(38,601) (16,747)
940,142 842,428
(179,927) 136,139
760,215 978,567
@
35 (2019 46 )
25 20 (2019 20 )
16.5 (2019  16.5 )
(V)
( )
2020 2019
13,947,709 4,059,415
( ) (2,103,540)  (2,060,342)
11,844,169 1,999,073
25 (2019 25 ) 2,961,042 499,768
(711,032) (27,910)
(3,171,699)  (2,231,031)
2,297,045 2,549,781
(610,490) (177,176)
82,361 136,005
( (14,085) 224,572
(38,601) (16,747)
(4,556) 12,957
(29,770) 8,348
760,215 978,567
(c) Fvocl 40,713,000
(2019 1,921,000 ) 2020 2020
2019 12 31
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35
2020 12 31
(2019 )
36
@
2020 2019
) 9,927,098,000 1,355,004,000
) - 5,335,102,000
9,927,098,000 6,690,106,000
12,259,529,227 12,089,257,988
(

0.81 0.11
- 0.44
0.81 0.55

()

)
2020 2019

) 9,927,098,000 1,355,004,000
) - 5,335,102,000

9,927,098,000

6,690,106,000

12,259,529,227

4,937,621

12,089,257,988

12,264,466,848

12,089,257,988
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37
( )
2020 2019
( ) 9,072,866 9,787,824
«C @ 296,575 284,020
64,888 177,966
C O 921,689 1,318,209
2,044,344 1,553,953
12,400,362 13,121,972
@ (
30 )
(0)
20
2020 2019 12 31
2020 12 31 422,449,000 (2019 544,960,000 )
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( )
2020 12 31
*5
Xu Lirong - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen - - - - -
7] _ - - - -
Wang Haimin

Yang Zhijian - 3,670 246 84 4,000
Feng Boming - 5,576 170 - 5,746
Philip Yang 426 - - - 426
Wu Dawei 161 - - - 161
Zhou Zhonghui 163 - - - 163
TEO Siong Seng 459 - - - 459
MA Si Hang Frederick - 39 - - - 39
- *1 - - - - -

Yang Shicheng
Deng Huangjun - 2,741 - - 2,741
Song Tao - - 163 6 7 176
Meng Yan 289 - - - 289
Zhang Jianping 289 - - - 289
1,826 12,150 422 91 14,489
( )

2019 12 31
*5

Xu Lirong - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen - - - - -
Wang Haimin - 1,001 25 78 1,104
Zhang Wei () - 4,308 - - 4,308
Yang Zhijian * - 936 28 40 1,004
Feng Boming - 1,223 - - 1,223

Zhang Wei ( )*3 - - - - -

Chen Dong*3 - - - - -
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Philip Yang 458 - - - 458
Wu Dawei 156 - - - 156
Zhou Zhonghui 158 - - - 158
TEO Siong Seng 456 - - - 456
Fu Xiangyang*3 - - - - -
Hao Wenyi*3 - - - - -
Fang Meng - 2,238 - - 2,238
Deng Huangjun - 2,581 - - 2,581
Meng Yan 286 - - - 286
Zhang Jianping 286 - - - 286

1,800 12,287 53 118 14,258
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OOooOoOoOoo
"1 2020
"2 2020
"3 2019
" 2019
*5
( ) 2020
(b)
2020 2019
. 1
5 4
5 5
(2019 38(a)
) 2020 12 31
(2019 )
( )
2020 2019
19,089 16,430
14,343 3,723
3,214 1,807
2,719 630
158 186
39,523 22,776
2020 2019
5,000,001 5,500,000
(4,450,000 4,890,000 ) - 2
6,000,001 6,500,000
(5,340,000 5,780,000 ) - 2
7,500,001 8,000,000
( 6,670,000 7,110,000 ) 1 -
8,000,001 8,500,000
( 7,110,000 7,560,000 ) 1 -
8,500,001 9,000,000
( 7,560,000 8,000,000 ) 2 -
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10,000,001 10,500,000
( 8,890,000 9,340,000 ) 1 -
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39
@
( )
2020 2019

13,947,709 4,059,415

5,404,104 4,927,989

31,953 27,565

6,554,693 6,757,710

372,972 352,051

135,065 487,822
(88,651) (91,205)

( )

(655,548) (694,209)
(1,447,992) (1,366,133)

3,948,828 4,886,153
(716,213) (995,803)

169,772 79,826

()Y ) (44,477) 1,704
FVPL (YO ) 38,346 (322,783)
- (15,576)

« ) 107,747 19,912

C ) (500,327) -

« ) 512,350 40,489
6,034 26,381

27,776,365 18,181,308

822,868 41,020
« ) 333,587 (335,470)

12,994,059 1,720,760

3,064,278 1,034,857

24,782 291,595

45,015,939 20,934,070
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()
( )
2019 102,553,652 17,828,855 959,969 325,000 37,917,927 159,585,403
55,071,906 3,000,000 - - - 58,071,906
(59,433,481) (1,500,000) - - - (60,933,481)
- - 301,256 - - 301,256
- - (675,532) - - (675,532)
- - - (100,003) - (100,003)
- - - 120,004 - 120,004
- - - - 1,499,185 1,499,185
- - - - 689,200 689,200
- - - - (9,090,092) (9,090,092)
410,871 24,192 - - 1,171,972 1,607,035
- - - - (28,372) (28,372)
1,762,257 155,262 67,635 - 662,162 2,647,316
2019 12 31 100, 365,205 19,508,309 653,328 345,001 32,821,982 153,693,825
19,848,368 5,500,000 - - - 25,348,368
(36,708,362) (9,000,000) - - - (45,708,362)
- - (75,794) - - (75,794)
_ - - (247,048) - (247,048)
- - - (227,982) - (227,982)
- - - 121,585 - 121,585
- - - 227,982 - 227,982
- - - - 23,881,358 23,881,358
- - - - (10,650,324)  (10,650,324)
546,398 13,597 - - 7,980,802 8,540,797
(4,529,697) (572,147) (27,707) 5,460 (8,585,806)  (13,709,897)
2020 12 31 79,521,912 15,449,759 549,827 224,998 45,448,012 141,194,508
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40
)
2020 2019
1,787,572 2,097,256
881,028 1,167,153
961,852 1,334,589
14,693,883 14,604,985
52,630,331 49,689,784
221,058 639,908
656,143 1,066,819
71,831,867 70,600,494
23,909,541 21,844,920
94,971,671 119,876,882
45,448,012 32,821,982
1,472,532 1,518,793
74,782 84,322
165,876,538 176,146,899
4
2019 00IL LBCT
( 12,268 )(
) 2019 10 24
) 6,830 2019 12 31
)
2019
)
1,533,505
(1,012,262)
521,243
8,255
(245,741)
283,757
6,829,712
7,113,469
471,491
12,555,292
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(805, 316)

12,221,467

42

@) CSP

2019 10 CSP 60
225,000,000 ( 1,550,700,000 )
56,250,000
( 387,675,000 ) 163,025,000 ( 1,163,025,000 )
12

( )
1,550,700

( ) (1,274,510)

276,190

926,243
23,288
17,196

9,980

1,163,183

394,732
(297,762)
(81,932)
(26,093)
(4,652)

2,124,183
(849,673)

1,274,510

(387,675)
394,732

7,057

)

)
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)

CSP

)
2019 12 31
1,110,000 ( 7,650,120 ) 2019

2019 12 31
111,000 ( 765,012 )

)

905,000 ( 6,237,260 )

(b)

2019 12 30
100 13,757,000 ( 106,220,000 )

( )

106,220

( ) (106,220)

108,997
74,454
76
7,809
(74,392)
(8,539)
(2,047)
(138)

106,220

(106,220)
7,809
(98,411)

)
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2019
2019 12 31

001L( )

00IL 2020 24

449,000
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2019 12 31

49,000 ( 337,708 )

( OEGY )
( 0SAU )
2020 0SAU

100 OEGY 51

( )

449
3,664
(11,213)

4,499

(2,601)

228
3,554
37,373
67,010
(3,147)
(504)
(86,421)
(6,880)

11,213

67,010
(445)

66,565

)

185/385



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

186/385



43

44

@

(b

@
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2020 12 31
2020 12 31
2020 12 31 35,689,869,000 (2019 43,949,868,000
)
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
- 306,854
11,689,612 -
2,145,230 2,072,173
53,566 36,611
2,393,428 2,390,184
3,784 4,525
16,285,620 4,810,347
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
28,330 35,694
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(b)

( )

2020 12 31
3,846,503 60,529 3,907,032
2,992,576 9,151 3,001,727
6,839,079 69,680 6,908,759
( )

2019 12 31
4,425,241 316,003 4,741,244
1,059,073 53,442 1,112,515
5,484,314 369,445 5,853,759
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( )
2020 2019
349 25,347
- 20,489
)

1,448,351 1,254,822
293,598 260,295
135,585 116,172
8,777 5,743
131,532 151,543
16,744 436
92,945 100,252
671,133 605,188
563,615 250,003

1,121,671 1,143,839

14,240,643 15,695,995

3,574,798 2,315,687
95,904 194,428
567,211 1,100,704
74,301 75,868
151,710 128,151
47,509 40,731
1,278,067 1,107,430
184,466 462,671
81,969 90,058
4,288,821 4,519,777
414,277 414,277
1,956,484 1,886,254
1,298,846 1,306,034
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( )
2020 2019

21,617 21,619
25,174 16,560
2,005,153 1,792,322
4,598 4,362
12,680 2,301
64,060 161,024
13,701 133,387
88,401 106,250
968,811 639,969
55,181 132,035
17,274 -
353,414 -
416,971 -
593,083 643,909
2,387 17,186
34,806 65,455
33,808 94,043
123,411 100,444
32,725 29,971

)
)

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
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2020 12 31
@
2020 12 31
2020
23,664,337,165 100.00
( ) 64,100 100.00
( ) 10,000 100.00
1,504,188,680 63.24
2,069,685 60.00
190,000,000 60.00
403,000,000 100.00
1,063,700 100.00
377,170,094 100.00
( ) 114,003,453 100.00
( ) 5,000,000 100.00
( ) 24,295,332 100.00
( ) 62,825,653 100.00
( ) 44,681,134 51.00
( ) 20,000,000 100.00
( ) 15,000,000 100.00
84,717,009 100.00
10,000,000 100.00
10,000,000 100.00
( ) 50,000,000 100.00
( ) 5,500,000 100.00
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2020

1,989,543 100.00
23,965,890 100.00
16,548,150 100.00
1,066,100 100.00
384,830 100.00
24,627,018 100.00
413,825 100.00
3,224,240 100.00
119,182,788 100.00
1,000,000 100.00
2,208,692 100.00
83,174 100.00
482,843,450 100.00
66,824,874 100.00
10,000,000 100.00
100,000,000 60.00
226 100.00
5,667,006 100.00
40,596,000 50.23
100.00
10,000 100.00
8,000,000 51.00
62,579,000 75.00
10,000 100.00
10,000 100.00
80,000,000 100.00
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2020 12 31

2020
20.00

1,000
45,000 25.50

34.3
HIT ( ) 20 50.00
20
40
-HPHT  ACT 1,000 50.00
PSA 286,213,000 49.00
7,500,000 35.00
40,000 40.00
3,400,000 30.00
1,260,000,000 40.00
5,000,000,000 40.00
1,000,000 50.00
1,400,000,000 25.00
1,900,000,000 30.00
1,260,000, 000 30.00
10,000,000 22.40
8,000,000 50.00
40,000,000 40.00
00CL(UAE) 300 49.00
300,000 UAE

- -00CL 30.00

1,000,000
55.00

69,900,000
170,000,000 51.00
10,500,000 50.00
2,000,000 51.00
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©
2020 12 31
2020
17,900,000 20.00
10 40.00
100
1,634,616,854 10.65
( ) 200,000 40.00
320,000,000 24.00
3,480,000,000 19.00
20,000,000 20.00
10
200 20.00
800
65,000 35.00
35,000
10,000,000 20.00
2,371,600,000 26.00
10,000,000 25.00
6,800,000,000 20.00
200,000,000 20.00
6,036,724,000 19.79
400,000,000 30.00
860,323 5.53
0.57
4,000, 000,000 20.00
2,005 16.49
8,424
1,856,250 20.00
100
450,800,000 39.04
2,408,312,700 16.01
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32 5.12

593

20.00
160,000,000
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]l [ [
2020
25.90
76,500,000
42.35
40,000,000
)
) 50
20 50
20
) 50
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( )
12 31
2020 2019
282 320
275 1,544
38,217,348 38,083,318
998,035 21,657
39,215,940 38,106,839
198,581 230,203
1,500,000 6,349,110
116,311 99,623
1,814,892 6,678,936
41,030,832 44,785,775
12,259,529 12,259,529
@) 21,085,216 21,137,825
33,344,745 33,397,354
998,035 3,993,858
674 -
998,709 3,993,858
218,262 332,564
2,000,000 1,600,000
3,997,063 4,989,941
472,053 472,058
6,687,378 7,394,563
7,686,087 11,388,421
41,030,832 44,785,775
@
( )
2019 39,134,574 913,032  (20,996,130) (3,342,792) 15,708,684
5,659,319 - - - 5,659,319
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79,448 - - - 79,448

- - (309,626) - (309,626)
2019 12 31 44,873,341 913,032 (21,305,756) (3,342,792) 21,137,825
2020 44,873,341 913,032 (21,305,756) (3,342,792) 21,137,825
140,060 - - - 140,060

- - (192,669) - (192,669)
2020 12 31 45,013,401 913,032 (21,498,425) (3,342,792) 21,085,216
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11,400,000
29
(
140,000,000 (905,310,000
RSGT RSGT
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( )
« D
(
1,348,371,228.15 ( TCT
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Az At 31 December 2020

MNote

RMB'000

209
RME'DCO

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-uss assats
Irvestment proparties
Intangible assats
Goodwill
Imvestrnents in joint venturas
Irvestments in associates

Financial assats at far walua through other comprahansive incoma

Financial assats at amortized cost
Resfricted bank deposits

Deferred income tax assats

Loans to joint vertures and associates
Other non-currant assets

Current assets
Irventorias
Trade and other receivables and contract asssts
Financial assets at far valua through profit or loss
Financial assats at amortized cost
Tames recoverabla
Restricted bank deposits
Cash and cash equivalants
Assats classifisd as hald fior sale

Total cumant assats —-— T =

Tm;a|a .

Fa
22
16
17

20
20
23

102,834,477
48,311 452

5,826,764
6,138,024
22,207,504
1,787,572
730,240
2,004
844,779
891,028
158,204

Awoeza

3,234,540
14,048,681
656,143
222612
55,502
218,064
52,630,33

104,179,004
35,211,0M
2,328,988
5,402,003
142,068
10,112,856
20,649,708
2,097 256
1,028,432
306,213
844 483
1,167,153
466129

190,125,342

4,054,497
14,784,258
1,066,818
306,157
5E,Bh4

243 695
49,689,784
1,896,904

262,224,030

201/385
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

A3 At 31 December 2020

Mote 2020 209
RMB'000 RME'DCO

EQUITY
Equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Shera capital 24 12,250,520 12,250,620
Reserves 25 31,654,397 23,100,147
' 43913886 35350878
Non-controlling interests 34,783 104 33,765,561
Total equity ' 78,607,057 £0,125,237
LIABILITIES
Non-currant iabilitios
Long-term borrowings 26 72,066,200 02525212
Lease liabilities 7 30657448  25411,092
Provisions and ather liabilitias 27 2,707,TH4 238,514
Put option liabiity 28 1472532 1,518,793
Pengion and retirement liabifties 20 450,855 420,201
Derivativa financial liabilitias 50,584 81,035
Deferred income tax liabilities 18 1,005,024 2,342,080
Total non-current labilities ' 410,200,051 122,627,867
e
Trade and other payables and contract liabiities 30 44,682,765 34,233,284
Derivative financia liabilitias ' 24,204 22 387
Shart-term borowings 26 6,130,400 16,252,030
Currant portion of long-term bomowings 26 15,884,084 11,000,840
Cument portion of lease liabilitias 7 5,700,864 7,410,050
Current portion of provisions and other liabilitias 27 25,254 26,3
Tax payables 1,490,411 1,267,185
Liabiities directly associated with assats classified as hald for saks 23 = 150,250
T e
T
T "i’?m'i,ﬁéamﬂi"""”iééé.ééei’.tisi:u"
Net current (liabiltties)/assets (2,065,004) 1,607,562
Total assets less current liabilities ' " qo7807.408 194,752,904

Tha notez on pages 163 10 206 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.

The consoldated financid statemerts on pages 154 to 295 wera approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2021 and
wara 2ignad on itz bahalf,

Mr. Yang Zhijian Mr. Feng Boming
Diractor Director

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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Consolidated Income Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2020

Note 2020 2019
RMB'000 RME' 000
Continuing eperations
Revenues §  1T,25883 150,540,501
Cost of services and irventorias soid 31 (147,447,042)  (136,211,802)
Gross profit ' 24444792 15,398,800
Otherincome 32 2,018,765 2,302,843
Other expenses a2 (571,649) (466,842)
Net impaimmant lossee on financial assats ' {07,747) (19,912)
Zelling, administrative and gereral expansas 3 6,606,472) 19,94, 754)
Operating profit ' 15,574,719 7,202,834
Firence income 33 634,260 840,000
Finance costs 34 (4,364,819) (6,073,681
Net finance costs (3,730,550)  (5.223,761)
' 14,844,160 1,000,073
Sham of profits less losses of
—joint verturas 12 655,548 604,200
—associatas 13 1447002 1,386,133
Prafit bafiora income tax from continuing cperations ' . {3047,700 4050415
Income fax exponses 34 (T60,245) (TR BET)
e e———— . =
Discontinued operation '
Profit for the year from discontinued operation 41 . = 7113469
Profit for the yoar ' 13487404 10104317
Profit attributable to:
— Equity holdars of the Company 9,027,008 6,690,108
— Non-controlling interests 3,260,306 3,604,211

Profit atiributable to equity holders of the Company arising from:

— Continuing operations 9,027,008 1,356,004
— Discontinued oporation - 5,336,102
9,027,008 B,820,108

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annud Aeport Z0E0

Tha notes on pages 163 10 206 ara an intagral part of theea consolidated financial statements.,
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Consolidated Income Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2020

Mote 2020 209
RMB RME
Eamings per share attributable to equity holders of the Comparny:
Easic eamings per shara 36
— From continuing cparations 0.84 011
— From discontinuad operation - 0.44
Diltted eamings per share 36
_ From confinuing opsrations ' 0.54 0.11
— From discontinuad operation - 0.44
. 0.8 0.58

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D

Tha notes on pagas 163 1o 206 ara an intagral part of thess consolidated firancial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Far tha year ended 31 December 2020

2020 2019
RME' 000 RME' 000
Profit for the year 13,167,404 10,194,317
Other comprahansive income/{loss)
ftams that may bo reclassified to proft or loss
Sham of other comprahansive incomafloss) of joint ventures and associatas, net 63,118 . (39,364)
Cash flow hedges, net of tax 3443 (5 d44)
Currancy translation differencas (1,843,808) BR2.2T1
ftams that will not be rechssifed fo proft or loss
Changes in tha fair vaua of equity investmants at fair value through other
comprehansive income, nat of tax (190,042) BTATE)
Rarneasurameants of post-arnployrment benafit obligations (30,754} 64,843)
Shame of other comprahansive Josslincome of an assodate {5,062) 17,051
Currency translation differencas (1,074,876) =
Other comprahensive (loss)fincome for the year, net of tax 3,058, T46) 411,490
Total comprehensive income for the year 10,428,748 10,805,807
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
- Equity holdars of the Compary 7,089,846 B,961 456
— Non-controlling intereats 2,138,802 3,844 352
10,128,748 10,806,807
Total comprehansive income attributable to equity holders of
the Company arising frome
— Continuing operations 7,080,046 1,626,353
— Discontinued operation ' - 5,336,102

Tha notes on pages 163 10 206 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated firancial tatoments.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Far tha year ended 31 December 2020

Bitrbutable to equity hoklers of the Company

cantrolling
Share capital Resarves Sub-tertal interasts Total
RMB' 000 RMB'000 RME"000 IRMAE" 000 RIE" 000

Balance at{ January 2020 12,250 52 Z 00447 3, 350,678 33765561 60125297
Compreheresive income
Profitor the year - BTME R0 306 13487404
Other comprehensive incomafoss) ' ' ' '
Srara of rher COMpraNensi oome o Kt vem_Ies and ssocioas, et - 15,700 16740 4046 51,166
Ca o Decges, ntof - o) ) 34 3449
Changes i the i vaia of aquly imesments o far vilus though ' ' ' '
e camprehensive ncame, ret of tax = [iise (Hise) mazee {3
Remaaz.rameriz of post-amployment benalit obligaiors = (26,060 {25,060) fi1,604) £8,754)
—— - HAREM  (EGWS RO el
Total other comprahansive loss - {1,097, 452) {1,087,452) 124504 (3,058,746
Total comprehensive ncome - TSN TSN 24302 0474
Apquistion of ackdioral twest ina subsickry - 34000 M0 @GSN 105363
[ivicends dackd o nor-conoling shrehokcers of subsidanss - - - pemER (s
Partial cspassl o & sbsicry - He423 18123 S 1570
Fair s of s cptiors arizd - T BT TN 453,068
Depoof s - - L R
Pt option |ikilty movement - (27 8} (27, E18) 7,36 084
Totaltransactions with owniers S 564,244 SAML {A2IAT 556,826
IR

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D

Tha notes on pagas 163 1o 206 ara an intagral part of thess consolidated firancial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Far tha year ended 31 December 2020
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Atb.fabie fo eqty hokders af the Compary

Shae

capia
RE'I00

Resanes
RNE'T0D

Sub-totdl
RME'D0D

contraling
imemats
RAE" 00D

Tatdl
RME 000

Batance at3H Decomber 2048

Change naccountigpoley

Batance atd January 20

Compreheresive incoms

Preftfo the yeer

Other comprehensive eomafosal

Siara of ahercomprahensie ogs of i venres and assaciaes, et

Cach oW hades, net ot

Changes i e fa vake of aquly imesiments o i vaua through ciher
comprshensive o, el o

Remes.ramets of past-ampkoyment benef bigatiors

Cumercy rrdaton ciferercss

Transactions with cumers:

lesua of A shares

Aoquishion of subsicaries fhote 47)

Aoquishion of acdtioral irterastin 2 subsickary

Diidends dackuad to nan-caniroling sharehoiders of subsidariss

Fai vl of shara aptiors graed

Recogriion of put opon Eabifyy srising Fom acoistion of 3 subsidiary
Dthars

10,218,274

12,080.000
M, 148

0EATR

BEALAE

785,13
{1,771,148]

BRAL1E

388678

o B

22904201

EUHT

B8 352,080
a5
BA110,358

10,184,347

(14,220}
(BoE)

[£2,356)

47,473

356,60

14820}

]|
2,358

wam

356,604

ITEa
b5

pha)
[i739
AESTT

2,33
L]

Rr.img
B Bag
5820

MG
B,051 455

BEEIZD

25244

A%

(732 TEE|
X FOE:

L
210047

TN
B081 455

105

205,24

545

{32 TEE]
] 608

5,360 676

140141

903,067
(214570
26NEN)
T.EIY
e e
3183

L
3,785,561

AR

411,80

1DBBAT

1,105
9067
20,228
{2,580, B40H
72
(1,500,484
77M
S

LT

Tha notes on pagas 163 1o 206 ara an intagral part of thess consolidated firancial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2020

Mote 2020 2018
RMEB'000 RME' 000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash genaratad from operations 3%a) 45,045,030 20,834,070
Irterast received 634,260 843,000
Income tax paid (716,652) (B84 B00)
Met cash generatad from operating activities 44,930,556 21,202,372
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchiasa of property, plant and aquipment,
vestment properties and intangible assets (6,668, T75) (11,082,749
Acquisition of ubsidianes, nat of cazh acquired 42 66,565 188, 251)
Irvestrnents in joint venturas and associates {1,245,027) (BT ,253)
Purchasa of financial assats at fair vaue through
other comprehersiva income, firancial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, of financial assats at amortized cost - [G59,052)
Procaeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment,
mveatment propertics, and infangible assats 202,635 206,080
Cash rceived from dizposal of imvestment in joint wentures and associates H3IATI 373815
Disposal of financia assats at fair value through othar comprehansive income,
firancial assets at far value through profit or loss,
or financial aszats at amortized cost 626,033 1,906,556
Dividends recaived from joint vantures 578,406 BRD,238
Dividends received from asscciates 030,724 1,245,820
Irterest income from financial assats 53,678 146,393
Dizposal of aubsidianies 23 855,205 12,284 535
Repayment of koan from a disposed aubsidiary 23 836,600 -
Othera 264,273 133,485
Met cash (used in)/ganerated fram investing activities (3,187.313) 4,028,710

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D

Tha notes on pagas 1683 1o 206 ara an intagral part of thess consolidated financial atataments.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2020

Mote 2020 2018
RMB' 000 RME' 000
Cash flows from financing activitias 20)
Procaed from borowings 25,348,368 58,071,906
Repayment of bormowings (45,708,362 (60,833,481)
Loan from an associate 124,585 -
Rapayment of loan from an assodiate {247,048y -
Reapayment of loan from a joint vantura (22T ,082) (100,003)
Loans from non-controlling ehareholders of a subsidiary - 3 258
Repayment of loars from non-coniroling shareholders of subsidarios (75, Tod) [B75,532)
Contributions from minarity shareholders of subsidianas 686,306 4,350
Dividends paid to non-contraling shareholdors of subsidisrics (2,380,T12) [773,789)
lz=ua of A sharas - 7,704,128
Imcraass in lease fabilities - BAG 200
Payment of leasa liabiities (10,650,324) (9,090, 052)
Intereat paid (3,433,240) (4,857 385
Others 28,042 124 560
e ﬁnanmng e [:H-,Eﬂﬂ.mi]_:ﬂfiﬁ?%]
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,504,052 15,683,217
— Met incraasa in cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations 5,570,068 15,986 884
- Meat decreaza in cash and cash equivalents from azsets
classified as hald for salk [75,08) (203, 7ed)
Cash and cash aquivaknts as at 1 January 40,764,800 33,206,500
Exchange differences (2,630,424) 865,074
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 52,630,334 49,784,500
— Included in cash and cash equivalents 20 52,630,234 40,580,784
- Included in assets classified as held for sale 24 - 75,ME6

Tha notes on pages 163 10 206 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated firancial tatoments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

General information

COSCO SHIPPING Holdngs Company Limited the "Company”) was incorporated in the People's Republic of China (the
"PAC") on 3 March 2006 as a joint stock company with limited liabiity undar the Compary Law of the PAC. The addrass of
itz registarad office is 2nd Feor, 12 Yuanhang Business Centar, Cantral Boulevard and East Sevan Road Junction, Tianjin
Port Frea Trade Zone, Tianjin, the PRC. Tha H-Sharas and A-Shares of the Cormpany ane isted on the Main Board of the

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ard the Shanghai Stock Exchangs respactivaly.

Tha busineeses of the Company and its subsidiaries (the *Group”) includad the provisionz of a range of container shipping,
mar:ging and operating containar tarminals servicas on a worldwids basis,

The directors of the Company (the "Directors”) regard China COSC0 SHIPFING Corporation Limited FCOSC0 SHIPFINGT,
a state-owned anterprise established in the PRC, as being the Compamy's parent company note 45). COSC0 SHIPPING
and its subsidaries (other than the Group) are collectively refemed to as "COSC0 SHIPPING Group”, The Directors regard
China Ocesn SHIPAING Company Limited CO0SC0 as the immediata parent compary.

On 24 January 2049, the Company has completad the procadures for registration of the new A-shares issued under the
Proposed Non-public lsauasnce of A Shares with China Sacurities Depository and Clearing Company Limited (Shanghai
Eranch). Upon complation of the Proposad Mon-public |ssuance of A Shares, the total number of Shares incrassad from
10,216,274,357 sharas to 12,268,529,227 sharas, and the total number of A shares increased from 7,635,674,367
A shares to 9,678,020,727 A shares.

The consolidatad financial stataments are presented in Renminbi (*AMB") and all valuas are rounded to the nearast
thousand except when otherwise ndcatad.

Thasa consolidated financial statermants have baan approwed for issue by the Directors on 30 March 2024

0z0E podsy pnwy T e BURRH BNIdDIHE 00800
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies

Tha significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consclidated finandcid statements ar sat out balow.
Thasa accounting policies have been congistantly applied to al the years presented unless othersise mentioned.

a) Basic of preparation
Tha consolidated financial statermants for the year ended 31 Decamber have bean preparad in accordanca with

Hong Kiong Financial Raporting Standards ("HKFRSS") issuad by Hong Kong Instituta of Cartified Public Accountants
{the "HKICPA") and the applicable dizclosura requiremeants of the Hong Kong Companies Omdinanca,

The consclidatad financial statements have been prepared on a going concemn basie and under the historical cost
comvention except for cartain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) which have bean stated
at fair valua.

i MNew standards, amendments and intarpratation to exdsting standards which are effactive in and adopted
by the Group

The following new atandards, amendmernts and intarpretation to existing standards hawe boon adopted by the
Group for the first time for the financial year beginning on 1 anuary 2020:

Amendments to existing standards

HKAS 1 and HKAS & (Amendments) Definition of Material

HKFRS 3 (Amendmeant) Definition of a Business

HKAS 39, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9 (Amendments) Imterest Rate Banchmerk Reform - Phase 1
HKFRS 16 (Amandment) ZCWID-19 Related Rent Concessions

Conceptual Frarmework for Financial Reporting 2018 Revizsd Concoptus Framework for Firancial Reporting

The adoption of the above new astandards, amandments and interpretation to exizting standards do not hava a
rratarial impact on the consolidatad financial staternants of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
@ Basic of preparation {Continuad)

il MNew standards, amendments, interpretation and improvements to existing =tandards which have not been
adopted

Thea following standards, amendmants, interpratation and improvements to existing standards, which ara
rakevart to the operations of the Group, heve boon published and are mandatory for the Group's accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021 but have not been early adopted by tha Group:

Effactive for
accounting periods
baginning on or after
MNew standards, amandments, interpretation and improvemants
Amendments to HKAS 20, HKFRS 4, Iriterest Pata Benchrmark Rafom - Phasa 2 January 1, 2024
HKFRS 7, HKFRS 8 and HKFRS 16
Accounting Guidsing b (revisad) Resizad Accourting Guideling 5 Mearger January 1, 2022
Annua improvement project Anrua improvements 1o HKFRSs 201 B-2020 January 1, 2022
Amendmants to HKFRS 3, HKAS 16 and HKAS 37 Marmow-scops amandments January 1, 2022
Amendments to HKAS 27 [Cnerous Condracts - Cost of January 1, 2022
FuFiling a Contract
Amendmants to HKFRS 3 Refaranca to the Concaptual Framesork January 1, 2022
Amendments to HKFRS 17 Amandments to HEFRS 17 January 1, 2023
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of kabiities &s cument January 1, 2023
OF non-cument
HEFAS 17 Insumnce contracts January 1, 2023
Horg Kong Inberpratation 5 £2000) Horg Kong Inberpretation 5 £2030) January 1, 2023
Presentation of Francial Statemants -
Classification by the Bomower of
4 Term Loan that Contains a
Rapaymant on Demand Cause
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sala or contribution of assets betwean an To ba determined
irvestor and its associte or joint werbura

Mone of thasa is expected to have a significant effect on the coreoldated finandial stataments of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
o)  Group accounting

Tha consolidated financial staterments include the financial statements of the Company and all its subsidiarias mada
up to 31 Dacamber.

M Memer accourting for comman control combinations

Business combinations undar common control are accountad for in accordanca with the Accounting Guidaling
5 *Memer Accounting for Common Control Combinations”. In apphing menger accounting, the consolidated
financia statements incorporate the financia statements of the combining entities or businesses in which the
commaon control combination ocours as if they had baen combined from the date when the combining entities
or buginesses first cama undar the confral of tha controling party.

Tha net assets of tha combining enfies or businessss are combined using the existing book valuas from
tha controlling parties’ perspective. Mo amournt is recognized in consideration for joint wentures or excoss of
acquirars’ interest in the nat fair value of acquires’s identifiable azsets, liabilities and contingent liabilties over
cost at tha timea of common control combination, to the cdent of the continuation of the controlling party's
irterast.

The corzolidated income statermant includes the msults of aach of tha combining antities or businaszes from
the esrliest date prasanted or since the date when the combining entities or businasses first came under the
common contral, whera thera is & shorter period, regardless of the date of the common control combination.

The comparative amounts in the consolidatad financial stataments are prasentad as if the entities or businesses
had boen combined at the previous balance sheet date or whan thay first came under common contral,
whichewver iz shorter.

Transaction costs, induding profassional fees, registration fees, coats of fumishing information to sharsholders,
oosts incurad in combining operations of the previouely separate businasaes, etc., incurrad in ralation to the
common control combination that is to bo accounted for by weing mangar accounting is recognized as an
expansa in the year in which it is incumad.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
o)  Group accounting (Continued)
il Purchasa method of accounting for mon-common control combinations

The purchasa rmethoed of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of aubsidiaries by the Group,
other than the commion control combinations (nota 2p))). The coneideration transfarrad for the acquisition
of subsidiarias is the far values of the assets transfamed, the §abilities incurrad to the former owners of the
acquires and the equity interests isauad by the Group. Tha consideration fransfamad includas the fair value of
any azset or liability resulting from a contingant consideration arangament. Identifiable assets acquired and
liablities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date. The Group recognizes any non-controlling interest in the acquires at the non-controling
interest's proportionate share of the acquirea's nat assets.

Apguisition-related costs are expansad as incurad.

If the businass combination is achisved in stagas, the acquirer's previoushy held aquity imtarast in the acquirea is
remaasured to fair vaua at the acquisition date throwgh profit or loss.

Goodwill is initialy measurad a2 the excass of the aggregata of the coreideration transfamad and the fair value
of non-controling interest ovar the net idanfifiable assats acquired and liabiities assumed. I this consideration
is lower than the fair walue of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized directly in
tha profit or koss.

i Subsidiaries

A zubsidiary is an entity (including a sthuctured entity) over which the Group has control. The Group controls an
anitity whan the Group is exposad to, or ke rights to, variable returns from its imvolvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect thosa returme through ite power ovar the antity. Subsidiaras are consolidated from the
data on which control i transfamad to tha Group. Thay are daconaoidated from the date that control caasas.

In tha Company’s balance shaet, tha invastments in subsidiaras are accounted for at cost lass impsimmeant (nota
2(h]). For common control combination, the cost of invastmant is being aither the cash consideration amount (for
cash-setfled frarsaction) or the amount of the net azsat value of the subsidiary acquired at date of completion (for
share-settled transaction). For non-common control combination, the cost of investment is being the amount of
tha fair value of the consideration for the subsidiary acquired at data of completion.

The results of subsidianes ara accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

2]

Group accourting (Comtinued)

)

ful)

Changes in ownarship interests in subsidianies without change of control

Transactions with mon-controlling interasts that do not result in oz of control are accounted for as equity
fransactions - that iz, as trareactions with the owners in ther capacity az owners. The diffarence botweson
any considaration paid and the relevant sham of the camying value of net assats of the subsidiary acquired is
recorded in equity. Gaire or logses on deposals to non-controlling interasts ara also mcorded in aquity.

MNon-controlling interest put options are put options over non-controlling intarests accounted for using tha
present access method. Written put options in respact of which the Group doee not hewe an unconditional right
o avoid the delivary of cash, ar mcognized as financial liabilities.

Under this mathod, the non-controlling interast is not derecognized whan the financial liability im respact of
tha put option is recogrized, as the non-controlling interest =till kas prasant accass to the economic benefits
sasodiated with the underying ownership interast.

MNon-confralling imtarest put optionz are initially recognized at the prasant value of expected futura cash flows
and subsaguently remeasurad at the prasent valua of expacted futura cash flows with any changes in vaue
taccration and interazt) through aquity.

Cisposa of subsidianas

When the Group ceases to have conirol, any retained interast in the antity iz remeasured to its fair valua, with
tha changa in camrying amount recognized in profit or lozs. The far value is the initial carmying amount for the
purposes of subsequent accounting for the ratained interest as joint wanture, associate, or financial azset.
In addition, amy amounts previously recognized in other comprebansive income in raspact of that antity ara
accountad for as if the Group had directly disposed of the ralated asseta or iabilities. This may meaan that
amounts previously recognizad in other comprehensive income ara ractasaified to profit or loss,

Imveiments in joint ventures/associates

HKFRS 11 classifies joint amangements as sithar joint oparations or joint venturas depanding on the contractual
rights and chbligations of each investor. The Group has assassed the nature of its joint arrangements and
determined them to be joint ventures.

Associates are all entities ower which the Group has significant influence but not comtrol, generally
accompanying a shareholdng of betwean 200 and 0% of the wating rights.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
o)  Group accounting (Continued)
] Irwestments in joint ventures/associates (Continued)

Investrmants in joint venturea/associates are acoounted for using the aquity mathod of accourting and ars
initially recognized &t cost. The Group's inestments in joint venturas/associates includa goodwill idantified
on acquizition. The maasuremeant of goodwil is the same as that of goodwil arizing from the acquisition of
aubsidiaries. Appropriate adjustmants to the Group's share of the profits or los=es after acquisition are mads to
tha consolidated financial statements based on the far values of the assats and liabilities acquired at the date of
acquisition.

If the cwnarship interest in a joint ventura’an associate is reduced but significant influence is retained, only a
propartiorate zhare of the amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to
profit or koss where appropriata.

Tha Group's shara of its joint vanturesfassociatas’ post-acquisition profits or lossas is recognized in the
consolidated income statement, and its shane of post-acquisition movamentz in other comprehensive incoma is
recognized in other comprehengve income. Tha cumulative post-acquisition moverments are adjusted against
tha camying amount of the investment. When the Group's shara of los=es in a joint vanture’an associate equals
or excaads its intereat in the joint venturesfassociates, includng any other unsacured racaivables, the Group
does not necogrize further loeses, unless it has incurrad legal or constructive cbigations or mada payments on
beralf of the joint venturas/asaociatas.

Diluticon or partial disposal gains and lossas arising in imvestments in joint ventures/associates are recognized in
tha consclidated income statamant.

In tha Cormpany's balanca shest, the imvestments in the joint verturas/asaociates are atated at cost lees
provision for impaimmant lossas (nota 2(H)). The results of joint ventures/associatas are accounted for by the
Companmy on the basis of dividand racaived and recaivable.

Accourting policies of subsidiaries, joint verturas and associatas have bean changed where necessary to
ansure corristancy with tha accounting policies adopted by the Group.

Intercompany tranzactions and balances betwean group companies ara eliminated. Unrealized gains on
franzactions between group companies and betwean the Group and its joint ventures and associates are
diminated to tha extent of the Group's inferest. Unrealized lossas aro aleo eiminated but unless the transaction
providas evidenca of an impairment of the assat transfermed.
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

()

Foreign currency trarelation

m

]

Functional and presentation curmency

tterns includied in the financial statements of aach of the Group's entities are measured using the curmency of
tha primary economic environmeant in which the entity operatas {he “functional cumency™).

Tha consolidated financial statemants are presemted in RMBE, which iz the Company's functional and the
Gmup's prasentation cumancy.

Transactions and balances

Forgign curmency transactions are franslated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevaling
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gaine and lossas rasulting from the setflernant of such
fransactions and from the translation at year end exchange rates of monstary azsats and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies ara recogrized in the consolidated income statement, ccocapt when defiemad in equity as
qualifying cash flow hadgas.

Foreign exchange gains and lossas that milated to bomowings and cash and cash equivalants are presanted in
profit or lnss within *financa income and costs”. Al other forsign exchange gains and kosses are presentad in
proifit or koss within *other incoma and other expenses”

Changes in the fair value of monetary securiies denominatad in foreign curmency classified as financial assets
ara analysad betwean transation differences msulting from changas in the amortized cost of the sacurities,
and other changes in tha camying amount of the sacurities. Translation differencas raated to changes in the
amortized cost are recognized in the consoldated income statement, and other changes in carmying amount
ara recognized in other compraheraive income.

Translation diferancas on non-monatary financial assats and liabilities such az equities hald at fair valua
through profit or loss ara recognized in profit or boss as part of tha fair walue gain or loss. Transkation dfforancas
on non-monetary financial assets such as equities clazsified as finandal assets at fair value through athar
comprehensive incoma ('FYOCT) ara includad in other comprahersive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[z} Foreign currency translation (Continued)
fil  Group companies

The reauts and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which haa the currency of a hyperinflationany
aconomy) that have a functional currency diffarent from the prasentation cumancy ara translated into the
presentation curmency as follows:

1) Assats and liabilities for each balanca zhaat presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

12} Income and expensas for each income statament are translated at awerage exchange rates (unless
thiz average is not a reascnable approximation of the cumulative effect of the ratas prevailing on the
frar=action dates, in which casa income and expensas ars translated at the dates of the transactions);
and

13) Al msulting exchanga differances am ecognized in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign antity are trasted as assots and
liabiities of the foreign entity and translated at the cloging rate. Exchange differenca arizsing ara recognizad in
other comprehansive income and accumukated in & saparate resena within aquity.

W) Dispossal of foreign operation and partial dsposal

iJn the disposal of a foreign opaeration {that is, a dispesal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign cperation, or
a disposal imohving loes of control over a =ubsidiary that indudes a forign operation, a disposal imohing loss
of joint cortrol over a joint vanture that includes & forsign oparation, or a disposal involving kess of significant
irfluenca over an a=sodate that includes a forsign operation), gl of the axchange differencas acoumulated in
aquity in respact of that oparation attributable to the aquity holders of the Company are reclasaifiad to profit or
los=,

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result in the Group losing control owar a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, the propartionate share of accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed
to non-confrolling interests and are not recognized in profit or logs. For all other partial disposals (that is,
reductions in the Group's ownearship interest in joint ventures or associates that do not result in the Group
losing =ignificant influence or joint control), the proportionate share of the accumulatad exchange differenca is
reckasified to profit or loss.
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(d)

Property, plant and equipment

m

]

fi

Azsets undar corstnuction

Agsets undar construction reprasant primmarily wessalz and buildings undar construction, and plant and
aquipment pending iretallation and are stated at cost less accumulated impairment lceses, Cost includes all
direct costs relating to the construction of the assats and acquisition. Mo depreciation is provided for assats
undar construction until 2uch time as the raavant azsets ar completed and ready for intended usa. Assats
undar corstruction are transfamed to relavant categornias of property, plant and equipment upon the completion
aof their respactive construction.

Container waszals and containers

Container vessals and containers ara stated at historica cost bss accumulated depreciation and impaimment
los=es. Historcal cost includes expanditure that i directly attributable to the acquisition of the itemes.

Container wasaals and containers are depraciatad on a sfraightline basia over their anticipatad useful lives, aftar
taking into account the astimatad residual values.

Container vassels 25 years
Containers 15 years

Upon acquizition of a vassal, the componants of the vessel which ara required to be replaced at the next
dry-docking are identified and their costs are depreciated owar the paricd to the ned estimated dry-docking
date. Cests incurred on subsaquent dry-docking of wassals are capitalized and depreciated over the pariod
o the next estimated dry-docking date. When significant dry-docking costs incurred prior to the expiry of the
depreciation pariod, tha remaining costa of the pravious dry-docking ara writtan off immeadistaly.

Other proparty, plant and equiprmant
Other proparty, plant and equiprmeant are stated at cost lees accumulated depraciation and impaiment losses.

Other proparty, plant and equipment are depreciated at ratas sufficient to writa off thair costs less accumulated
impaiment losses over their esfimated usaful lives to their respactive residual values estimated by tha Cirectors
ar managament on & straight-line basiz. The estimated usaful lives of thase assats ara summarized as follows:

Buildings not exceading 75 years
Trucks, chassis and motor wahicles 5 to 10 years
Computars, offica and other aguipment 3 1o 30 years
Terminal equipment and improverment 3 to 15 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[d) Property, plant and equipment (Continuad)
fij  Other proparty, plant and equipmeant [Continued)

Historical cost includes expenditura that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs
ara included in the asset's camying amount or moognized as a saparate asset, 2 appropriate, only when i is
probabla that future economic banefitz assodated with tha item will flow to the Group and the cost of the itam
can ba meazurad relably. All other repairs and maintananca ane expansed in profit or loss duing the pariod in
which they ara incurmed.

Tha rasidual walues of the proparty, plant and equipment and their ussful Ives are reviewed and adjustad,
if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An asset's camying amount is written down immediately to its
recovarable amount if the asset's camying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 2h)).

iZains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing the procsads with the camying amount and are
recognized inprofit or loss.

(@ Imwastmant proparties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital apprediation or both, and that is not cocupied by the
antities in the Group, is dassified a2 invastment proparty.

Investment proparties are stated at cost less accumulated dapreciation and impairment lossas. The cost less
accumulated impairment and residual walues of irvestment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis owver
thair astimated usaful lives.

fi  Intangible assatz
M Computer softwan

Acquirad computer zoftwara Icences are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurmed to acquire and bring to
usa the spacific software. These costs are amartized over their estimated usaful lives of 5 years on a straightline
basis.

Costs azsociated with maintaining computer software programs ane recognized as an expansa as incurmed.
Costs that are drectly associated with the production of idenfifiable and uniqua software products controlled by
tha Group, and that will probably generate economic banefits exceading costs beyond ona year, am recognized
&2 intangible assats. Dract costs indude the acftware devaloprment employes coets and an appropriate portion
of relevant cvarheads.
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

ffl

]}

Intangible assats (Continued)
il  Concession

Concession prirranly reauted from the entering of agreement for the right to construct, oporata, manage and
devalop tarminals. Concession is camiad at coat less accumulated amortization and impairment. Amortization is
caculatad uzing the straight-line basiz owvar the poriod of operation of approdimately 23 to 32 yeara,

fiif  Customer relationzhips

Custormar relationships, which ara acquired in a business combination, are recognized at fair valua at the
acquisition date. Customear ralationships are carried at cost less accumulated ameortization. Amortization is
cakculated using the straight-line method over the expected life of the customer relationships, ranging from
approximately 12 to 20 years.

] Tradamarks

Trademarkz are capitalized at thair fair value as at the acquisition date. Intangible assetz with indefinite
usaful ives are not amortized, but are tested for impaimmant on an annua bazis, as is the case with goodwil.
Trademarks are corgidared to have an indefinite usaful life as thare iz no foraseaable limit 1o the period over
which they are expected to generata net cash inflows.

Goodwil

Soodwil arisas on acquisition of subsidiaries, joint venturas and associates reprasents the excass of the aggragate of
the considertion transformed and the farr value of the non-controlling interest owver the fair walue of the Group's interest
in tha met identifisble assots, liabiities and contingant Fabilties of the acquirea.

For the purpoaa of imparment testing, goodwill acquired in a businezs combination i allocated to each of tha CGLs,
of groups of CGlUs, that is expected to benafit from the synargies of the combination. Each unit or group of units
to which the goodwill is allocated reprasants the lowest leval within the entity at which the goodwil is monitored for
intamal management purposes. Goodwill i monitored at the oparating sagment lewval.

Goodwil impairment reviews are undertaken annually or if events or changes in cicumstancas indicate a potantial
impaimnent. The carrying value of goodwil is compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in usa
and tha fair value less costs to =all. Any impairment is recegnized immediataly as an expensa and is not subsaquently
reverzad.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
r)  Imparmeant of imestments in subsidaniss, joint vertures, associates and non-financial assets

Assets that hawe an indefinite useful life are not subject to depreciation/amortization and are tested annually
for impaimment. Assets that are subject to depreciation/armortization ara reviewed for impairmeant whanever
evants or changes in circumstances indicate that the camying amount may not bo recoverable, An impsaimmant
loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount excaeds its recoverable amount. Tha
recovarabla amount is the higher of an aszet's fair value less costs to soll and value in usa. For the purposes of
aszessing mpament, assats are groupad at the loweast levels for which thera are separatdy idantifiable cazh flows
(cash-genarating units). MNon-financial assets other than goodwill that suffared an impairment are reviewed for possiole
revaraal of the impairmant at each mporting date

Imparmeant testing of tha investments in subsidaries, joint wertures or associatas is equired upon recaiing dividends
from thesa imvestments if the dividend exceeds the total comprebansive income of the subsidianias, joint vantures or
associatas in the perod the dvidend iz declared or if the camying amount of the invastmant in the saparate financial
staternents exceads the camying amount in the consolidated financial staternents of the investos's net assots
ncluding goodwill,

i Mon-cumrant assets {or disposal groups) hekd-for-sake and discontinuad operation

Mon-current assats jor disposal groups) are classified as held for sake whan their camying amount is 1o bo ecovered
principalty throwgh a zale transaction and a sale is considerad highly probable. The non-current asssts, (or disposal
groups), are statad at the lower of carnying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Defermad tax assats, assets arising
from employes benafits, financial assets (othar than investmants in subsidiaries and associates) and investmant
properties, which are classified as held for sale, would continue to be maasured in accordance with the policies sat
outin nota 2.

Mon-currant assats classified as hald for sale and the assets of disposal group classified as held for sale ars
prazentad soparately from the othar assetz in the consolidated balance shasot, The liabilities of disposal group
clasaified as held for =da ara presanted saparately friom other liabilities in the consolidated balanca shaat,

A discontinued operation iz a componant of the Group's business, the operations and cash flows of which can ba
claarly distinguished from tha rast of the Group and which represants a separate major line of business or gaographic
area of operations, or is part of a singk co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or
geographical area of oparations, or is a subsidiary acquired exchusively with a view 1o resaa,

When an operation iz classified as discontinued, a single amount iz presanted in the incomea staternant, which
comprisas the post-tax profit or loss of the d=acontinued oparation and the post-tax gain or loss recognized on tha
measuramant to fair walse less costs to all, or on the disposal, of the asssts or disposal groupds) coretituting the
discontinued oparation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

I

Imvastrmants and other financial assats

]

Classification
The Group dazsifies ite financial sascts in the following meazurernant categaonias:

. thosa to be maasured subsaquently at fair value jeithar through other comprehensiva income ar through
profit or koss); and

. thosa to be measurad at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for maraging the financial assets and the confractual
terrns of the cash flows.

For assets measurad at fair valua, gains and lozzas will either be recorded in profit or loss or othar
comprehiensive income. For investrmants in equity nstruments that are not held for trading, this wil depend on
whather the Group has made an imavocable election at the time of iniial recognition to account for the aquity
imvestrnent at POCH

The Group reclaszifies dabt investments when and only when its businezs model for managing thosa assats
changas.

Recognition and darecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assats are mcognized on trade-date, the data on which the Group
commits to purchasa or sell the assat. Financial assats are deracognized when the rights to receive cash flows
frorn the financial asaats have expired or have been transfarred and the Group has trarefarred substantialy all
tha risks and rewardz of cwnarship.

Maasurement

At initidd mcognition, the Group measums a financial azset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset
not at fair value through profit or loes ('PYPLY, transaction costs that are drectly atiributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assatz camied at PYPL ame axpensad in profit or koss,

Financial aszets with embaddad derivativas are considerad in thair entiraty when determining whather ther cash
flows are solely paymeant of principal and interast.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
i Imvestmants and other financial assats (Continuad)
fil  Meaasurement (Continuad)
Dbt imstrumants

Subzaquent meszuramant of debt instruments depands on the Group's business model for maraging the assat
and the cash flow charactariztics of the azset. There are three maasurement categories into which the Group
clazsifies its dabt instrumeris:

*  Amorfized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash fiows wheare those cash flows
represent solely peyments of principal and infarest are measured at amortized cost. Interast income from
these financial asssts i inclided cther income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loes
anising on denecogrition is recognized directly in profit or loss and prasentad in other incoma and othar
expenzas togethar with foreign exchange gains and lossas. Impaimment loeses are presentad in other
income and other expansas,

. FWOC: Azsats that ara held for collection of confractual cash flows and for saling the firancial assats,
whera tha assetz’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interast, are meazured at
Pl Movements in the carmying amount ara takan through other comprhensive income, except for
the racognition of impaimmant gains or losses, intemst income and forign exchange gains and loesas
which ame recognized in profit or loes. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or
loes previously recognized in other comprahersive income is reclassified from equity to profit or koss and
recognized in cther income and other expensas. Interest income from these firancial assats is included in
other income using the effective intarast rate methed. Foreign exchanga gains and losses and mpaimment
expansas are presented in other income and other expansas.

. FWPL: Assets that do not meet the critera for amortized cost or FYOC! are mesaurad at PYPL. A gain
or loas on a debt imwestment that is subsaquently measured at FPYPL is recognized in profit or loss and
presanted net within other income and cther exponsas in the panicd inwhich it arizes.

Equity instrumenits

The Group subsequantly measures al equity irvestments at fair valus, Whera the Group's maragemeant has
dected to prasent fair value gains and losses on equity investimeants in other comprehensive income, thera is
no subsequent reclassification of fair value gaire and lossas to profit or loss following the derecognition of the
imvestrent. Dividands from such investments continue to be recognized in profit or loes as other income when
tha Group's right to recaive payments is establishad.

Changes in the far value of firancial assatz at PYPL are ecognized in other income and othar expensos in the
consolidated income statoment a2 applicable. Impaimment loeses (and oversal of impaimment los2aes) on aquity
imestments measured at P¢OC] am not reported saparately from other changas in far value
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

I

]

i)

Imvastmants and other financial assats (Continuad)
) Impaimmant

The Group assessas on a forward looking basis the expectad credit ceses asaociated with its debt instruments
carmed at amortized cost and PYOCI. The impairment methodalogy applied depends on whether thera has
been a significant increase in cradit risk.

For trmde recaivables and contract assats, the Group applies the simpified approach pamitted by HKFRS 9,
which requires expactad lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the recaivablas, see nota 22
for further details.

Imwantoniss

Inventories ara stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs are calculated on a weightad averaga
basis. Met raalzable vaus of bunkers is the expactad amount to be realzed from uzs as estimated by the Directors’
managament. Mat realizable vaus of other inventoras such as ganeral merchandizes, spar parts and consumabla
stoms and marine supples is deteminad on the basia of anticipated salas procoads ks astimatad saling axpensas.

Trade and other recaivables and confract azsets

Trada receivables ara amountz due from customars for merchandisa =2old or services performed in the ordinary
course of business, If collection of trade and other receivables and contract assets is expected in ona year or kess (or
in the nomal operating cycke of the business if longar), they are clazsified as cument assats. If not, they are presanted
as non-current assets.

Trade recaivables are recognized initially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional unless they contain
gigrificant financing componerts, when they are racognized at fair value. The Group holds the trade and other
recaivables and confract assats with the objective to collect the contractual cash flows and therefora meazures
tham subsequertly at amartized cost using the effective interast method. Sea note 22 for further information about
the Group's accounting for trade and other receivables and contract a=sets and note Zj(v for a dasoription of the
Group's impairment policies.

Zash and cash equivalents
For the purposs of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
financial institutions, other short-terrn highly liquid investmeants that are raadily corvertible to known amounts of cash

and which are subjact to an irsignificant sk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts ara shown in
short-tarm bormowingz on the balance sheet.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
M) Prowvisions

Prowisions are recognized when the Group has a presant legal or constructive obligation az a result of past avents, it
iz rara likely than not that an outflow of resources will ba required to satte tha cbligation, and a raliable astimste of
the amount can ba made. Provisions are not recogrized for future operating lossss,

Whera thare ara a number of similar obligations, the likalihood that an outfiow will bo required in settbmeant is
determined by congidaring the dazs of cbligations as a whole, A provision i recognized aven if tha likelihood of an
outflow with respact to any one itam includad in the same clasz of cbigationz may be small.

Prowisions are messurad at the present wvalus of the expanditures expected to be mquired to satfle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects cument merkat assessments of the time value of money and the risks spacific to tha
obigation. Tha incraasa in tha provision dus to pazsage of time is recognized &z interest eaperse.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized whem the unawcidable costs of meeting the chligations under tha
contracts excead the econamic benafits expectad to ba recaived undar tham.

Tha unawoidable oosts undar a contract reflect the least net cost of axiting from tha contract, which is the lower of the
oost of fulfilling it and any compensation or panalties arizing from failure to fulfil it.

Tha cost of fuffiling a confract comprises the costs that ralate diractly to the contract. Caosts that raate directly to a
contract consist of both:

+  thaincremental costs of fuliilling that contract — for example, camo cost; and

+  an allecation of other costs that relate diractly to fulffiling confracts - for example, an allocation of tha
depreciation charge for an itam of property, plant and equiprment usad in fulfiling that contract armong othars.

(@  Share capital

Ordinary shares are dazsified as equity. Incrementa costs directy attributable to the issue of new sharez ara shown
in equity &= a daduction, nat of tax, from the proceads.
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

2]

()

Bomowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair valua, net of fransaction costs incumed. Bomowings ane subsaquantly
stated at amortzed coat, any difference botween the procesds {net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
reconized in the profit or loes over the peiod of the borrowings using the effective intersst mathod.

Fees paid on the astablishment of |can facilities ame recognized a2 transaction costs of the loan to the extant that it
iz probable that some or all of the fadility will be drawn down. In this caze, the fee i dafamad until the draw-down
ocours, To the extent them is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the faa
iz capitalizad as a prapayment for liquidity senices and amortized over the paricd of the facility towhich it relates.

Bomowings are classified as current liabiities unkess the Group has an unconditiona right to defer sattlemant of the
iability for at least 12 monthe after the end of reporting pericd.

Goverrmeant aubsidies

Subsidias from the government ara recognized at their fair vaue whare thers i a ressonable assurance that the
subsidies will ba received and the Group will comply with all attached conditionz.

Govemment subsidies relating 1o costs are defemed and ecogrized in profit or loss over the pericd necessary to
match therm with the costs that they are intended to compensata.

Govermmeant subsidies as compansation for costs already incurrad or for immediata financial suppart, with no future
related costs, should be recognizad as income in tha peried in which they are mceivable.

Government subsidies ralating to proparty, plant and equipment are included in non-current lisbilites as defamed
govermmeant subsidies and are credtad to profit or loas on a straight-ine basis over the expected lves of the related
aszats,
Ermiployes banefitz
M Post-retirement and early retimment banefit costs
The Group has both defined berefit and defined contribution plans in a number of temitories. The assets of
defined confribution plans are ganeraly held in separate trustea-administered funds. The plans are ganeraly
furded by payments from employeas and the relevant comparies in tha Group.

Caontributions under the defined contribution plans are charged o profit or kss a2 egponss when incumad.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[ Employes banefits (Continued)
i Post-retirerment and early retimment banefit costs (Continued)

The labiltty recognized in the balance shest in respect of defined banafit retimment plans is the prezant valus
of tha defined bonefit obligation at the balanca shoat date lees the far value of plan a=sets. The defined banofit
obligation is calculated annually by ndapendent actuaries/management using the projactad unit cradit method!
evpected bengfit payments. The prezant value of the defined bonefit obligation is determined by discounting
tha astimatad futura cash outflows using interst ratas of high-guality corporate bonds that are denominated in
tha currancy in which the berefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of
tha related retirament benafit cbligation. In countries whera there is no deap markat in such bonds, the market
rates on govermment bonds ara usad,

The cumant sarvice cost of the defined banefit plan, recognized in the income statament in employoes benafit
expense, except where included in the cost of an assat, raflects the increasa in the defined banefit cbligation
resudting from armployes sarvica in the cument yaar, benafit changas, curtailments and satiements.

Past-sanica costz are recognized immediately in income statermants.

Tha net intareat cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the far value of plan assets. This cost is included in employes benefit expansa in the income
afatement.

Actuarial gains and lossas arnsing from exparienca adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
chargad or cradited to other comprehensive income diractly in the period in which they arisa.

For dafimed contribution plans, the Group pays contrbutions to publichy of privately administerad retirarnent
benafit inauranca plans on a mandatory, contractua or voluntary basis. The Group haz no further payment
obligations once the contributiore hava boen paid. The confributions ara recognized as employes banefit
evpensa whan they are due and reducad by confributions forfeited by thosa amployess who leave the 2chame
prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Prepaid contributions are ecognized as an assat to the extant that a
cazh refund or a reduction in the future paymeants iz availabla.

Employee sarly rtirmment benefits have been paid to those employess who accept voluntary retirermant befors
tha normmal retirerment date as approved by maragement. The related benafit payments are made from the date
of early ratremant through tha nommal retirement date.
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Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

in

Erniployes banafita, (Continuad)

]

i

Housing funds

All full-ime employees of the Group are entiied to participate in various govemment-sporeored housing funds.
The Group contrbutes on a monthly basis to thesa funds basad on certain porcentages of tha salaries of the
amployess. The Group's liabiity in respect of thasa funds is limited to the contributions payabla in each period.

Housing subsidias

The Group has provided ona-off cash housing subsidies based on PRC regulations to thosa eligible employeas
who hawe not been allocated with staff quartars at all or who have not been allocated with quarters up to the
prescribad standands before 31 December 1998 when the =taff quarter allocation schames ware taminated.
The subsidies are detormined basad on staff member's years of sanice, position and other critera. In addition,
manthly cash housing alowancas should be made to other emploveas following the withdrawal of allocation of
=faff quarters reguiations, which am mcognized as incurmed.

Tha liability recognized in the balance shest is the prasant value of the obligation of the one-off housing
aubsidies at the balanca sheat data and the past-service costs ara recognized irmmadataly in profit or loss.

Share-based payments

Tha Group ragulardy enterad into equity-ssttled or cash-settled share-based payment tranzactions with
amployees.

(1) Employea services sattled in cash

Employves sanices recaived in axchange for cash-sattied share-based paymments, are recognized at the
fair value of the liabiity incurmed and are expensad over the wasting pariod, when consumed or capitalized
as assots, which am dapreciated or amortized. The liabiity is remeasurad at each balanca sheet date to
its fair valus, with all changes recognized immediately in profit or loss.

12) Employes sorvices 2attied in equity instrumeants

The Company and ona of the Group's subsidiaries operates certain equity-settled, share-based
compenzation plan. The fair value of the employes sarvicas received in axchange for the grant of the
shara optiors of the aubsidiary is recognized az an exponsa. Tha total amount to bo expansed over the
vasting period is determinad by refarenca to the far walue of the options granted, excluding the impact
of @y non-markat vasting condtions. Non-market vesting conditione ara included in azsumptions about
the number of cptions that am expacted to bacome earcisable. At aach balance shast data, the Group
revizas its astimates of the number of options that ae eqpectad to become exercisabla. it recognizas
the impact of the revizion of original astimatas, if any, in the conzolidated income staterment, and a
comesponding adjustment to equity over the ramaining vesting pariod. The proceads received nat of any
directly atiributable fransaction costs are credited to share capita (nominal value) and share premium of
the subsidiary when the options are exercisad.
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2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[ Employes bonafita (Continued)
) Shane-based payments (Continued)
13)  Modification and cancdlation

If the tarme of an equity-setied award are modified, at a minimum an axpanse iz recognized as if the
terme had not been modified. An additional exgpensa is recognized for any modification that increases the
total far walue of the share-based payment amangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the employes, as
mieaarad at the date of modification.

If an aquity-settled award iz cancallad, it is freated as if it had vested on the date of cancalation, and
any expanse not yet recognized for the award is recognized immediately. However, if a new award
is subsfituted for the cancelled award, and designated as a replacement award on the date that it is
granted, the cancdled and new award are fraated a2 if they were a modification of the original award, as
described in the previous pamgraph.

If &an equity award is cancelled by forfeiture, when the westing conditions (other than market conditions)
havie mot boan rmet, amy expanss not yet recognized for that award, a2 at the date of forfeiture, is treated
az if it had newver boen recognizad. At the same time, any expense praviously recognized on such
cancalled equity awards ae reversad from the accounts effective as at the date of foreitura.

The dilutive effact, if any, of outstanding options is reflected a= additional shara dilution in the computation
of earmings per shara.

{4 Cash-sefled share-based payment transactions

For cash-sattied share-based payrment transactions, the Group maasures the goods or sandces acquired
and tha liabiity incurad at the far vaue of the liabiity. LUnti the liabilty is settled, the Group remeasures
the fair valua of the liability at the end of aach reporting period and at the date of settlement, with any
changes in fair value mcognizad in profit or loes for the period.

The Group recogrized the servicas receivad, and a liablity to pay for those sonicas, as the employoes
rendar zervice, For example, some =share appraciation rfights weat immediately, and the employeas ara
therafore not required to complate a specified period of 2ervice to become antitled to the cash paymeant.
I tha absance of evidence to the contrary, the Group presurnes that the services renderad by the
amployees in exchanga for the shara appreciation fights have been recaived. Thus, the Group recognized
immediately the servicas recaived and a liability to pay for themn. f the sham appreciation rights do not
vast until the employess have completed a specified pericd of sanice, the Group recogrizad the services
recaived, and a lability to pay for themn, as the employees mndar sarvice during that paricd.

The lability shal ba maasured, initialy and at the end of aach reparting pariod until zattied, at the fair vdue
of tha shara appraciation rights, by apphing an option pricing model, taking into account the terms and
conditions on which the shara appradiation rights wera granted, and the extant to which the employees
hawve rendered sonvice to date.
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Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(s}

Current and daferrad income tax

The tax expensa for the pariod comprises curment and deferred tax Tax iz recognized in the consclidated income
staternant, except to the axtant that it relatas to terns recognized in other comprahensive income of directly in equity.
In this cama, the tax is ako recognized inother comprahenaie incomea or diectly in equity, mepectivaly.

Tha curment income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or sub=tantively enacted at the
balanca sheat data in the countrias wham the Company and its subsidianies, joint vantures and associates oporata
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retumns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax ragulation is subject to mtarpratation. it establishes provisions whare appropriate on
the basis of amounts expectad to ba paid to the tax autharities.

Deferrad income tax is recognized in full, using the liability mathed, on temporary differencas arising betwsean the
tax bazes of azsetz and liabilities and thar camying amounts in the conscidated financial staternents. Howewver,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arize from initial recognition of goodwil, the defamed income tax is
niot accourtad for if it ansas from initial mcognition of am assat or a liability in a trareacton other than a business
combination that at the time of the traneaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or los2, Deformed income
tax is datarmined using tax rates (and laws) that hawve been enacted or substartivaly enactad by tha balance shaet
date and are expectad to apply when the related deformed income tax a=set i realized or the defermad income tax
fability iz satflad.

Dafarred income tax assets are racognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary dfferances can be utilized.

Daferred income tax iz provided on temporary differencas arising on irvestments in subsidiaries, joint wantures and
associates, except for deferrad income tax liabiity wheme the timing of the rewersal of the temporary differance is
controlled by the Group and it is probabla that the termporary diffarence will not revarsa in the foressashle futura

Dafarred income tax assote and liabilities am offsat when thers is a lagally anforcaabla right to offzat curmant tax
aszatz against cument tax liabiliiee and when the defamad income tax azsets and liabilities relate to income taxas
levied by the same taxation authority on aither the taxable entity or different taxable entities whera them i an intertion
to sattle the balances on a net basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[ Contingant iabilties and cortingent assatz

A contingent Bability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existanca wil only be confimmed
by the socumanca or non-oocurrance of onme of more uncartain future events not whally within the control of the
Group. tt can ako bo a presant obligation arizing from past events that i not recognized becauss it iz not probable
that outflow of aconomic resources wil ba requirad or the amount of cbligation cannot be measured mliably.

A cortingent iability is not recognized but iz disdosad in the notes to the consolidated financial statamentz. When a
change in the probability of an outflow oocurs 20 that oufflow is probable, it wil then be recognizad as a prowvision.

A cortingent assat is a possible asset that arisas from past events and whosa existence wil ba confimed anly by the
QCCUNEnce of non-occumenca of one or mom uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingant assats are niot recognized but ara disclosad in the notes o the corsoldated financia stataments when an
mflow of economic benefits is probable. Whan inflow is virbually certain, an assat is recognized.

() Trade and other payables

Trada payables ara abligations to pay for goods or sendcas that have been acquired in the ordinary courza of
businezs from suppliers. Trada and other payables ara clazssified as cument liabilitias if payment is dus within one yaar
of lass [or in the nommal operating cyde of the businass if longer). If not, they ara presented as non-currant liabilties.

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at far value and subsequently measured at amortized cost weing the
affoctive intareat method.

(¥  Recogrition of reveruas and income
Revanue are ecognized when of as the control of the goode of sorvices is franefemed to the customer. Depending
on the tarma of the confract and the laws that apply to the contract, control of the goods and sanvices may ba
fransferrad owver timaor at a point of time.

Whan control of goods or servicas is tranzsfarred over time, the progress towards complete satisfaction of
parformance obligation is measured based on one of the following methods that best depicts the Group's
performnance in satisfying the performance coligation:

M direct measurements of the value of individual sanicas fransfemed by the Group to the customer, such as units
producad or deliverad, contract milestonas, or surveys of work performead; or

il the Group's afforts of inputs to the satisfaction of the parformanca obligation.
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

v

Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

A contract as=at is the Group's right to consideration in exchanga for goods or sarvicas that the Group has
fransferrad to a custormer, and it should ba prasantad saparately. Incramental costs incumad to obtain a contract, if
recoverabla, ame capitalized and presentad as contract assats and subsaquantly amortized when the mlsted rovenus
iz recognized. A contract assat becomes a receivable whan recaipt of the consideration is conditiors only on tha
pazsage of tima

Contract aszats are assessad for impaiment under the =ame approach adopted for impaiment assassment of
financial assats carried at amortizad cost.

Contract liabilities (included in trade and other payables and contract labilties) are recognized for expected volume
discounts to customers in ralation to sales made until the and of tha reporting pariod.

Tha Group do niot have any sigrificant variable corsidaration such as discounts, refunds, mbates, cradits, penalties,
performance bonusas or royaties, Trade recaivables and contract assets axpectad to b recovansd in one year or
lezs aro classified as current assata. If pot, they are represanted a2 non-current assats,

The Group aszessas, and includes in the transaction prica at contract inception, the amount of varable, consideration
to which it expacts to be antited. Thera is no material contract fulfilment cost or cost of obtaining contracts of the
Eroup.

Tha following is a dascription of accounting polcy for the revenue straams of the Group:
i Resanues from containar shipping

Fraight revanues from the oparation of imtemational and domestic containerisad transportation business ara
recognized over time, which anre datarmined on the time proportion of each individual veesal voyage completed
at yaar and.

il  Resanues from containar tarminal cparations

Revanues from containar tarminal operations are recognized over time in which the servicas are renderad as
the Group's performance provides all of the benefits received and consumed simultaneously by the customer,
Revanues are recogrized basad on the prica specified in the confract, net of the astimated voume discounts.
Whare the confracts include multiple performance obligations, the transaction price will be allocated to each
perfiommance obligation based on the stand-alone =alling prices. Accumulated experienca is usad to estimate
and provida for the discounts, using either the expocted walue or tha most likely amount approach, and
renenues ara only recognized to the extant that it is Righly probable that a significant reveraal will not ooour,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(v}  Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)
fil  Rewanues from freight forwarding

Revaenuss ara recognized whan the senices are randerad or over time which is detarmined on the e
proportion method of the prograss of the transportation.

) Interest income

Intarest income on financial assets at amortized cost and financial assets at AYPL and FOC calcuated using
tha affective interest meathod is recognized in profit or loss as part of cthar incomea.

Intarest income is presentad as finance income whare it iz samed from financial assets that are held for cash
managemeant purposas. Any other interest income i includad in other ncome.

ntarest incomea ia calculated by applying the effective interest rata to the gross camying armount of a firancial
azset axcapt for finanda assats that aubsequently become credit-impaired. For cradit-impaired financial assats
tha affective intarmst rata is gpplied to the nat camying amount of the financial assat (after deduction of the loss
alowanca).

i)  Diwidend income
Cividend income is recognized whan the right to recaive payment is establishad.

]  Other sandca income
Other sandca income is recogrized when the sanices are rendersd.

(w) Leasas

Leasas ara recogrized as a right-of-use asset and a comazponding liabiity at the date at which the leased azsdt is
available for uza by the Group.

Confracts may contain both lease and non-lkasa componants, The Group allecatas the consideration in the contract
to the lease and non-kasa components basad on their relative stand-alona prices. However, for leases of real estata
for which the Group is a lessas, it has alected not to 2eparate lkeasa and non-kase components and instead accounts
for thasa as a singlke lkeasa component.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

()

Leasas (Continuad)

Aszats and liabilities arising from a lease am iritially measured on a present valua basis. Leass liabilities include tha
nat presant valus of the following lease peyments:

. fivad paymonts jncluding in-aubstance fieed payments), lass any lease incantives mcoivablo

. variablo leasa payment that am basad on anindex or a rate, initialy measured using the indax or rate as at the
commencament data

. amounts expactad to be payable by the Group under residual value guarantees
+  iho exercise price of a purchassa option if the Group is reesonably certain to exercisa that option, and
+  payments of pendties for terminating the lease, if the leass term reflects the Group examcising that option.

Leasa payments to ba made under reszonably cartain extersion options are also included in the measuremant of tha
fability.

The lease payments are discounted using the intarast rate implicit in the leasa. f that rate cannot be readily
detarminad, which iz ganeraly the casa for leazes in the Group, the lessae's incramental bomowing rate i usad,
being the rate that the indvidual lesses would have to pay to bomow the funds necassary to obtain an assat of similar
valua to tha right-of-usa assat in a simiar economic amdronmernt with similar tams, sacurity and conditions.

Tha Group is exposad to potential futura increases in vanable lease payments basad on an index or rate, which ar
not included in tha lease liability until they take effect. When adjustments to lass payments based on an index or rata
taka affect, the lease kability i reassossad and adjusted against the right-of -uss assat,

Leasa payments are alocated batween principal and financa cost. The financa cosat is changed to profit or loss owvar
the laasa period s0 as to produce a constant pariodic rata of intarast on the remaning balance of the liability for each
period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:

+  the amount of the initial measurement of leasa liabilty,

*  anyleasa payments made at or before the commencament date lezs any lease incentivas racaived;

. any initial direct costs, and

. reztoration costs.

235/385

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(w) Leasas (Continuad)

Right-of -uze assats are generally depreciated ovar the shorter of the azsat's usaful life and the lease term on
& straight-line basis.  the Group is reasonably certain to exercise a purchasa option, the right-of-use asset iz
depreciated owar the undarhing as=st's usaful lifia.

Paymantz azzociated with short-term leases of equipment and vehicles and all bazas of low-value assats ara
recognized on a straight-line basiz a2 an expansa in profit or loss. Short-termmn lkasas are leazes with a lease torm of
12 monthe or less. Low-value assats compriza [T aquipment and small items of office fumiture.

Leasa income from operating leases wham the Group is a lessor iz recognized inincome on a straight-line basis over
the leasa term {note 2}, Initial direct costs incurmed in obtaning an operating leasa are added to the carnying amount
of the underlying assat and recognized as expansa ower the leass term on the same basis &= lease income. Tha
respective leased assats ane included in the baance shest basad on their nature. The Group did not nead to maka
amy adjustments to the accounting for assats hald as lessor as a result of adopting the new leasing standard.

9  Dividend distribution

Cividand distribution to the Compary's equity holdars i recognized as a liability in the financial statemants in tha
period in which the dividends are approved by the Companmy's equity holders or Directors, where sppropriate

v Bomowing costs
General and spacific bomowing costs directly atirbutable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualfying
as=ets, which am assats that necessarily take a substantial period of ime to get mady for thar intendad usa or =ale,
am addad to the cost of those assets, until such tima as the assats am substantialy ready for therr intended use or
=dla,

Imwastmant income earmed on the temporary imeestmient of specific borowings panding their expenditure on qualifying
aszats i daductad from tha borowing costs aigible for capitalzation.

All other bormowing costs ane chargad o profit or koss in the year in which they ane incumad.

Interest expersa is presented i the consolidated cash flow statement within “Cash flows from financing activities",
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

[l

Finandial guarantes contracts

Financial guarantes contracts ara recognized as a financial liabiity at the time the guarantee is issued. The lability is
nitially mesasured at far value and subsequently at the higher of

. the amount determinad in accordance with the axpected credit loss model under HKFRS 9 *Financial
nstruments"; and

* the amourt initially recognized less, where appropriate, the cumulative amount of incomea recognizad in
accordanca with the principles of HKFRS 15 *Revenue from Contracts with Customars”.

Tha fair value of financial guarantees is determined basad on the present value of the diffarence in cash flows
between the confractual payments required under the dabt iretrument and the payments that would be required
without tha guarantes, or the estimated amount that would ba payable to a third party for azsuming the oblgations.

Where guarantasss in relation to loans or other payables of associates and joint vertures are provided for no
compensation, the far valuas are accountad for as contributions and recognized a2 part of the coat of the investment.

Derivatives and hedging activiiez

Derivatives ara initialy recogrized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and ara subsaquently
remeazurad to their fair value at the end of aach reporting pericd. The accounting for subsaquent changas in fair
valua depends on whether the darivative is designated a2 a hedging instrument, and if 52, the nature of the itam
being hedged. Tha Group designatas cartain darivatives hedges of a parficular risk assodated with the cash flows of
recognized assats and fabiliies and highly probable forecast fransactions (cash flow hedges).

At the inception of tha hadging, the Group documeants the aconomics, relatonship batween hadging instruments
and hadgad items, including whether changas in the cash flows of the hedging instruments are expectad to offsot
changes in the cash flows of hedaing instrumeants are expacted to offset changes in the cash flows of hadge itemea.
Tha Group documents its sk management chjective and stratagy for undertaking its hedga transactions.

Tha full far value of a hadging derivative is classified as & non-current azset or liabiity when the remaining maturity of

the hedged itern iz more than 12 monthe; it is classified a8 a cumant assat o liablity when the remaining maturity of
the hedged itern is less than 12 months. Trading derivatives are classified as a cumant assat or liabiity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(ag) Derivatives and hedging activities (Continued)
Zash flow hadge

Tha effective portion of changes in the fair vaue of denvatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges
iz recognized in other comprehansive income and accumulated in ressrves in equity. The gain or loss ralating to
tha ineffective portion is recognizad immediataly in profit or loes within other operating income or other operating
EXpEnzas,

Amounts accumulated in equity are redlassified to profit or koss in the pariod when the hadged itern affects profit or
loss. Howaver, when the forecast transaction that is hedgad results in the recogrition of a non-financia assat or a
non-financial liabiity, the gains or losses previously daefemad in equity ara transfamed from aquity and included in tha
initial measuremant of the cost of the assat or iability.

Whean a hadging nstrument expires or is sold or terminated, or whan a hedge no longer meats the criteria for hadga
accounting, any curmulbative gain or losa exiating in equity at that ime remains in equity and is recognized when the
foracast transaction is utimataly recognized in profit or loas. Whan a forecast transaction is no longear expectad to
ocour, the cumulative gain or loss that was reportad in equity iz immediataly reclassified to profit or loss.

(ab) Offsatting firancial instruments

Financial assets and liabiliies are offsst and the nat amount reportad in the balance sheet whan thera is a lagally
anforcaabla right to offzet tha recognized amounts and there is an imtantion to sattke on a net basis or redize the
aszet and setthe the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and
must be enforcaable in the normal coursa of businass and i the evert of dafault, inschwency or bankruptoy of the
Sroup or the counterparty.

(ac] Segmant raporting
Oparating sagments are reported 0 a manner consistont with the intamal raporting provided to the chisf operating

decision-maker. The chief operating decizion-makar, who is regponsible for allocating resourcas and assassing
performanca of the operating segments, has been idantified a= the executive director that makes strategic decisions.
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3

Financial risk management

()

Financial rigk factors

Tha Group's activities exposs it to a variety of financial risks: market risk [jncluding market fraight rate risk, foreign
exchange risk, imarest rate risk and bunker price rizk), credit and countarparty risk and liquidity risk. Managermant
manages and monitors thesa exposures 1o ensurs appropriste measures are implernentsd on a timahy and effectiv
marner. The Group's overall risk managemeant program focusas on the unpradictability of financial markats and
sacks to minimize potentia adversa effects on the Group's financial parformanca. The Group usas derivativie financial
netruments to mitigate certain rigk exposures.

The Group's Risk Management Committes identifies the financial risks associated with the Group. The Risk
Managament Committaa reviews the conirols and procaduras for managing the risks identified. The risk managemeant
controls and procedures ara carried out by respective oparating units under the risk managemeant policias as
approved by the Cirectars.

il Markst risk

{1

(2

Market fraight rate risk

The freight rates of the Group's shipping businesses are very sansitive to economic fluctuations. Tha
Group's revanuas from oparations of container shipping may be impacted if freight rates will hawe any
sigrificant changes.

Foreign exchanga risk

The Group operates intermationally and is exposad to foreign exchange risk arizing from various
mon-functional currencies. Foreign exchange risk arisas from future commercial transactions and
recognized sasets and liabiities.

The actual foreign exchange risk faced by the Group therefore is primarily with respact to non-functional
curmency bank balancas, receivable and payable balances and bormowings (colactively “Non-Functional
Currancy I[tams”).

Management monitors forsign exchange exposure and will consider hadging certain foraign curancy
exposure by using foreign exchange forward contracts whan the need arises.

As at 31 Decamber 2020, with all other variables held constant, if non-functional currencies had
strengthened/weakaned by &%, the Group's post-tax profit for the yesr would have increased/decreased
by approxmately RMBAT 019,000 [2019:; decraasad/moreazed by approcdmately AMBA4,556,000) and
the equity as at 31 Decamber 2020 would have increased’dacrased by approximataly RMBET, 012,000
2019: decreszad/incraasad by approximataly RMEQ4, 558,000 respactively as a rasult of the translation
of thoze Non-Functional Cumancy tams.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors (Continued)
M Markst risk (Continued)
13)  Cash flow and fair valua interast rate risk

COther than the deposits placed with banks and financial institutions, and loans to joint veanturas and
associates jcollectivaly the "interest Baaring Assats”), the Group has no other significant interest bearing
assats.

The Group's intarest rate risk ako arsss from bomowings and certain balances payable to related parties
{collectively the "Interest Bsaring Liabilities”). Interest Bearing Assets and Interest Baaring Liabilifes am
primarily iszuad at variable rates which therefore expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

Az at 31 Decamber 2020, with all other variables hald constant, if the interest rate had increazed’decrassad
by 50 basiz points, the comasponding incraase/dacraasa in nat finance cost would have resulted in
a decroasa’an increase in the Group's poat-tax profit for the ywaar by approximately AMBTE 524,000
{2019: RMB129,145,000) and the equity as at 31 Decamber 2020 would have decreazed/fincraasad by
RMETE,524,000 (2019: RMBA 24,145,000).

Managemant monitors the capital market conditions and where appropriate, interest rate swap
contracts with financial institutions will ba used to achieve optimum ratio batween fieed and ficating rates
bomowings.

iy Bunker prica risk

The Group i ako exposad to fuctustions im bunker prices. Burker coat is part of the woyage axpenses
and is a significant cost itamn to the Group. Management manitora the market condtions and bunker prica
fluctuations and where sppropriate, bunker forwand contractz ara usad to lock up the prica of part of the
Group's bunkar mouraments.
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3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Financial rigk factors (Continued)

0

i

Cradit and counterparty rizk

Tha credit and countarparty risk mainly arises from daposite placed with bank= and financial institutionz,
financial assats transactad with banks, financial nstitutions and shipping companies through =hipping agents or
brokers, loars to joint ventures and associates, trade and other recaivables and contract assets, down paymant
to shipyards, and financial assats at amortized cost.

The Group has limited it2 cradit axposure by restricting their selection of financial institutions on thoss
afate-owned PRC banks, ovarsaas banks with good cradit rating, and the associato, a state-owned financial
institution with high cradit rating. Management does not expect significant lossas from non-performance by
thasa countarparties.

The trade customers (including related parties), joint ventures, associates and shipping companies am assessad
and rated based on their credit quality, taking into account thar financial position, past expanence and cther
factors. Individual rizk limits are sat by managameant of the raspective oparating urits.

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified approach to maasuring expectad credit loszes which usas a lifetime
enpected loss allowance for al trada receivables and contract assatz.

To meazurs the expected cradt losses, trade mceivables and confract assats hawve bean grouped based on
aharad cradit risk charactaristica and the days past due. The contract azsats ralate to unbilad work in progreas
and have substantially the same rizk charactaristics a2 the trade recavablez for the 2ame types of confracts.
Tha Group has thersfore concludad that the axpectod loss rates for frade raceivablos ara a raasonabla
approximation of the loes ratas for the contract assats.

The Group has assessed that during the year ended 31 Decamber 2020, other receivables have not had a
significant increase in cradit risk =ince inifial recognition. Thus, a 12-month expected credit losses approach
that rasults from possible default event within 12 months of each reporting date is adopted by management. In
rraking this azsessmmant, the Group considers both quantitative and quaitative information that is reasonable
and supportabla, including Ristorica expanance and forward-locking information that is available.

In addition, the Group monitors the exposure to credit risk in raspact of the financial assiztance provided
to sub=idiaries, joint wanturas and associates through exarcising control or influence over thar financial and
oparating policy dacisions and reviewing their finanda positions on a regular basis.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity rizk is tha rigk that the Group iz unabla to meet its cumranit cbligations when they fal dua. The Group's
cash maragemeant policy iz to regulary monitor itz cument and expectad liquidity positions to ensure it has
aufiicient cash to meet its operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed
bomowing facilities at all time so that the Group can meet its short-term and kong-termn funding requirements.
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3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)

a)  Financial rigk factors (Continued)
fif  Ligquidity risk (Continuad)

Managamant moritors roling forecasts of the Group's liquidity reserve and cash and cash equivalents on the
basis of expectad cash flows. Im addition, tha Group's liquidity management policy imochwes projecting cash
fiowsz in major curmancies and considaring the level of liquid assatz necessary to meat thesa; monitoring balanca
zheat liquidity ratins against intemal and extemal regulatory raquiraments; and maintaining dabt firencing plans.

As at 31 Decamber 2020, the Group {(excluding COSCO SHIPPING Ports Limited PCOSCO SHIPPING
Port=") and Orient Owversaas (Intemational) Limited fOOIL™) had total unutilized uncommitted credit facilities
of approximately EMBESS,958 million from banks. The Board believes that, based on experience to date, it is
likety that the Group will continue to be able to drawdown loans from thesa faciliies in the foreseeable future
if required. In preparing the conzolidatad financial statements, the Board considerad the adequacy of cash
irflowes from oparatiore and financing activities to meat its finanda cbligations as and when they fall dus and
prepared a cazh flow forecast for the Group for the coming 12 months. With the cazh inflows from operations
and available credit facilities and other sources of financing, the Board considers that the Group will b2 able to
obtain sufficient financing to anable it to operata, meat its labiliies as and when they become due, and =atisfy
its capital expenditura requirernants at least for the coming 12 montha Accordingly, the Board believes that it is
appropriate to prapara the consolidated financial stataments on a going concam basia.

The fable below analyzes the Group's financial liabilties that will be sattled nto relavant maturity groupings
bazad on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts
dizclosad in the table, except for dervative financial inetruments, are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances dus within 12 monthe equal their camying balances a2 the impact of discounting i not significant.

Less than Betwoen Betweon
iyear dand2years 2andb5years Over5years
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB" 000

As at 31 December 2020
Bank and ather bomawings 49750 12302641 20263284  40,822266
Derivative francial instruments 24,201 24,253 26,328 - g
Trade and ather payablas 43,511,702 - - - &
Put option liahilty - - - 18072 %
Leass fabilfies 647102 5302600 13550270 2948403 &
Az at 31 December 2019 g
Bank and ather bomowings 20,000,085 14827575 3335003 61147227 'g
Derivative financial instruments 20,387 2,730 40,198 -
Trade and ather payablas 40,382, 337 - - - :
Put option liilty - - - 1e3me =
Laass fiabilfies BOTI2T0  BTEDSG 0779080 14721010 g
185

242/385



COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annud Aeport Z0E0

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

2]

Capital risk maragemeant

Tha Group's objectivas when managing capital am to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a geing concam
in order to provida retums for sharsholders/aquity holders and banefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the coat of capital.

Tha Group monitors capital on the basiz of the net dabt to total equity (capital and reserves attributable to equity
holdars of the Company and non-confrolling intarests) ratio and the compliance of covenants of itz bomowings. Met
debt is caloulated as total borrowings less cazh and cazh equivalents. As at 31 December 2020, the net debt to
aquity ratio i summarized as follows:

2020 2Ma

RME' DD RMB' 000

Long-tarm bormowings (nata 26) 88,844 481 103,624,852
Short-term bomowings (nots 28) 6,130,400 18,262,030
Less: Cash and cash equivalants (note 20) (52,630,33H) (49,680,784
Nat dgbt ........................................... p 2.341.341] ...... ?I]1ET|:m
Total aquity 78,607,057 60,125,237
Mat debt to total equity ratio 53.89% 104 5%

Fair value estimation

The table balow analyzes financial instruments camied at fair walue, by valuation method. The diffarent levals have
been defined as follows:

- Quotad prices junadjustad) in active rmarkats for identical azscts or labilties (ewal 1);

- Inputs othar than quotad pricas included within level 1 that are obaervabila for the azsat or liability, sither dracty
ithat i, a= prices) or indirectly (that is, derivad from pricas) (levd 2); and

- Inputs for the assat or lisbiity that are not based on obsarvable market data (that is, unobeenable inputs) (leval 3.

243/385

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
=) Fair value estimation {Continuad)

Tha following table presents the Group's assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value as at 31 Decembar
2020:

Level 4 Leval 2 Lewvel 3 Total
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB’ 000

Finandial assets at PVPL [note 18]

- Equity sacurities 134,646 - - 134,646
- Diebt securities 524 62T - = 524,627
Financial assats at PWOCI (note 15) 044,308 = 846,174 1,787,572
Derivative financial instruments - 74,782 - 74,782

Tha following table presents the Group's assets and liabilities that ane measured &t fair value as at 31 Decembar
2019

Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RAMBE' 000 AMB' D00 RMB'0C0 RMB'D00

Financial assats at FYPL (note 16)

- Equity sacurities 262 B16 - - 2815
- Debt sacurities 804,004 - - 504,004
Financial assats at PWOCI (note 15) 1,075,289 - 1,047 857 2,097 256
Derivative fnancial nstuments - 84,322 - 84,322

The fair walue of finandal instruments fraded in active madkets iz based on quotad market prices at the balance shaot
data, A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readiy and ragulary avalable from an exchange, deder,
brokar, industry group, pricing sanice, or egulatory agency, and thosa prices reprasant actual and regular occurring
market fransactions on an am's length basis. The quoted markat price usad for financial assats hald by the Group

iz tha curmnt bid prica. Thasa instruments ara included in leval 1. Inetruments included in kevel 1 comprize primearly g
listed equity imvestments classified as finandal assats at PWOCI. 7
3
3
Tha fair valua of financial instruments that are mot fraded in an active market is determined by using valuation z
technigues. Thesa valuation tachriques maximize the use of cbsanvable marksat data where it is avalable and rey as E
litle s poasible on antity specific eatimates. K all significant inputs required to fair valus an iretrumeant are cbsarvable, q
tha instrument is included in level 2, g
-
.
If oma or mora of the sigrificant inputs is not basad on obearvable markat data, the instrument is included in leval 3. 5
&
187
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Fair valua estimation {Continuad)

Tha Group's policy is to ecognize tramsfers into and fransfers out of far vaua hierarchy lewek as of the date of tha
event or change in droumstances that caused the transfer. Thare wers no transfers batween lovelz 1, 2 and 3 for
recurming fair value maasurements during the year,

Spacific valuation techriques usad to value financial instnumants includa:

- Quoted market pricez or dealer guotes for similar instruments.

- Other techniquas, such & discourted cash flow analysis, are usad to datarmine fair value for the mmaining
finandial instrumeritz.

Movements of financial instrurments classified as kewal 3 recognized in the conscolidated balance sheets am as follows:

Financial assets

at FVOCI

RMB" 000

As at 1 Jaruary 2019 Qag K0
Additicn 88,000
Disposal 65T
Fair valus chanpe (5,196}
Currency translation difforences 2035
As at 31 Decombear 2019 and 1 January 2020 ' 1,047,857
Trarefar to an associate (68, 000)
Fair walua changa (100,675)
Currency translation difforences 3,008)
As at 31 Decamber 2020 ' 846,174
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
=) Fair value estimation {Continuad)

As at 31 Dwcembar 2020, dasoription of the valuation tachriques and the inputs used in the far valus measuremant
i level 3 includa:

- The far value of imvastments in unlisted property managament companies and & hotel are datarmined using
valuation techniquas jncluding assat-based approach and market comparable approach). The inputs ara maEnky
prices par squars metar,

- The fair value of other unlisted financial as=ets iz determined by reference to valuation raport or the valuation
performead by management using valuation techniques [ncluding pricevbock multiple mathod and direct market
quata). Tha inputs am mainly pricabook muttiples. A discount rate of 20% is appied to computing the fair value
on top of market pricabook multiples.

Financial assats and liablities approddmats their camying amounts including: frade and othar receisables and contract
assats, financia azsets at amortized coat, cash equivalents, restricted bank deposits, loans to joint ventures and
asanciatas, trada and other payablas and contract fabilities, leasa liabilitias, short-term and long-termn bormowings.

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgments ara continually evauated and are basad on historical experience and othar factors, including
expectations of future events that ara believed to be raasonable under the circumetancas.

Tha Group makes estimates and assumptions concaming the future. The reaudiing accounting estimates wil, by definition,
saldom equa the related actual results. The astimates and assumptions that have a sigrificant risk of causing a material
adustmant to the camying amounts of assets and liabilities within tha nect financial year ara addmszed baow.

@)  Acquisition of subsidiaries

The nitial accounting on the acquizition of subsidiaries involves identifying and determining the far valuas to ba
aszignad to the dentifiable assetz, labilties and contingant liabilities of the acquired entities or businessas. The fair
values of identifiable net assats are determined by using firencial models or by referenca to the valuation parformed
by independent professional valuer, Key assumptions used includa discount rates, revenua growth rates and gross
margins. Any changes in the assumptions uzed and estimates made in determining the fair values will mpact tha
camying amount of thasa assets and liabilities.
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4

Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)

2]

(d)

Eztimated usaful lives and residual vauss of container vessels and containers

Tha Group's major operating assats reprasent container vessals and containers. Management detarmines tha
astimated ussful lives, residual values and related depreciation exponaes for its containar veasels and containers.
Managemeant astimates useful lves of tha containar vessels and containers by refarence to tha Group's business
model, itz azsets managamant policy, the industry practice, expactad usaga of the vessels, expectad repair and
maintenanca, and technical or commencial obeoleecanca arising from changes or improvemants in the vessal markat.

Maragermant determines the estimated rasidual value for its container vessels and containars by rafarenca to all
relevant factors (including the use of the cumant =crap values of ateels in an active market) at each measuremeant
date. The depraciation expanza will change whare the useful lives or residual value of container wassels and
contanars are different from the previous estimate.

Had the useful lives baan extended/shortened by 108 from management's estimates as at 31 Decernber 2020 with
al othar vanables hald constant, the estimated dapraciation expensas of container vessals and containars for the yaar
wolld have been decreassd by RMBET 6,062,000 (2019: RMBATZ, TAT,000) or increasad by AMBA1 3,295,000 (2019:
RMBE43 857 ,000) for the year ended 31 December 2020,

Had the residual values been increased’decreased by 10% from management's asfimates as at 31 Decambsar 2020
with al other variables hald constant, tha estimated depreciation expansas of container wassels and containers for the
year would have bean decreased or increased by AME149,412,000 (2019: AMBA 24,27 6,000] for the year ended 31
Dacamber 2020,

Estimated impairment of container waszels and containers

The Group's major oparating assets represent container vessale and containers, Management parforms review for
impairmnent indication az to whathar the camying amounts of the container vessels snd containers may be mcoverabla
of not, Whanaver thara iz any impairment indication exista, managamant parforms impairment asseesmant of the
relevant container vessels and containars.

Management was of tha view that no impaimmeant indication has been identified, thera was no impairment for containar
vessals and containers for tha year and at the balanca shesat data.

Aszeasment of goodwill and intangible assats with indsfinite useful lives impaimernt

Tha Group tests annually whether goodwill and intangible assetz with indafinite useful lives have suffared any
mpaimnent and when thers is indcation that they may be impaired, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
note 2, Tha recoverable amounts of cash-genarating units have beon datarmined besed on valus-n-uss caloculstions
which require the usa of asaumptions. Thesa calculations require the use of estimates. The key assumptionz and
sonsitivity teat was disclosed in note 10,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)
2} Recognition of container shipping evenue and costs for vassel voyages in progress at year and

Revenue for container shipping is one performanca oblgation per shipment, which is endered on a period-related
basis, i e, for the duration of transport. The Group recognizes revenus for container shipping over tirme which iz
determinad on the fime proportion of aach individua voyage completad at end of rmporting panod with referonce to
thair voyage details, auch as fraight ratee, doparture dates and arrival datas. If the total estimated wovage days wana
differant from tha estimate, this would have an impact on tha freight revenuas in the following eporting period.

Imacices for woyage expansas are nommaly recalved saveral months aftar the transaction. For woyages completed or
in progress az at end of eparting pericd, recognition of accrual expersas am eztimated based on known sarvices
received, pattem of historical cost and estimatad wendor tariffs. if the actual voyage expenses were different from tha
astimata, this would have an impact on the related expensas in the following rporting pericd.

Had the freight revanuas from woyages in progress at year end besan decreased/increased by 10% from
management's estimates for the yesr ended 21 Decamber 2020, the revenus would have been AMBAR3 B5E,000
(2019: RMBE318,832 000, lower of higher in the future peiods.

Had the actual expanzas of the voyages in progresz at year end beon decreazedfincreazed by 10% from
management's astimatas for the year ended 31 December 2020, the vovage expanses would hawe baen
RMB263,956,000 (2019: RMB147 006,000) lowear ar higher in the futura periods.

Changas in managemant's eatimate of container hipping revenue and costs for vessal woyages in prograss at year
and could causad a material change in the ewenue and voyage expenses mcognized in the future parods.

ffi  Imparmeant of terminal assats, investments in joint vertures and associates

Managemant datarmines whether tormninal assats, investments in joint ventures and associates have sufferad any
impaiment whenover evenita or changes in cicumstances indicata that the camying amount may not be recoverable,
according to thair recoverabla amounts detarmined by the cash-ganerating urits basad on value-in-usa calculations.
Tha detarmination of impaiment ndication requiras significant judgment, and the calculations require tha use of
astimataz which are aubject to change of economic envirorment in futura.
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4

Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)

]}

)

Imparmant of rade and other recaivables and contract assatz

Tha Group applas the HKFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expacted cradit lossas which usas a lifstimea
expectad loas allwance for all trade receivables and contract assats. For other mcaivables and loan raceivables,
management makes panodic ssessments on a portfolio basis on the recovarability based on historcal satermeant
records and past experiencas and adjusts for forward looking information.

Management ganeraly as=assas whethar, other recaivables and loan receivables, have not had a significant incroasa
in cradit risks zince iritial recogrition, if not, a 12-month expectad cradit loss approach that results from possible
default event within 12 months of aach reporting date is adopted by managameant

Income taxes and withhokding texes

Tha Group is subject to incoma taxes and withholding taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Significant judgmeant is
required in detarmining the provizion for income taxes and withholding taxes. There are many fransactions and
calculatiors for which the utimate tax datarmination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Whara the
firal tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differances will
impact the currant tax and defarad tax provisions in the period in which 2uch determination is made.

Daferrad tax fabiliies have not been astablishad for income tax and withholding tax that would ba payable on cartain
profits of oversaas subsidiaries to ba repatriated and distributed by way of dividends as the Directors consider that
tha timing of the reversal of the related temporary differencas can be confrolled or such profits will not be distributed
and such termporary differencas will not ba reversed in the foreseaable future [note 15).

If thosa undistributed aamings of the overseas subsidiares had been repatriated and distributed by way of dvidands,
the defermd income tax charge for the year and deferred income tax liabilties as at 31 Decambar 2020 would have
bean increasad by the same amount of AMBA 0,428,827 000 (2019: AMBS,244 845, 000).

Recogrition of dafemad tax assats, which principaly ralate to temporary differences, depend on the managemant's

expactation of the timing of reversal and the taxabla profit that will be available agsinst which tax losses can be
utiizad. Tha outcome of thair actual utlization or reversal may ba differant (nota 18).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)
i Commitment to long-term sandca agreemeant

Tha Group's subsidiary, OCIL, anterad into the TSA in Cctober 2019 follewing the complation of the disposal of
LBCT. According to tha TSA, OOIL committed to placs, or procure the placameant of an annual minirmum rumbsar of
wessal lifte for 20 yvears. Failre to meat the cormmittad wolume for each of the contract year would require cartain level
of deficiancy payment as stipulatad in tha TSA.

Ag at 31 Decamber 2020, OOIL masseesed the expactad numbor of vessdl liftz in LBCT for each of the mmaining
contract years with referance to future prospects of the market and itz expected load factor. Congidering the
pralonged COVID-19 pandemic in the LSA and the uncertain vaccine afficacy, recovery of the LESA aconomy has
been affected and was expacted to be continuously affected for the foresesable futurs. ft was expactad that a slowear
aconomy growth would affact the demandimport of the LISA for some time as it shall take years to recover from
various pandemic impact. In addition, the pandemic also changed the cargo inflow to the USA by other means. As at
31 December 2020, with thesa uncertainties over such long-term period of the TS4, management reassessad that
the projected vessal lifts in LECT would grow at a smaller and slower extent comparad with prior year's azsossmant
and thius lad to a shortfal on MVC over the rermsining contract pericd.

Ag auch, OCIL further estimated the present value of the unavoidable costz of meeting the obligations under the
remaining term of the TSA (il Octobar 2028) and the corresponding associated economic benefitz in relation to
the Group with referance fo &) the axpectad numbear of waszel lifts; b) the expactad amount of deficiency peyment
excass rebates as slipulstad in the T34 when the volumea is balowin excass of the MVC; ¢ the expacted operating
costs (including cargo cost, vaszel and voyage costs and equipment and repositioning costs); and d) the associated
income expacted to be eamed from operating the sanice routes tofrom LBCT. Basad on the assessment parformed
by managemant, an onenous provigion of USE348 6 milion (equivalent to approsdrmstely AMB2 2739 milion) (2045:
nil) was recognized as at 31 Decambsar 2020.
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4

Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)

]

Caommitrment 1o long-term sandca agreement (Continuad)

DJOIL applied the expacted value approach considering zeveral probability-weighted possible scenarios which
inzluded adjusting key assumptions auch as volurma, freight rate, bunker cost and probability applied on tha
scananos. The onerous contract assasament rvohwas a significant level of marsgernant astimates and judgrment,
including the futura profitability generated from routes using LBCT and the axpected number of vessd lifts handled in
LBCT during tha remaining contract tomn.

To the extant that the actual results differ from thesa estimates, the amount of provision wil ba differad and will affact
the consclidated profit and loss account. The prowision, including the estimates and azsumptions contained tharein,
am reviewed regularly by management. The kay assumptions usad by managemeant as at 31 Decambsar 2020 are as

oOoOooodn

folows:

Key assumptions Range of possible scenarios
Volume growth rate -3% to +145%
Freight rata growth rate -5 to +50%
Bumbar cost -6% to +5% on fusl oil futures
Probabiity sppiad 2% o B0%

For illustration purposa, management has performead sensitivity analysis by adusting the probabilty applied to the
possible scanarios. Tha effectz for the respective sereitivity analysis, holding other factors constant, are set out

bl

Sensitivity cases
Changing the most probable scerario to 1005

Changing the most probable scenario to 4005
and second most probable scenano to 355%

Changing the most probabla scenario to 40%:
and third most probable scanario to 34%

Change of onerous provision as at 31 December 2020
Decrease by approxmatety USE2 milion
{equivalent to spproximately BEME 3 million)
Incresase by approsdmataly USEE3 million
{equivalert to approximately BME4 14 milion)
Dacreass by approdimately USEES million
{equivalent to spprosimately EME41 1 milicon)
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Revenues and segment information

Cparating segmants

Tha chief operating decision-maker has been idenfified as the executive directors of the Group. The executive directors
rewigw the Group's internal reporting in order to assass perfommance and allecats reeources, Managerment has detarmined
the operating zegments based on these reports and analyzed from a business perspactive:

- Container shipping business
- Container termminal business
- Corporate and other oparations that primarly comprisa investment holding, managament sanices and finandng.

Seqmant assets are thosa operating assets that are employed by a segment in its operating activities. Thay axclude
imvastments in joint vantures, investments in associates, loans 1o joint ventures and associates, financial assets at RYOCI,
firmncial assats at PYPL, financial assets at amortized cost and assats classified as held for sale not related to the sagmant
and unallocated assetz. Segment liabilities ara thesa operating liabiliies that result from the operating activities of a
sagment.

Unallocated asaats consist of taxas recoverable and dafemred income tax assats. Unallocated liabilities consist of tax
payables and dafarrad income tax liabilities.

Addition to non-current assets comprises additions to property, plant and equipment, investment properties, intangible
assatzs and right-of -usa azsets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
Yaar anded 3 December 2020
Cantinuing oparations
Containar Containar Corporata Inter-
shipping terminal and other sagment
busness business oparations alimination Total
AME'0O0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RME'0D0  RMB'000
Income statement
Totalresarues 16600882 700688 - {55858  TH,2588%
Cormprising:
- tsr-sagmant raveres Oms 4745041 - [4,755856 -
- Resanues from edemal customers 165908877 5250957 - - ATi 2588
Revanues from confracts with custormers:
Over tima © {66008E2 7005408 - [(AT5gSE 17125883
Sagmart praiit 1347180 1485800 216070 - {55470
Finance income 504,000 Bz 26079 [{1T6.A44) B34 260
France costs [RO0STTT) (4076 (4893084) A7TBAH  (4384810)
Shara of prois lees kosses of ' ' ' '
it varuras HETT  5WTM2 19 - Es55e
_ associsias BL06 1324 548m T T
Proftass} befors corme tax | i25wm6  28MM8 (4406085 - iasanim
o ta aqerses Eiagn 2 - - (o21g)
nooma fac 1 oo asmsn e —
Gainfess) on deposds of proporty,
plantand squpmar, net B - - wm
Depreciation and amertizafion HOATS 1300643 k7 - 123480
Ackitions fo noncurrant assets 20538005 14T 207 - eI
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Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
'Yiar encied 31 Dacamber 2139
Canlinuing operafiore:
Carmlainer Comianer  Comorak | nher-
shipping tarmira and othor sqmen Déscominued

busiess  busiess  cpenmions i SbJod openmin  Eiminaien o
REND REND  AMEDND  AMEDN  AMEDN  AMEDN  AMEDN  AMEDD

Inzome statement
Tot reres WERNE 1202 - (MO 1SS0S 1SBEE (0D 151065880
Compreng
et renuzs M 1415 - e ST e -
e — . DR L ] - - isM0E SeNe - 15166880
Revaruies Fomconlracts wih customers:
K aportinfine o - - T - - MmET
Orime AR TH12% - fEME WMITH (SRS (017413 141358066
CWEENE T - {dRMY SIS 15956 {07 15106465
Seqmant o BEND 1AM 3D - zmE &4 -
Franie icome  BMAD  BED  MOIM (15N A0 A% 1
Frnance cots OBENDE  BWEY (AT R0M OB pasndn - BN
Stars o s ees psses of
ot vertues Wl 6 - - B - -
Jom— s T - - 1EEm - - {Ein
e e e
e L R 2
A —— IHEXD 2N (1428 - MEOME Y - LGS
Profk o dsposal o a by - - - - - BEATI - BEATI
—_— g
GaJoss) on deposa o popery, 5
plart and squipment, ret _ el ] & - {t.0d - - 1,704} 3
Deprecton and amrzatin 0B  AHEIS A - 12085265 - - s &
Ao oo aesets 1541 21067 L - 1BNME 1A Y E
g
r
:
f
E
207
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5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
_ As at 34 December 2020
Container iner  Co Inter-
Sl i
RME'000  RME'000 000 RME'000  RME 000
Balance sheet
Segment operating assats 192,431,319 42,404,175 12468763  (11,400,671) 235,303,506
Inwestments in joint veniures 1454724 7983300 = - 9,138,021
Inwestments in associates 1,865,154 20,342,347 - - 22207504
Loans 1o joint ventures and associates - 884,028 - - 34,028
Anancial aasats &t PYOCI 755,294 1,032 278 - - 1,787,672
Financial assats at PVPL 656,143 - - - 656,143
Financial as=ats at amorized cost 064,852 - - - 061,852
Unaliocated assats 000,374
Total assats ' ' ' © 274,926,074
Sagment operating liabiities 120402047 30,666,423 44464046 (11,400671) 180,833585
Uraliocated liabilties 3,305,432
e ——————————
As at 31 Decamber 2019
Container Container Coorporata Iriter-
shipping terminal and other sagment
business businass operations alimnation Total
FME'DO0  FME'O00  RME'DOD  RAME'DDD  AME 00O
Balance sheet
Segment operating assets 179,839,153 30,047,140 13436574 (10205330 220,507 25
Inwestments in jaint wenures 118,725  B.024,14 - - 1011288
Inwestments in associates 1434076 19,215,832 - - 20,840,708
Loans tojoint ventures and associates - 1,167,153 - - 1187153
Financial assats at FVOC BE7.757 1,200,400 - - 2007258
Finencial assats at FVFL 1,068,810 - - - 1088810
Finencial assats at amartized cost 1334580 - - - 1334580
Assets classfied as hald for sale - 18004 - - 1,506004
Unallocatod assets ' ' ' 1,001,147
e
Sagment operating liabiities 110077,725 31885701 43881282 (I0205330) 140,320380
Liabifties directly associatad with assats ' ' ' '
classified as held for sale - 188,259 - = 158258
Unallocated liabifties ' ' ' 3610165
T T
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5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)
Geographical information
fa) Fevanues
Tha Group's businessas ars managad on & workdwide basis. The revenuas penerated from the warld's major trada

lanes for containar shipping business mainly induda Trans-Pacific, Asia-Europe, Intra-Azia, within Mainland China,
other intemational region (ncluding the Atlantic) which are reported as follows:

Geographical Trade lanaes

America Trans-Pacific

Eurcpa Agia-Europe (nduding Meditermanean)

Asia Pacific Imtra-Asia jnchuding Australis)

Mainland China Within Mainland China

Other intermational market Crthar intermational region (including the Atlantic)

For tha geographical information, freight revenuas from container shipping are analyzed basad on trada lanes for
contaner shipping operations.

In respact of container tarminals oparatiors, corporata and other operations, revenues are basad on tha gecgraphical
locationa in which the business operations are located.

Year endad 31 Decamber 2020

RME’ 000
Total Inter-segment External
ravanmnuas revenuas revanuas
Continuing operations
Caontainer shipping business
— America 40,380,744 - 40,380,744
— Europa | 38,345,515 -| 38345515
— Asia Pacific | 42,465,556 -|| 42,465,556
— Mairland China | 47807497 {9,715) 17,587 482 g
— Other international merket | 20210810 = 20,210,610 .
Container shipping business 166,008,502 (0745 165908877 3
Container terminal business, corporate and ' B ' E
other operations é
— Mairland China 2,071,419 {B21,745) 2,040,674 2
— Europe | 3,860,136 (786,265) | 3,073,874 5
— Asia Pacific ' 174,343 {a7,034) | 136,412 z
i T -
other operations 7,005,808 (1,745,044) g
208
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5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)
Geographical information {(Continuad)

fa)  Aesanues [Continued)

Yaar andad 31 Dacambsar 2019

AMB' 000
Tatal Iriter -segmeant Extermal
revenJas revanues ravenuas
Continuing operations
Caontainer shipping business
- America 4 520 42 _| 44,529,421
- Europsa 30,742 462 - 30,742 462
— Agzia Pacific 36,445,606 - 36,445,605
— Mairland China 18,248 285 (7.278) 18,230,010
- Cthar internaticorsal market 18,842 444 - 158,842 444
Oc'ntajnarshlpnr'g o 'IMBIIB:-IIB Pl ﬁ' ETE‘-‘,l = HdTEBEISE
Container terminal business, corporate and
other operations
— Mainland China 3,206,314 (780,663) 2512751
— Europs 3,805,314 {B95,110) 3,190,204
— Agzia Pacific 38,604 =| 28,604
Container terminal business, corporate and . - .
other cperations 7.217.232 [1,475,673) 5,741 558
Totd 152,023,540 (1,462,949 150,540,601
Discontinued operation
- America 1,533,505 (1,047,413} 516 02
E Tha Group's revenues ara mainky with confract paricd of less than one year. So, the Group takes the expadient nat to
EL disclose the unsatisfied performanca cbligation undar HEFRS 15.
n
g
3
8
B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)
Geographical information {(Continuad)
b)) Mon-current assets

Tha Group's non-curant assets, othar than financial instruments and defamed income tax assets (‘Gaographical
Mon-Currant Assets”), consist of its proparty, plant and equipmeant, imwestment properties, intangible assats,
right-of-usa azseats, inwastmants in joint wntures, maztments in associatas and othar non-cument assats.

Tha container vas=els and containers (ncludad in proparty, plant and equipmeant and right-of -usa azsats) ane primarly
utiizad across geographical markets for shipment of cargoas throughout the world. Accordingly, it is impractical to
presant the locations of the container vessels and containers by gecgraphical areas and thus the container vessals,
contanars and vassels undar construction are presentad as unallocated non-current assats.

In respect of the remaining Geographical Non-Cument As=ats, they are prasanted based on the gacgraphical
locatiors in which the business operations/assats ara locatad.

As at As at

31 Dacember 31 Decombor

2020 2019

RMB' 000 RMBE' 000

Unallocated 123,536 307 112,851 447
Remaining assats

— Mairland China 42 880 8T 42187 964

— Dutsida mainland China 20,284,303 20,352 444

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

& Property, plant and ecquipment

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annud Aeport Z0E0

212

Tarminal Tneks,  Compubers,
Lisaszhold aqupmant thesk  offioand Aty
lmdand  Conbaine nd and motor ol indar
buikdings vssads  improwement  Conbiinars whicks  aquipment  corstruction Tl
AME D00 FMB' 000 RME"M AVE' 0 RMB'm00 AIWE" 000 FMB'o0 AME" 1M
Cost
s 1 ey LT RE] _ 8,5 T8 _ i5018 _ 1553 _ E R B 1 _ LA 1520062
Currney trrekson dflaanczs [@O2) WS BAR  BMEN] 35 PTATY (W04 [EM95EH)
PRadazfication baiwean colagones ard
rarsir amony prpaty, pian and squpmanl,
imvazment proparice, fghl-o- e 2z md
gtk ssek T _ M0z _ Tagin _ 150460 _ - ] _ [l HoHE  2adadm
Addtins 108313 540 BEHY 2AM R _ 1241 1,25 FLTH
Boquision o subsidenes - - - - 110 i - m
s e DO . ok DO OOt SO DO IO i
sl H Dacamber X80 Tpad  TTMH2H3 104870 16,5860 B g IEMR0 2T
Accumubated depraciation and impaiment _ _ _ _ _
e Sy 0 IMTRE _ 13872020 L6 5l B _ 2860 R Pl
Cureney tarsston dencs [k O 15887 [,679) 1485 4,08 [ ATAR4E)
Diapreciztin chanme for i year inote 31 LT . 376,108 . ST . b5 N5 _ Z5m T4 5,404, 104
[ | T BT N T pie)
.1l H Dacamber 200 1826 ARTHMT 348120 955,54 HLIS IR ot HE
Methomk vale _ _ _
Bg:at H Docamber 00 HE0IE  B2EB0E RO 5N {5EE0R B0 160 AWER0  RBMATT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

&  Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)

Teminal Tucks,  Compuiars,
Laszshodd aquipman s ofica and hawk
landard (ankainer i ard motr aher nder
b wesek  mpoemani Conlaiers whcks  aqupnan consbacien Totd
AN O RS 000 FME' 00 Al 0 RVEDN0 AE R 020 AE O
Cost
501 Jeay Y LT T 1R Y Har0 1755 SR 13 EAGT
Curmngy trrsin diaancs Ish AN [N ¥, 166 163 YT [f83n 18
Radazafication batwezn colagores ard
rarsir amony prpaty, pian and squpmanl,
mgsiment propartes, fh-ol-use ey
gt isss 1gls AR W ey an MG [MTEAE (i
Aidtins IR M8 B 230 1&1T LT A e
Berquisiion o subsidres 854 261 = ) - 26 E=1) ez 3 10% 78
Dipsas RO [BAE] 1Ny MER) (M ) -
JondshisMirdgel) &~ e - e oo B B e
g5l H Dacamber 3010 o8 TRSMAR OEMTA 15UAM MM 15MAm 3006H 13520
Aceuamurkted cepraciation and impaiment
de a1 Januy 218 JAETH Wi IEESE s 050 GaE 1 SO [T 3
Curmngy trrsin diaancs [53E0 a8 9 4 08 L] Lo - 1115
Diaprmcistion chame far 4 year inate 31 L] _ kil BT st 735,681 ] M I ] = 4097 50
Dipesas MR [GMZ  fAEY  pMI§ R (g -
Reselsclafed ashat or sk o 1) @ - e - - pam - B
g5l H Dacamber 3010 IDTER  13ETREN  1ELME 60 5 THLETD B30 - H[EA
Mathions k val
e at H Docamber 210 1840 BLHRAR BBOSE  14SRTET 161836 B3R JO0ER AT
Mobee: g
[  Aest 3 December 2020, conteiner vesads with aggregete net book valuse of RMB34,304, 430,000 (2049: AMBS0,316,162,000) E
ware escured &a escurity for lean facitise granted by banke {note 28({)L ;
b]  As et 31 December 2020, certein property, plant and equipment with net book value of AMBAE,221,1 70,000 [2019: E
RMEZ,087 214 000) were sscured ae security for long-term benk borrowinge {note 28§)11L '%
[0 Dwring the year, interest espersse of FMBAE 401 000 (2040: FMB1ET, 046,000} were capitaized in coste during the corstruction ’?
pericd {nota 33). R
5
213
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

T

Leasas

Thiz nota providas information for lkases wham the Group is a lessea,

]

Amounts recognized in the balance sheat

The balancs sheat shows the following amounts ralating to lbasas:

M December 2020 31 Docember 2040

RME'DCO

Rightt-of-uss assats
Land usa rights {note &)
Concession

Container vessals

Others ' '

1,006,861

4,666,243
38,828,800

48,311,452

2,050,945
4,874,997
26,318,408
2,986,721

35,211,011

Leasa liabilities (nota bj
Currert

Maon-currert

5,700,864

45,448,012

30,657,148

7,440,950
25,411,032

32,821,982

Motea:

{a) The Group has land |lease srengament with mainland Chira govarmment.

{b]  The balence nclded leass iebilities dus to rdeted parties of RMEZ24, 502, 236, 000,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

7  Leases (Continued)

fiy  Right-of-use assats

GContainar Land
vassals  Concession use rights Others Total
AME' 000 RME'000 RME'000 RME' 000 RMB’ 000
Cost
Az at 1 Januery 2000 36,524,078 5AD. 140 249542 384351 48,440,245
Curmency iransation difarencas {2,105, 7o) (3478) H2az) [156,1528)  (2,370,748)
Rectassiication betaaan property, plant and
aquipmart and right-af-usa assats [5.248,448) - 2381 (0,000} [5,208.20)
Additions fnote| 25,740,256 - 10075 661,628 24411968
Aoouisition of subsidiaries = = = 3554 3554
Dispoaals (168,704 - - (250,985} (426,600)
Ohers _ - lsem - fsam e
Az at 31 Dacarmbar 2080 52,544,684 5450964 2496037 4,124,254 64,726,956
Accumulated depreciation and impairmant
Az at 1 Januery 2000 14,202,670 605,143 444,484 076,850 13,220,144
Currency transation diferences (62682 0.23% 1,000} (27,426} (380,962)
Rectassiication betaaan property, plant and
aquipmant and right-of-usa assats {2574, 256) - - {15,478} (2,580,734)
Depreciation charga for the year [note 31) 512,28 178,362 55,Te5 Boe 348 6,554,603
Deposals e B . o, S i
Az &t 31 Dacarmbar 2000 13,849,704 490,476 1,304,763 16447504
Nt book valus
Az at 31 Dacarmbar 2080 36,428, 600 4 666,243 1,996,861 2,819,458 44,5311452
Note:
8
Additiors to tha right-of-use ssssts wers manly causad by the recognition of lzase modification related to 3 vesssl leeae agresmantz E
1o chartsr 74 veessla amountad to RMBEE, 788, 786,000, from COSCO Shipping Development Go., Ltd., which i3 a fellow eubeidiary 2
of the Company during the year ended 31 Decambar 2020. E
=]
4
8
R
5
215
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

7 Leasas (Continuad)

fiy  Right-of-use assets (Continued)

Cortainar Land
veesds  Concessin - Lserighs Others Tatd
AVE'IO0  AMEOOD  RMB'CO0  RAME'OO0  RME'00D
Cost
fet 1 Jarusry 2010 WIB0ID  ABBEZ 2808013 G065 47,3857
Curmency fransation dfferenoss ST 26,758 20,933 210 542,833
Rectassiication betaaan property, plant and
aquipmant and right-of-usa assats VB3 ATH] - - 46 260 120780
Addtiors 21848 506,817 55; B12820 1542078
Aocqisition of subsidiaries - WiE 6128 - 1m0
Disposals {775,308 - = {88,185 A A7
Assats cassifiad as held for sdle fota 23] - o @MZ:) 470§ 4604
s it 31 Dagarrbar 2019 BEANE A0 2AGA QMBS ABAD2IE
Accumulsted depreciation and impairment
feat 1 Jarugry 2010 520,085 MDEM 4038 GG GT2TAE
Curmency fransation dffarenoss 1270 g9 1816 BEZ 149000
Depriciation chargs for th yeer frots 31) 601,120 161403 81310 RISIET  BTSTTID
Dispoaals (224,158 - - (20,660 {244 848
Assets cassifiad as held for sdle fota 23] - - R
T 7S o s e SRl
Net book value
R T T T R T TR T

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annud Aeport Z0E0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Investmeant properties
2020 2M9
RMB' 000 RME'0CO
Cost 2460575 2471,723
Accurmulated depraciation {140,580) 100,354)
Currency tranelation diffiarences {137,073 34,087
Addition of purchasa 3,385 4,444
Ractsssification from property, plant and aquipment 60,210 8712
Dizposal = (B10)
Azsats classfiad as held for sak note 23) - 81, 445)
Dapraciation (nota 31) {31,053} 127 5E5)
S 2.222.565 I— 23289&8
Cost 2,384 802 2,488 575
Accumulated depreciation (162,437 (140,589

The fair valua of the inestment proparties as at 31 Decamber 2020 approximatas their net book valua. The fair value
is estimatad by managament or indapandent professional property valuers. The valuations are derived using diract
comparison method and incoma capitalization method reapectively. Direct comparison method is bazed on companng
the proparty 1o bo vauad directly with other comparable propertias, which have recertly traneacted. Income capitalization
method is basad on the capitalization of the nat rertal income darived from the existing lsasos andfor achievable in existing
market with reverzionary income potential by adopting appropriate capitalization rates, Capitalization is eztimated by valuar
basad on the risk profile of the properties baing valued.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

9 Intangible assats

Computer Customer
software  Trademark Concession relationships Total
RME'000  RMB'OD0  RMB'D00  RME'000  RMB'00D
Cost 1601854 3T 1.A3658 33501 6878208
Accumulted daprecation and mpaiment (,133872 - EBRATY)  (AMB4) (1476205
Metbookvabeasat1 enuay2020  G&TGE2  A0ATTHE 1525479 280,827 5,402,003
Currancy tranalstion difisrences (14,808  [196512) 17,468 17,043 {172,006)
Addiions 136,234 - 60,135 - 205,360
Raclassifization from property, plant and equipmenit 34,858 - - - 3 Ase
Dispusals 4864 - - - peasd
ozt oo 3) B T N )
Mat book value as at 31 Dacamber 2020 042 284208 150265 73508 5008408
Cost 1670435 234,208 1,790,040 354,485 6,665,769
Accumulsted amortization (1,279,089) ' - (m7288 [B0,07T)  [4,657,358)
= e e
Computer Customer
softwans Tradamark  Concession  ralationships Tatal
RME'DI0  AME'DN0  RAME'D0 AME'OD0  AMB'D00
Cost 1440607 2988512 1779744 00585 B54TALE
Aocumulsted deprecation and mparment gy - mRzg  pazsy (114052
Metbookvabeasati enuay2018  GI0BST  20@BE12 1807486 2002 5408005
Curmancy transkition difierences EBAE 40,44 [1,650) b284 BE 254
Addiions 278,710 - 20,284 - 2059
Raclassifization from property, plant and equipmenit 16,683 - - - 155880
DEposals (26,008 = (B 485] = [3 471)
Mssets clssfied a3 hald for sale {nota 23) 1,437 - - - {1437)
Amorization (rate 31) 24T ' - 1108,148] T 728) ' 362,051)
Metbock vabe as at 31 Decamber 2010 G57.083  A047TIE 1536470 280827 5412008
Cost 1601854 BOTTIE 181385 J|E0H BETE2M
Aecurmulatod amertizstion (113387 ' - 2, 1?9] ' (B4, 124 [ ATR23E)
Netbock vabeas st 31 Decamber 2010 B6rOB2  BOWTIS  15AT0 ZM0ENY 502,008
Impairment test for trademark

Trademark arcsa from the business acquisition of COIL and is allocated to the Group's CGU of container shipping
operation of COIL. The impaiment testing is performed annually on trademenk {note 10(a)).

Tha Directors balieve there was no irmpaimment for the tradermarnk as at 31 Decarmber 2020,

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annud Aeport Z0E0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10 Goodwill

2020 2019
RMB’ 000 RME' 000
Az at1 January 6,142,068 5,705,808
Acqguisition of =ubsidianes - 276,190
Currency trarelation differences (315,304) 80,070
As at 31 Dacembar 5,626,764 6,142,068

Impairment test for goodwil

Goodwil iz allocated to the Group's CELs that are expactad to bansfit from business combination and impairment tasting
iz parformed annually on goodwill allocated to thair oparating segmants and CGLs,

A sagment-leval summary of the goodwill is prezentad balow:

2020 2018
RMBE' D00 RMB' D00
Oparating segmeant Cash generating unit Carrying amournt
Container shipping businass Container shipping opsaration of COIL
{note a) 4,627,006 4,947 290
Container tarminal bueiness Caontainer termingl o jcn of
COSC0 SHIPPIMG Ports (Spain)
Holding, S.L. [note B BB2 086 8h5.015
Crhers 315,802 234,154
5,826,764 B,142,088

Motee:

The mcat significant geodwil amount reletes to the conteiner shipping and container tammingl eegmeant, where the impairment test is
besed on velus-in-uas calculations. Thees calculetions uss pre-tex cesh flow projectiona bassd on the financial budgst and future forecast

respectively.

[6)  For the goodwil and tredemark {note O) releted to the container shipping businese sagment, mejor cesh flow projections are basad
on forecsats using an estimated average revenue growth rate of 2.0% and everege gross margin of 220% (204 9: averegs revenue
growth rate of 3.0%, average groee mergin of 2.0%:). Future cash fiowe are discounted at a pre-tax rete of 8.2% (squivalent to a
post-tes rete of 7.6%) [2049: 8.43% (squivalent to & post-tax rate of 7.65E)).

Assumming discount rate increasad by 50 basie points, it would have resulted in a decreass in headroom by RWVBA,823,000,000.
Conaidaring there wea etil sufficient hesdroom based on the assseement, the Directors believe thers wea no impeirment for the
goodwil ss 6t 31 December 2020,

[b]  For goodwill related 1o the terminal businees, forecest profiebility ie based on past performence and expected future changss in
coat ard rewenuee. Major CEU cash flow projections are besed on firanciel forecasts covering & five year pericd using an estimeted
avarage rewenus growth rate of 4.6% (2018: 3.3%) end everegs operating mangin of 15.2% [2049: 25 4%) with cesh flowa beyond
thia paricd at 2.5% tarminal growth rate. Future cash flowe are discounted at & rate equivelent 1o pre-tax mte of S.53% (2019:
10,85,

Azeuming discount rate increased by S0 basia pointe, mpairmeant charge of USS20, 500,000 (squivalent 1o approximetely
FMB1 92,485,300 would ba required for the goodwill in terminale and related business segmant at 31 December 2020 (2019:
11580, TER,000 [equivalent to approximately RMBSE, 074,000,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11

Subsidiaries

@ Datails of the principal subsidiaries that impose matarial influence on aither the financial position or the financial

]

perforrnance of the Group as at 31 Decermber 2020 ar shown in note 45(3).

Matarial mon-controlling interasts

Tha total non-controling interasts for the wear is AMBA4, 783,191,000 of which RMB22 876,750,000 i2 for COSCO

SHIPFING Ports, RMES, 830,454,000 s for QOIL.

Sat out balow are summearzed finanda information for COS00 SHIPPING Ports.

Summarized batance sheet
COSCO SHIPPING Ports
2020 2040
RME' 000 RME'0C0
Current
r—. 10,706,016 10,272,322
—Liabilties (5,064,106) (B,179,944)
Totd curent net sssets 4832810 2,000,378
Mon-currert
rT— 62,440,844 62,813,963
(25,662,862) 124,687 118)

—Liabilities

Totd non-cumentnatasssts 38717952 38,126,845
Mat azsats 44,640,762 40,249,223
Summarized income statement
COSCO SHIPPING Ports
2020 29
RMBE' 000 RMB' 000
Revanuss 6,004,740 7,082 619
Profit befors income tax from continuing oparations 2819345 25431593
Income tax expansas (244 286) (231,337)
Post-tax pofit from continuing cperatiors 2578,060 2,411,858
Cther comprahansive incomaloss) ' 1,044,202 (583, 706)
Tohdmmpmhmsrmmmme S 41.522,261 1823151
Totd comprahensive income attributable to non-contralling interests 535,630 216,588
Dividends paid to non-controling intarsts 140,428 207,077
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11  Subsidiaries [Continued)
) Matanal non-controlling interasts (Continued)

Summarized cash flows

COSCO SHIPPING Ports
2020 29
RMEB’ 000 RME'000

Cash flows from operating activitios 2254186 2,434 506
Cash flows from invasting actiitias 1,066,028 (4,186,230)
Cash flows from financing activities ' (T96,561) 1,596,482
e e

Sat out balow are summeanzed finandal information for OOIL.

Summarized balance sheat

QOIL
2020 209
RMB’ 000 RMB'000

Current
- Assats 25,677,678 32,431 666
_ Liahifties {18,075 676) {19,608,273)
S e e N AT
e S
- Assats 60,867,155 55,544,514
_ Liabifties (26,032,344) {24,518,200)
e
— T e raE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2]

Matarial non-controlling interasts (Continued)

Summarized income statemeant
OOIL
2020 2018

RME' 000 RMB' D00
Rievanuos 56,623,274 47,408,276
Prifit bafors incormea tax from continuing oparations 6450 246 7,322,763
Income tax expansas {137 604) | [47B,236)
Post-tax profit from discontinued operation - B,234 806
Other comprahensiva loss (149,966) (149, 784)
TI.::lt.d-G.tli'l'l.ﬂ.'El.hI":TISh'El inmm;a ......................... 6.1'.-'1,556 ..... 1d.Q2.EI..2’;A.B.
Totd comprahensive income attributable to non-contralling interests 1,794 -
Dividends paid to non-confroling intarsta - -
Summarized cash flows

OOIL
2020 2048

RMBE' 000 RMB' 000
Cash flows from operating activitios 13,143 426 4,545 00
Cash flows from imvasting activitios (4,063,400) | 4,840,603
Cash flows from financing activiies (15,184,156) | (5,004,777
N.at. :d i .nm - mh am G.as.m Hmwm. ............. [6,100,11311} ..... d,aEH .,E;ﬁ

Tha inforrmation abova is the amount befora inter-company aliminations.
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12 Investments in joint ventures

2020 2018

RME' D00 RMB' D00

Investmants in joint venturas jncluding goodwill on acquisitions) (note a) 8,206,533 9116941
Equity loan to a joint wantura (note b 034 488 006,015

Nobee:

[6  The camying amount of goodwill on acquisitione of jeint wentures amounted to RMBA433,842,000 (2019: AMBAE2,822,000),
mainly represented the goodwil on ecquistions of equity nteresta in Shenghsal Pudong Intemational Conteiner Terminals Limited
and Asia Conteiner Terminals Holding Limited of RMB206,110,000 (2019: AME218,287,000) and RMBE28, 065,000 [2019:
RMEBZ242, 737 0000 reepectivaly.

[b]  The equity koan to & joint venture is urmecured, interest free and has no fived terme of repayment.

) Durirg the year, 40% equity interests in Guangs Oinzhou Intemetional Contsiner Tarminal Cao., Lid. [‘Cirehou International Terminel’)
wea dispossed of during is injection into Guangxi Baibu Gulf Intemetioral Container Terminal Co., Ltd. {'Beibu Gulf Temmingl| (nota
13(4]).

{d  Thare ia no joint wenture thet ie indiidually metenal to the Group ag at 31 Decermber 2020. The fnancial nformation below, after
meking necessary adjustments to conform fo the Group's aignificent eccounting policise, represents the Group's reapective intarests
in the joint ventures:

Profit lesa Orther Total

losses for comprehensive Comprehensive

Net assets the year income income

RAMB" 000 RME" 000 RMEB' RMEB" 00D

31 Decembsar 2020 TIT26H 655,548 642 656,100
31 Decamber 2048 B.654, 119 ED4,200 514 BB4, 723

{e)  Tha Company hae no directly owned joint ventures as at 31 December 2019 and 2020. Detais of the pincipd joint wventurse &3 at
3 December 2020 are ahown in nobe 46{k).
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13

Investmeants in associates

2020 2ma
RME' 000 FME' 00D

Investments in assodates (ncluding goodwil on acquisitions) fnote c 24,043,880 20,335,779
Equity loan 203,621 313,929

22207501 20,840,708

Motes:

]

In April 2020, Jiangsu Yangize Petrochemical Co., Lid. wae disposed of at 8 consideration of approximetsly AMB250,0410,000
lequivalent to spproximetely USE35, 427 000).

In Movamber 2020, 40% equity nberasta in Qinzhou Intemational Terminal [note 12(c)) wae dsposed of during ite injection into
Esbu Gulf Terminal, togsther with FMBAEE, 824,000 [equivelent to spprosimatsly LISET4,628,000) cash consideration, 26% equiy
nterests in Babu Gulf Terminal were scquired in retum.

In August 3019, 31.073% equity intarssts in Tianjin Five Continents Infernationsl Conteiner Terminal Co, Lid. and 24.5% equity
ntarests in Tianjin Crient Container Terminale Co., Lid. were disposed of during their combination inte Tianjin Port Container
Termiral Co., Lid. {TCT) and 16.04% equity intereats in TCT were ecquined in retumn.

In Decamber 2018, GOGC0 SHIPFING Pors ateppsd up its 4.34% equiy interestz in Beibu Gulf Port Co., Lid. from a financial
asaet at FVPL to a 10.66% associats, in which GOSCO SHIPPIMNG Porte hae significant influsncs, at & total coneideration of

RMES90,528,000 jsquivalent to approdmately LIS%4 20,242,000,

In Decemier 2019, Manjng Port Longtan Container Co., Lid. was dispossd of 6t a conaideration of spprosimetaly RMB36E,123,000
lequivalent to epproximetaly USEG2, 273, 000)

Cingdeo Port Intsmaticnal Co., Lid. [FOPI7, Sigma Enterprisse Limited ("Sigma’) and Watirus Limited ["Waitnuz") and their subeidiarg
comparies (collectively "Sigmae and Wattue Group) are associates [note 46(c)) thet ere matenal to the Group. Both OF1 and Bigma
and Watirua Group are engaged in the operation, menegement end development of termiral releted business. Thera are o quoted
merkst price for Sigma and Wattrus. As st 31 December 2020, the quobed markst price of the Group's interset in 0PI amountad
1o LISS4, 202,436,000 {squivalent to approximately BMET 845, 775,000) (2019: USSE: £54,268,000 (equivalent to approxmatsly
RMEBS 258,475,0000.

Sat out balow are the eummarizad consoideted firancial nformation for 0P| s at and for the year ended 31 Decamber 2020 and
2018, after far-walue edjustments upen scquiaition, which is accounted for using the equity method:

Summarized consolidated balance sheet

apl
2020 2018
RME' 000 RME' 000
Warrcumant asssts 38,140,605 37 6B, BED
Current e3setE 18,960,300 19,884,134
Marrcumant liabiities [5.576,578) (B,258,102)
Gurrent liabiities (14, 702.504) (10,808,542
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Investmeants in associates (Continued)

Motes: [Continued)

(k)

{Confinued)

Summarized consolidated statement of comprehensive income

«12]
2020 2048
RME’ 000 RME' 000
Rewenues 13,210,414 12,164,084
Profit attributeble to equity holders for the year 3,841,880 3,790,145
Group's shere of profita of the easodiata T20,T10 BE1 37T

Reconciliation of summarzed consolidated financial information

Reconciliation of eurmmarized consolidated fnencial information presented to the camying amount of the Group's interest in thees
aesociates.

Summarized consolidated financial information

apl
2020 2010
RME' 000 RME' 000

Attributable to squity holders
Opening net sesets ' 30,342,138 28,082,705
Profit for the yesr ' 3,841,860 3700145
Cither comprehenaive income ' 104,631 48,075
Capitsl injsction - 454,378
Other resarva for the year [7,680) 1533430
Dividends {1,300, 166) 12,464,663
Exchangs difference 15,610 553
Closing net asssts 32,996,303 30,342,138
hterest in the associate &t 12.46% 1o 10.70% [2012: 17.12% to 18.45%) ' 6,490,370 5,606,116
Fair value adjustment ' 610,280 532,505
Goodwil ' 1,485,731 1,472,360
e e ' 8,556,381 7.741.080
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13

Investmeants in associates (Continued)

Motes: [Continued)

(k)

{Confinued)

Sat out balow are the summenzed cormoldeted firancia informetion for Sigma end Wattrua Greup, efter fair value edustmante upon
acquisition, which ia sccounted for using the equity method:

Summarized balance shest
Sigma and Wattrus Group
2018
RME’ 000 FME'DDD
Narrcumant asests 23,521,025 25,800,213
Current essate 5,880,636 6,720,300
Mar-cumant liabilties [811,308) {1,884,173)
Current liabiifies 3,153, 164) (3,735,067)
Summarized statement of comprehensive income
Sigma and Wattrus Group
2018
RME’ 000 RME'000
Revenues 6,548,007 6,643,723
Profit attributeble o equity holders for the year 1,644,124 1,733 462
Group's ehere of profits of sssocietes 334,102 368,227

Reconciliation of summarzed financial information

Reconciliation of summarized firancia informetion presantad to the camying amount of the Group's inberest in thees easociates.

Summarized financial informaticn
Sigma and Wattrus Group
2019
RME' 000 RME' 000
Capital and resarvee atributable to equity hldars 10,061,628 20,258,752
Group's effective intarset ' 055% 20.55%
Group's share of capitdl and reserves attributable to equity holdere 3,917,165 4,163,173
Adjustment o coet of investment ' 305,757 326,005
e e
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13 Investments in associates (Continued)
Notee: [Comtinusd)

[¢f  Tha camying amount of goodwil on acquisitions of essociates amountad to AMB 803,648,000 (2018: AMB1,938,344,000), mainky
repreesnted the goodwil on ecquisiions of equity interests in GP1, Sigma, Susz Caral Conainer Terminal 5.AE., Euromax Terminal
Fetterdam B.Y. [‘Euromex Terminal) and Wettrus of RME1,455,731,000 (2049: RME1,472,383,000), RME134,853,000 (2018:
RME144,184,000), RME108,467,000 (2049: AMB115,872,000), AMB4 13,507,000 [20419: AMBA 10,545,000), AMBAS,087,000
{2018: AMBE2 482 ,000) respectively.

[d  Tha finencial infommation below, after making necessany edjustments to conform to the Group's significant eccounfing polcies,
repreesnts the Group's inmterset in the reapective eascdetes other than the matenal eaeocEtss lEted above:

Profit less Orther Total

losses for comprehensive Comprehensive

Net assets the year income income

AMB' 000 RME' 000 RME RAMEB' 000

2020 7,230,031 386,580 [2,665) 383,045
218 6,198,277 358,528 103 3BBBE2

(e}  Tha Compary had no directly cwned asscciatee as at 3 Decemnber 2048 and 2020. Detaik of the principal associates as at 31
Diecermbsr 2020 are shown in nots 46(c).

14 Loans to joint ventures and associates

2020 2018

RME' D00 RMB' D00

Laans to joint vertums (note a) 154 406 161,235
Loans to associates (note b) 720,533 1,006,018
© gsi028 1,167,153

Nobee:

(6}  Balances e3 6t 31 December 2020 ware urescured end interest bearing &t the rete of 2.1% sbowe Hong Kong Interbank Offered

Rate {HBORY per annum quoted in respect of & one maonth's paricd, and ie repeyable on or befors March 2023, g
[b] Loans to sescciEtes maeink included a balence of BMBET 4,003,000 (201 8 AMBEEE,E02,000), which is unsscured, bearing intarsst L
at the aggregets of 2.0% per arnum and EURIBOR (2019: the apgregate of 2.0% psr ennum end BURIBOR), and ia repayebla in b
2024, i
T

g

Balance of AMBA41,356,000 (2019: RMB264,783,000] iz unsacured, bsars intarsst at the eggregete of 3.75% par annum and q
EURIBOR [2018: the aggregete of 3.75% per anrum and BURIBOR), and i repayable in 2021, The balance was reclassified as g
current as at 31 December 2020 jnote 22(d)). -E
These belences & el denominated in ELURD. 3
B

227
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15 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assats at PYOC! comprize the following imvestments in lizted and unlisted aquity:

2020 2019
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

Non-current assets
Listed sacuritias (nots a) ' 944,908 1,079,309
Unlisted investmants note b) 846,174 1,017,857
' 1787572 5007 256

Mohes:

[6)  Lisbed securiliea rapresant equity intersata in antities which are principally engegsd in provision of port ralabed ssndces and eacurtiss
BEnica.

[b]  Unleted investmants mainly comprisa equity intaresta in terminel opareting compenies, port information system engineering
comparies ard property nvestment companies.

[ Asat 31 December 2019, a finencial s=aet at PYOC] with a feir value of RMBZ248,053,000 was pledged as security for banking
feclifies granted to COBC00 SHIPANG Porte {note 28§)(v). The loan has been repaid in 2020,

[d  Financid asssta 6t FW2C! are denomirated in the folowing cumencies:

2020 2048

RME' 000 RME' 000
RME 1,733,445 2,034,003
HKD ' 48,467 57,030
EURO ' 5404 5,303
Cthera ' 106 -
................................................ e
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16 Financial assets at fair value through other comprahensive income (Continued)
Finarcial assats at PYOC] compriza the following imvestrments in lizted and unlisted aquity: (Continusd)
Nobee: [Comtinusd)

[6  Mowement of the financial sasete at FVOCI during the year is B3 follows:

2048

RME' 000 FME' 000

Agat 1 Jenuery 2,007,256 2,083,638
Addition - N BB,000

Digpoeal = {5.572)

Fair value loas recognized in equiy [234,546) {B2.184)
Trarsfer toan eseociata (&8, 000) -
Currency tranalation differsncea (7, 168) 380

il Firanciel aeesta &t fair value through other comprehanaive income includse the folowing cleasses of financiel asssts:

2018
RME' 000 FME' 000
Lisbed securities in the PRC 044,308 1,079,300
Urlisted irvesimeniz ' BAG T4 1,047,857
e — et
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16 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assats at PYPL include the following:

2020 2018
RMBE' 000 RME' 000
Listad equity sacurities
- China Hong Kong 118,042 206,684
— Overasas 13,474 5E131
Market value of listed equity securities 134 516 262816
Listad dabt sacurities
— China Hong Kong 402,042 518,026
— Overzeas 122,615 287978
Market vaue of listad dabt sacurities 524 627 804,004
Total 656,143 1,088,810
Nobee:

Aa at 31 December 2020, the carmying amounie of the Group's fmencial aeests at fair value through profit or loes are menly denomineted
in LIS dallar.

The credit quality of listed debt securities by reference to Standard & Poor's andf/or Moody's credit ratings is as follows:

2020 2019
RME’ 000 RME'000

A 121,006 202,238
EBE 222,300 358,204
EB 45733 43624
Norv-ranking 134,580 104,238
524,627 804,004

Tha fair value of all listad equity securities and debt =ecuriies are basad on thair curment bid prices in active markeata.
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17 Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets at amortized cost includa the following:

2020 29
RME' 000 RME'DCO

Listed dabt sacurities
— China Hong Korg ' 217202 B0ZAT2
— Oversaas 684,560 732,417
' 064,852 1,304,580
Less: Currant portion included in current assats (222613 [306.157)
e e o
Markst valua 1,030,353 1,300,302

Movermenits in other financial assats at amortized cost are a2 follows:

2020 29
RME' 000 RME'DCO

Bdance at begnning of year 1,334,580 1,830,208
Gurrency translation adjustmants ' {69,850) 92532
Radamptions on maturity ' {302,850) (233,239)
Amortization (28) (480)
Rewersal of impaiment - 16,577
=

Tha carmying amounts of financial assats at amortized cost are mainly denominated in US dollar,

Tha credit quality of other financial assats at amortized cost by reference to Standard & Poor's andior Moody's credit
ratings iz az follows:

2020 2048

RMBE' D00 RMB' D00

Ab 5244 5574
440,773 524,700
EBE 536,865 TA8353
Mor-ranking = 55,6823
064,852 1,334,500

=
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18 Deferred income tax assats/{liabilities)

Deferrad income tax i calculated in ful on temporary differances under the liabdity method using taxation mates rangng

from 5% to 35% for the yaar (2019: 3% to 46%)

Tha rmovarnant on the net defarred tax (iabiities)fassats is as follows:

2020 2ma

RMB’ 000 RME' 000

As at begirning of year, as previcusly reportad (1,308,547) [Q25,100)
Change in accounting policy = 250
Currency trarelation diffarences 118,439 (39,425
Chargad to consolidated income staternant 179,927 (136,139
Acquisition of aubsidiaries (504) (296.182)
Creditedfichargad) to other comprhengiva income 40,713 1,8924)

Dieferred income tax assets are recognized for tax losses camy forward to the extent that realization of the related
tax banafit through the future taxabla profits is probable. As at 31 Decamber 2020, the Group had tax lozsas of
RMB32 300,179,000 (201 % BMB33,458,047,000) to camy forward, which wera not recognized as defemad tax assets as
the Dractors coreidared that the utilization of thess tax [oeses in the foreseashle future = not probabla, of which an armaourit
of AMBR0, 984,672,000 (2019 RMB32 905, 785,000) will cxpire through year 2025 (2019: year 2024) and an amount of
RMBA 344 507,000 (2019: AMBSE0,282,000) has no expiry date.

Az at 31 December 2020, the unrecognized deferrad income tax liabilities ware RMBAO0,428, 828,000 (2019:
RMBS, 241,645,000, rlating to income tax and withholding tax that would ba payable for undistributed profits of cartain
overaaas aubsidiaries, as the Directors considerad that the timing for the reversal of the related temporary differences
can be controlled or such profits will not be distributed and such temporary differances will not ba reversed in the
foreseeable future. The total undistributed profits of these ovarseas subsidiaries as at 31 Decambar 2020 amounted to
RMB4D,230, 250,000 (2019: RMB43 B43 553 000).
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18 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

The mowernant in deferred income tax assats and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balancas within the samea taxation
jurisdiction) during the yaar was a= follows:

Defierrad income tax liabilitias
Aecalerated tax
depraciation
Undistributed and fair valug
profits of  adjustments an

subsidiaries, joint  assets in relation Fair walug

vantures and 1o business gain on
associates combination  financial assets (rthers Total
AME'T00 PME'C00 FVE 00 FVE 100 FVE'I00
Aa gt Jauary 2HD 58 431) 008 146) B985 [E&,067) _ (1,566,580
Cumency franslation diflrences [T 676 B0, B0 B34 00 {104,004
fCharma dlcrediiad b conecidaied income siiamant 18, BER) £ B4 42, 0d) 20,555 [11B676)
Acpisition of aubsikarics - {06, 201) - - 206, 301)
Crecfiad to cther comprehensive ncoma - - f4,008) - 4905
Cumercy franslation dflrances 351,150 050 [0, 70d) (B,374) 260,587
Creciied to corscidaiod income staioment T6,808 30,578 - 16,082 . 124 4a8
Acquisition of ubsicaries - [504) = o (=04
Crediiad b other comprehersive incoma - - 30,604 - A4
fodt 3Decomber 020 (SAMT) (14T (T8 (B3 [405470)
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18 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Deferrad income tax assats

Aceslarated

accounting
Tax loss Staff banedit depreciation Othars Total
AME'T00 PME'CO0 FVE' 00 FVE (00 FVE'I00
Az at 1 January 2019 628 610 2061 6,011 A6 43 1,060,710
Cumancy transation dfferances M0 - 160 26,000 £, 660
[Changad/crediad to coracidaied ncome slsiamant [i7173 13,4 14 [12,358) HE483)
Acquisition of ubsidanies 7314 - - 2745 10,149
Credfiad to ather comprehensive incoma - - = 3074 anrd
Currency fransation dilrnces (104,434 1,544 [ 50,825 {142 450
Crefiad to corsoidalad ncome siaamernt 10,906 10,58 4587 20427 P
Crefiad to athar comprehersive incoma - - - 10,409 10,408
fodt 31 Decomber 00  mm &§3 J08M G536 10528

Deferrad income tax assats and liabilities are offsat when thers is a legally enforceable right to sat off curment tax assets
against curront tax liabiltizs and when the dafemad incoms tax sasets and liabilties relate to income tax levied by the samea
taxation authaority on cither the taxable antity or diffarent taxeble antitins whare there iz an intention to sattle the balance
and a net basis. As at 31 Dacember 2020, deforad income tax assatz and daeferred income tax liabiities amounted to
RMB200,449,000 ware offzet (2015 AMBATT B55,000).
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18 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Tha following amourits, determined aftar appropriate offzetting, ara shown in the consolidated balanca sheat:

2020 2M9
RMBE' 000 RME' 000

Dieferred income tax assets
Dfierred incoma tax assats o be rcovered after mora than 12 menths ' 538,938 £20,920
Deferrad income tax asssts to ba recoversd within 12 months 305,644 314,643
' 844,770 044, 463
e e - = < e
Disfierrad income tax lisbiltias to be satied sfter more than 12 months ' (1,567,702 [ ,877.220)
Disferrad incoma tax liabiitias to be satfed within 12 months ' (317,319) (465, 780)
. (1,905,024} (2342880
Disferred income tax liabiltias, net (1,060,242) 1,398,517

19 Other non-current assets

2020 2019
RMB' 000 RME'0CO
Dioposits 40,460 230,471
Prepaymeant for vessals construction 1,842 a0, 733
Crthers 106,800 145815
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20 Cash and cash equivalents

2020 2M9

RMB' 000 RMBE'0C0

Riesfricted bark daposits (note a) 221,058 639,908
Bdancos placad with GOS0 Shipping Financa Co., Lid.

("COSCO SHIPPING Finance') (note b) 17,435,140 12,388,613
Bank balances and cash 35,195,194 | F3 AT
Total bark deposts and cash and cash equivalents otec) ~~ 62851,380 50320802
Liess: |

Resfricted bark daposits

— current (218,964) (243 608)

_ ror-curent (2,009 (396,213
Gashandc;a_ghgqmmjgnts S Ezlsan.aaidgaﬂg?'ﬂd
Mohes:

[8)  Restricted bark depcoaite are manly held ag sscurity for bormowings and bank guerantese and faciities (note 26{)KN)).
[b) COSCO SHIPPING Financs is a finance company cwned by COSC0 SHIPPING and belences plced with COSCO SHIPPING

Firancs bser interest at pravaling merkst retes.

[¢}  Thae camying amounts of bark depaosits and cash and cesh equivalenta ere denomingted in the following cumancies:
2020 2048
RME' 000 RME' 000
L5 dollar 36,618,906 38,775 418
RMB 10,541,502 7622724
ELRO 2072070 1,878,817
HE dolsr 662,644 | 342,725
Other cumenciea 2,956,078 1,708,808
52.851,380 I 50,323,802

[d  Tha effactive intereat rates on time deposie as at 31 Decamber 2020 wers in tha rangs of 0.75% to 3.80% per annum (2019: 1.48%

1o 4.00% per annum). The deposits eam interasts &t floating retes based on prevaling merkst retes.

21  Inventories

2020 2018
RME' D00 RMB' D00
Bunkers, vovapa supplies, consumables and others 3,231,540 4,064 417
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22 Trade and other receivables and contract assets

2020 29
RMB" 000 RMBE' 000

Trade recaivables [note &)
— third parties 8,004,140 7,010,573
_ fellow subsidiarias ' 194 444 151,727
— joint ventures ' 15,465 14,732
— other related companiss ' 105993 130,904
' ' T . 0310048  B21B038
Eills racaivablas {nots a) ' 254,700 207 85T
Contract assets {note a) 254,798 179,273
B e
e
~ third parties [note &) 4,055,385 5,207 466
~ fillow subsidliaries {note d) 470,727 307,239
_ joint ventures fnote d) 187,676 342,962
— sssodiates [notad) ' 403072 114,260
— other related companies fnote d) ' 15476 28,557
| SR Sgmsel e T L e
Totsl ' 14048681 14,784,958

Nobee:

[6)  Trade receivables with relsted parties are ursecured and hawe similer credit periods ag third party customers. The normal
cradit pericd granted 1o the freds recsivebles of the Group s generally within B0 daye. Treds raceivebles primarly coraiated of
woyage-related recavables. Ag at 31 Decembser 2020, the aging enalysis of trede and bils receivables and contract ssests on the
basis of the date of relevant nwoice or demend nobe & sa follows:

2020 an1g

RME" 000 FME' 000

1-3 momthe 0,506,714 8,450,348
4-8 monthe 300,743 220422
7-12 monthe 04,185 143,048
Owar 1 year 200,706 101 BB8
deg.and b.mrmmm gndmmmm ——— 11;19&'343 [ —— 90145

Less: prowision for impairment ' {381,703 [320,848)
9,816,645 E,603,885
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Trade and other receivables and contract assets (Continued)
Nobee: [Continued)
(B  (Continued)

The Group epples the HKFRS 8 simplified approach fo measwing expectad credit loseee which usss a ifstime expected lose
allowanes for all rede receivables and confrect sasete.

To measura the expected credt loeess, trade recaiables and contrect easats hews bean grouped based on shared credit risk
charecteriatica and the daye past due. The contract sseets relate to unbiled sanice provided end have subatantisly the same riek
charecteriatica as the irade receivables for the =ame types of contrects. The Group hes thersfore concluded thet the expected loss
rat=e for reds receivables are a reasonsble spproximation of the loes rates for the contrect sseats.

Tha expected loea ratee are based on the payment profiee of salee over a period of 36 monthe before 31 Decembar 2020 or 31
Discermbar 2018 respectivaly and the comesponding historical credit leeses expenenced within this year. The historical loes rates ars
adjusted to reflect curment and forward-looking infomnation on mecroeconomic factore affecting the abilty of the customers to eattle
the recaivebles.

Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of rede receivablee and coniract sssets are as followa:

2020 2042

RME' 000 RME' 000
Aeat 1 January 320,816 201 523
Prowision for trade recaivablee and contract assste impairment 136, 27T 50,508
Trede receivables ard conrect easste written off during the year ea uncolectbls (1&6,808T) {13.208)
Fiswersal of provision ' [36,085) {11,983)
Transfer to assets clssiied az held for saks ' ] i 542)
Currency translation difierences 21,528 543
e T e

Tha creation and relessa of prosision for impaired recsivebles have bsan included in the coneoldeted ncome steternent. Amounts
charged to the aloweance scoount are generaly written off when thare is. no expsctation of recovering eddtional cesh.

Menegement conaidered thet thers s no concentration of credit riek with respect to treds receivables, sa the Group hes & large
rumbar of customers, inkemetionaly disparsed.

[b]  Prepaymants, deposite and cther receivables due from third parties

2020 2040
RME" 000 RME' 000

Prepaymants and deposits 1,721,740 2,022,108
Claima recaivables ' 58,077 84,730
Cither rcsivablas lass prosision ots o) 2,374,650 2,310,618
' 4,055,385 5,207 485
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22 Trade and other receivables and contract assets (Continued)
Nobee: [Continued)

[ Mowements onthe provision for mpaiment of other recaivables are s followa:

2020 2040

RME' 000 RME' 000
fsat 1 Janusry 67,105 70,258
Prowision for receivable mpsiment ' 11,050 5B
Riscefeables written off during the year s uncollectbla - {A.WB}. -
Rieverzal of provision [2.614) B3
Currency trarslation differences (608} Bd
Ae st 3 December ' 70,025 87405

[ Az et 3 Decamber 2020, balance of LIS8AT 240,000 (equivalent to spproximatsly RMB31 1,855,000 iz ureecured, bears intarsst
at the apgregate of 3.75% par arnum abowe EURIBCA, end E repayable in 2024 {nots 14(0).

Cther amounts due from ralated comparies are unsacured, interest fres and have no fixed termea of repeyment.

Az gt 81 Decamber 2048, balence of LSETH4,000 [equisalent to approximately RVBE, 116,000) is secured, denominated in EUAD,
bears intarest st 5.5% per annum above 3 montha EURBOR ard is repayable with twelse mionthe. The balence had bean sattled in
2020,

[8)  Tha camying amount of frads ard octher recaivebiles and contrect saests (exduding prapayments end deposita, end confrect asssts]
are denomirated in the folowing cumencies:

2020 2018
RME' 000 RME'000
U5 dellar 6,524,706 5,289,351
EURD 2245014 2052122
RME 1,802 444 2,207 802
HEK dolsr 2685432 441 B2
Cther cumenciea 2,057,568 1,691 809 g
12972134 11,682 B77 g
;
F4
i ~ Tha camying amounts of trede end other receivables and confrect essets (excluding prepaymente and deposits] approximets ther -
Tair vahes. g
4
[@  Menagement considered the masmum expoaure to credit risk at the mporting date i the camying amount of sach clasa of S
receivablee mantioned above. The Group doss not hold eny collteral e security. B
5
i
a8
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23 Assets classified as held for sale/Nabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale

Cn 18 September 2019, COS00 SHIPPING Ports entered into agreements in respect of the disposal of all the shares
in COSCO Ports (Yangzhou) Limited ("CP (Yangzhou)') togather with it 1% interast in Yangzhou “uaryang Terminal
Imtermational Ports Co., Lid, ("angzhou Yuaryang Terminal®) and @l tha sharas in Win Hanverky Imvestments Limited
["Win Harverky') together with its 51% interest in Zhangiagang Win Hanverky Container Terrminal Co., Ltd. "Zhangjiagang
Terminal) and 4.508% intersat in Yangzhou Yusnyang Termind to Shanghai Intemational Port Group (HE) Co., Limited (SIPG
[HE]7 &t considerations of RME31 8,039,000 (squivalent to approcdmately USE45, 772,000) and RMESBE0, 774,000 jsquivalent
to approxdirmatoly LISEES, 148,000) respactively. Accordingly, assats and liabilties of the disposal entitios were roclassified as
aseatz dazsified as hald for sake and liabilities drectly associated with assst classified a= hald for sake as at 31 Dacombsar
a19.

31 Dacember 2019

RME' 000
Assets classified as held for sale
Property, plant and aquiprment 1,106,264
Property undar development 200,928
Right-of-use assats 200,558
Intangible assatz 1,437
Cither non-current asset 85,323
Trade and ather recelivables and contract assets 59,632
Cash and cazh equivalents 75,016
Cither assats B8 456
Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale
Trade and ather payables and contract liabilitias 128,989
Cither liabilities 30,270
..................................................................... 159259

Tha disposal was completed on 10 February 2020, The aggregate sum of payables owing to COSC0 SHIPAING Ports
by the disposed entities of approsimately US$23,987,000 were also fransfamed to SIPG (HK) on the same day at the
same coreidaration. Upon completion of the disposal, CP (Yangzhou), Yangzhou Yuanyarng Termninal, Win Hamearky and
Zhangjagang Terminal ceasad to be subsidianes of COSC0 SHIFAING Ports. The disposal resuted in an after-tax gain of
LIS8E1 472 000 fequivalent to approcimatoly AMBA32 271 ,000).
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23 Assets classified as held for sale/liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale
(Cantinued)

10 February 2020

RMB' 000

Cash considaration and repayment of payables owing to COSCO SHIPPING Ports 920,407
Natassﬂmdlspnmnf e s st st s o e e
Aszata classified as held for sak ' (1,905,053)

Liess: .

- Ligbilitiea drectly aszociatad with assets classified az held for sala 168,550

— Loan to a former subsidiary §35,500

— Mon-contraling interest ' 448,618

Relesza of resane upon disposal of subsidiaras 33,205
Gain on disposal of subsidiaras 500,327
Taxation (68,056)
Gmnmdlsmﬂlmsubﬂdmnm S 43'2,2?1
Mat cash inflow arising from dispossl
Cash consideration and repayment of payables owing to COSC0 SHIPPING Portz . 920,407
Cash and cazh equivalents disposed (65, 202)

Digposal of 2ubsidiaries, net of cash disposed 855,205

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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24 Share capital and equity linked banefits

(a)

]

Share capital
As at 31 December 2020 As at 31 Decarmber 2049
Number Hominal Murnbsr Morminal
of shares valua of shams vaua

fthousands) RMB'O00  (thousnds)  RMB'000

Registerad, izsued and fully paid:
H Bhams of RMB1.00 each 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,500,600
A Shares of RMBE1.00 each 0,678,620 0,678,020 QBTRO20 2,A7E,029
12250600 42,250,620 12,250620 12,250,520

Share options of the Compary

The Company oparatas sham option schamas whersby options are granted to eligible employess or any participants
{as defined in the relevant share option schames) of tha Group, to subscribe for its shares. Mo outstanding options
wera vested and exercisabla as at 31 Decamber 2020, The Company has no kegal or constructive cbligation to
repurchase or settle the options in cash.

Pursuant to a rasolution dated on 30 May 2019, the Company adopted a share opfion scheme the *2019 Sham
Option Schema”). The purposes of the 2019 Share Option Scheme ane 1o anable the Company to establzh and
cultivate a parformanca-cranted culture, undar which value is created for the Sharsholders, and to establish an
interests-sharing and restraining machanizm batwean the Shareholders and the Compary 'z managamant. Mo
coreidoration was paid by the grantess for the accaptanca of share options.

Pursuant to a resolution dated on 29 May 2020, the Company adopted & share option scheme {the "2020 Sham
Option Schema"). The purposes of the 2020 Share Option Scheme ane to enable the Company to estabish and
cultivate a parformance-crianted culture, under which value is created for the Sharsholdars, and to establish an
interests-sharing and restraining mechanizm batweon the Shareholdars and the Company's managamant. Mo
corsidaration was paid by the grantsss for the accaptance of shars options,

Under the 2019 Shara Option Scheme and 2020 Share Option Schama, the exercises of the options of threa batches
am aubject to two-yaar, threa-year and four-year vasting periods respectively during which a participant is not allowad
to exerdse any option gramtad. After the expiration of aach vesting period, the participant may exerciee the options
in three batches in the one year, one year and threa yoars after the expiration of aach wasting period respectivaly.
Within the exercise period of the share options, and subject to the fulfilment of the westing conditions and the exercize
amangement of the share options, grant of each shere option ertities the grantes to subscribe for one A sham at
ralavant exercise prica in threa batches evanly after the expiry of each wasting period.
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24 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o) Share options of the Company (Continued)

Movemenits of the share options granted by the Company during the year ended 31 Decamber 2020 and 2019 am

=at out below:
Yearended 31 Decamber 2020
Murmbsar of share options
Qutstanding Qutstanding
as at Granted Exercised Forfeited as at
Exgrcisable Exarcise { January during during during 3 Decembsr
Date of grant periad price X020 the yaar the yaar the year a0
03 Jure 2044 Motz [ AMBA.AD 100,182,200 - - - 180,162,200
20 May 2020 Mata il AMBA.S0 - 16,975,200 = - 16,875,200
160,182,200 16,975,200 = = 207157 400
fear ended 31 Dacambar 2019
Number of zhare oplions
[Curtstanding [Cutzfanding
wat (ramad Bercbad Forfibad as et
Exerianl Exercizn 1 Jarwany during duing duing &1 December
[laka o grant pericd price 2019 e yesar the yar the yesar aHo
(13 Jure 2014 Motz [ AMBA.10 - 130,182 200 = - 180,162,200
Motes;

[ The share optiona were granted an 3 June 2048 under the 2019 Share Option Scheme &t an exerces price of BVBA.10.
According o the prosisiore of the 2019 Share Option Schame, ehare options under sech grant hewe & walidity paricd of ten
years commancing from tha dete of grant end cannot ba exarciaed ewenly during the two-year, thres-year and four-year
period commencing from the dete of grant (the "Restriction Period”. Besides, subject to the fuFiment of the rdevant westing
condtione, ehane optiore wil be veeted in three betchee evenly over & period of one year, one yeer and thres years after the
expiry of eech Reatriction Period, e, 33%, 33% and 34%.

In the process of registration after 3 June 2048, fve participants [not being senior maragemant of the Compary] did not 8
ancept the Share Option granted to them dus to persoral reemors. Under the Further Aevieed Scheme, the numbsr of the §
Share Options granted in the first batch hes besn edjusted from 182,284,000 to 100,182,200, For details, please refer 1o L
the oversses regulatory anncuncament of the Company dated 18 July 2019, On 24 July 2018, the Company complsted the i
regietration in reepect the grant of the Share Opfion in the firet batch 190,182,200 shere optiors. For detais, pleass refer o g
the owerasas reguiatory arnouncement of the Company deted 26 July 2040, g
4
8
R
5
i
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290/385



COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annud Aeport Z0E0

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

2]

Share options of the Company (Continued)

Matea: [Continusd)

i

The share cptions were granted on 23 Mey 2020 under the 2080 Share Cption Scheme at en exarciss price of RMBA.50.
According o the prosiiore of the 2020 Share Option Schame, share options under sech grant hewe & waldity paricd of ten
years commeancing from the dete of grant end cannot be emarciaed evenly during the two-year, three-year and four-year
pericd commencing from the date of grant {the "Restriction Period”. Besides, subject to the fuFiment of the rdevant vesting
condtions, share optione wil be weeted in three batchee evenly ower & penicd of ore year, one year and thres yeara after the
eupiny of sech Aestriction Period, i= 33%, 33% and 34%.

an T July 2020, the Company completed the registretion in respect the grant of the Share Option of 16,975,200 share
options. For deteila, pleess refar to the oversses regulatory announcemant of the Compary deted 8 July 2020,

Movemenite in the numiber of share options cutstending end their rdeted weighted everage exercies prices ars ae follows:

20 a9
Average exercigs Number of Huerage saerdse Humbsar of
prica per share share aptions prica per share shara opiona
RMBE FMB
Az gt Jamuary 440 180,162,200 - -
Granted during the year a5 186,675,200 410 190,182 200
Az 5t 3 Decamber 405 207, A5T 400 440 190,182 200

Mo outstanding oplions were wested and exsrcieable e3 6t 31 Decembar 2020, The Company hag no legal or coretructive
obligation to repurchese or ssttle the options in cesh

Mo share options were exsrciesd under the 2049 Share Option Scheme and Shere Option Scheme during the year
2020.
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24 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o) Share options of the Company (Continued)
Maotem: [Continued)
]  Fairwale of options granted

The far values of optione gramted during the panod are estimeted besed on the Bleck-Scholes veluetion medd, and such fer
values and sigrificant inpute into the modsl are as olows:

Standard
deviation of
Share expected Expected Expected
Far valug prica shara life of  dividend  Risk-fres
pershare atdateof  Exercise prica share paid interast
option grant price ratum oplicns out rate rate
RMBE RME RMBE
Granted on 3 Jure 2010
100,182, 200 zhare optionz
fpuistarding as at
3 Dacernber 2080 2m 482 410 H5T% 383 years % A%
(Grantad on 20 May 2020
- 18,575,200 zhars opliora
fpuistarding as at
H Dacernber 2000 0.85 ale 15 FEHY LK yearn % 1%

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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24 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)
[z Share options of a subsidary

Z0O3CO SHIPPING Ports operates share option schemes whereby optionz are granted to eligble employees and
directors or any participant of the Group to subsacribs forits shar.

Movamenits of the share options granted by COSCO SHIPPING Ports during the year andad 31 December 2020 and

2049 ara sat out balow:
Year endad 3 Docambar 220
Murmber of share options
Oushndng Cuistanding
mat rantd Exyisad Cancalled Forfatad =il
1 amuary during dxing dring drng 3 Deamber
D of grant Mats  Enarciss prica 2180 the yer th yar e year eyt 2
13.Jure 3018 Maka [} HETT LGN - - - MBI dAAHEE
Hioember 203 Mata [l HidRio A 66 - - - (46,066 BT
Ml Maka i Hidad Ba - - c c T
by 10 Maka i HeiT T 36,451 - - c c 8, 154
AT dure 10 Maka iy HeTET 1,273,508 - - - - 1,273,508
905,004 - - - RA0Y SRS
Yaar = 31 Decambe 2040
Mumber ol shere opims

Cusiady Cusindrg
&4 Cramiod Erarisad Camaed Forfeied B
1 by dny tiig g drg 3 Decambs
Do o gra Mo Evarcis pice 20 o jear taypa e e poar 200
18.Jure 2018 [T Ha7a B 4504 - - = fi60sy  EXEMD0
HiNorember 2018 T Heghie 851,368 = - = = B51 %6
Al 4 Maka i HESR4B - Il = = . BG83
by 10 Maka i HeiT T = 6,154 - . = BB, 154
AT dure 10 Maka iy HeTET = 1278506 = . = 173,508
B2 267 14 1T = = (TR T
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24 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

(=) Share options of a subsidary (Continued)
Motea:

] 16,430,839 optiors were vested and sxercizable 53 at 31 December 2020 (201 8: Mil. S0SCO SHIPPING Ports hes no legal
or coratructive obligation to repurchess or aettls the options in cash.

{il  The share optiona were granted on 19 Juna 2048 and 28 Mowember 201 8 undar the 2048 Share Option Schame &t an
ewarciss price of HKET.2T and HKS3.02 respactivaly. According to the provisions of the 201 8 Shara Opticn Schema, shere
options under eech grant have a validty period of five years commencing from the dete of grant erd cannct be exercisad
durng the two-year period commencing from the dete of grent [the "Aestriction Penod’). Besides, subject to the fuflmant
of the reewvant weeting conditiors, shere optiore wil be vested in three batches evenly over & period of threa years after the
expiry of the Restriction Pericd, i.e. 33.3%, 33.9% and 33.4%.

{ii  The ehars optione were grented on 28 Merch 2048, 23 May 2009 and 17 June 2018 under the 2018 Shans Option Scheme
at an exercise prica of HKS8 48, HKET.27 and HKET 57 respactivaly. According fo the provisions of the 2048 Share Option
Schema, share optione undsr each grant have a weidity period of five yeara commencing from the date of grent end cannck
b= exarcised during the two-year pericd commencing from the dete of grant (the "Restriction Pariod”). Besides, subject to the
fulfilment of the relevant vesting conditions, share cptiona will ba veeted in three batches evenly over a paricd of thres years
after the eapirg of the Resfrickion Period, i.e. 33.3%, 33.3% and 33.4%.

(W) Mo share options were exerdead under the 204 8 Share Option Schema duning the year 2018 Nil).

]  Mowvemenis n the number of share options cutstending end their reeted weighted everage exercies prices are ae follows:

2020 2Ma
Average Awsrage
exercise price Number of  swerciss prica Number of
per share share options pershars  share optiors
HKS HKS
Az at 1 January .3 53,005,004 7.28 52,267,914
Granted during the year - - 778 2,THB 5BB
Forfeited during the year 71.36 {2,100,740) Tar {1,150,588)
Az at 31 Decamber T.H 51,805,104 3 53,805,904 g
2
n
I
F4
&
T
)
g
4
8
R
=
E]
i
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25 Reserves
[Accumulated

Capital Hadging (rther Statutory  revaluation Exchanga Ratained
LT resaries  resane fund TEane RN T prafils Total
FME'I0 RME 000 FMB' 00 AME" 00 MBI AME" 000 RME'0D0  RME DD

Balance at 1 January 220 _ BRE5E . 1m0 _ B,m.!tﬂ]_ EMEE]I 5410 _ [lv.ﬂ?ﬁ,!ﬁi]l [r,wsa]_ 2,100,047
Profit for e year . - - - - - - 80708 _ Ba27,m8
Other comprehansive keslincoms
‘Share of cther compre hereive (sshrcome
of joint verriures and associes - - [3561) - - o0 - 16,740
Cashykow hodpes, raf of - - - = [am) = o (1]
Changes in e faiwalie of equby
mestments & fairvabie hrough other
comprahensiée ncome, netof s - - - - EH1.H!]_ - - [i11,546)
Femeazummants of past-amploymen
mwm - - . - Filum] - - - - - . - - - mm]
Cumency Tarsizion diferancas - - - - {1 A3 0] - [1AaB0

Total other comprehensive
= L D O

Totlcomprhersivefossyieome.
e

Total contributons by and distributions.
o ownars of the Gompany

recognized directly in equity:
oquesion of adcond interes

3 subeiery 2490 - - - - - - ;i
Partl dposal of s subsicay TN - - - - - - m
T T— - - - . . - e
ek fom rtained samings b

Capial of subeicariss 46 - . - - - E28 .
Put opticn by movemen - - - - - - E1618 [27,648)
L e = " = " = Ll

Totalcontibutcns by and dstibutcns
‘T ownears of the Company 1114208 - - - - - (548, 964) 564,44
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256 Reserves (Continued)

Capitd Hedang Other me=rg myakiion Echengn  Acoumulstod
=31y s == fund T3 =0 boes Totel
PV 000 FME00 R AME 00 RVE DD FME 00 RVE'000 AWE (00

Batance at 1 Decembar 2018,
a5 praviously reporiad 2,837 190 [ A5 304 555 MiAe Ay (20shTed  12ERA3N0

Change in aeccunting paicy - - - - - - T e
ey M it
B e S
Prot o fha year - - - - - - EBNNE  BAOOIO6
Other comprehansiva (lss)ncoms

‘Bharzof other compratoreie
ncomefos s of joint varmms
i assiaes

m . 91 - - mes i e

Cashfow bodges, ret of e - - - - | = = e

Changes in e faiwalie of equby
mestments & fairvabie hrough other
comprehensie nome, retof e - = = = 22 358 = - {55

Femeazummants of past-amploymen
benaii chiiprlins - - pi ATy - - = = HTAT)

Cumengy ranskzion difernces - - - - = 1568 = 3565

Total othar comprehansive

B s ... O . O . o o B s o

Total comprahanshia (loss)incoms

rlenersbidbiosteny 0 @ - B 0 - EE AR W BEWE

e h-_md . R

o cwmars of the Company

recognized diractty in aquity: _ _ _
ke of Asharss SEE0MD - - - - -
Acquistion of adcitiord infered

n 2 subsidiry o624 - - - - - - 2504
Fairvalue of share oplons gramed 1 4 - - = - - - H7 A%

Renagriion ol put option bl arking
from acquisiion of 2 aubsifary ILLLE - - - - - [ [T, eg)

(thers 0FE - - - - - _ 0,808

1o owners of the Company 56T B - - - - - [rn BB

Babnce at H December 2040 BHER 10 AT pUA)  BAIB WS FAREY 2

568510

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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256 Reserves (Continued)

Nobee:

(=)

[b)

Statutory reserve fund

In accordance wih the PRC Compeny Lew and the Compary's articles of association, the Company is required to elocats 10%
of net profit of the Company, &= determined in accordencs with the China Accounting Stendards ('CAST), to the statubory reserve
furd unti such etatutory resende fund reeches 50% of the regietared capitd of the Company. The appropristion to the statutory
regands fund muet be made before any dietibuation of dividends to equity holdere. Thae etetutory reserve fund can be ueed to offsst
previous year's loases, if ary, and part of the stetutory resarve fund can be capiteized sa the Compeny's ehere capital provided that
the amount of auch statutony ressrve fund remaining efter the capitelization shal not be lees then 26% of the ehare capital of the
Compeny.

I accordence with the articlee of association of the Company, the profit avalable for appropristion by the Compary for the purpoes
of dividend peyments is based on the lesaer of {j) the net profit determined in accordance with the CAS; and (i) the net profit
debermined in accordancs with HKFRSe. Profit dietibution i meds aftar the appropristion to etetutory resarve fund and recovery of
presicuEs yeara' loeses.

Cther reserves of the Group as st 31 December 2020 represented capital ressree and othar resanves of jeint wentures and
aesociates, Brd remessuraments of post-employment benefit obligatiors.

Capital regarée manly represents the capitalizetion of the reserves of the acquired subeidiaries from the parant company upon the
ncorporation of the Company on 3 March 2006 and the share pramium [net with ehars issuence expenaes) arising upon Esuance of
tha Compary's H-shares and A-sharss in 2005, 2007 and 2048,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26 Bormmowings

2020 2018
RMB' 000 RMB' D00
Long term borrowings
Eank loans
—securad note ) 25,516,143 34,824,811
—unsacurad [nota ) 43,300,773 43,756,564
Lisns from COS00 SHIPPING Finance
— securad 44 800 5B.,800
Motes/bonds [note b) 13,440,750 18,008,308
Laans from non-controlling shareholders of a subsidiary note o) 4,806 3,364
Laan from COSC0 Bhipping (Hong Kong) Co., Lid.
— unsacured 6,524,000 8,976,200
Total long-term bomowings 88,844,184 103,624,852
Current portion of long-term bomowings (15,884,964) (11,099,640
72,058,200 02,626,212
Short term borrowings
Dizcounted bills
- zecurad 653,000 -
Bank loans
— unsacured 1,627 400 11,247,040
Lisns from COS00 SHIPPING Finance
— unsacured 1,850,000 3,100,000
Other loans
— unsacured = 406,000
Motes/bonds [nota b) 2,000,000 1,500,000
6,130,400 16,252,030 H
2
1
F4
o
T
-
a
4
8
E
5
B
251
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26 Borrowings (Continuad)
MNotes:

(B Asat 31 Decembear 2020, the long-term bomowings wene repeyable as folows:

2020 2018
RMB' RME' 000

Bank loene
—within one year 5,363,049 8,109,603
—inthe escond yeer 10,306,571 8,354,222
—in tha third to fifth yeara 21,520,218 27 805 287
— gifter the fifth year 31,827,108 3B,220,9687
""""""""""""""" T eBBI6016  7BEE0ITE
Loars from SOS30 SHIPPIMG Firanca
—inthe escond yeer 12,000 12,000
—in the third to fifth yeara 32,500 3120
— after the fifth year [ = 8,580
MNotea/bonds [note B)
—within one year [ 2,007,062 4,083,041
—inthe eacond yeer [ = 3,083 857
—in the third to fifth yeara [ 9,452 607 9,024,510
Loana from non-controling sheraholders of subaidienss |
_cinthethdtoffthyess ... W6 3
4,506 3,362
Leen fram COSCO Shipping [Heng Kong) Co., Lid.
—within one year 6,524,000 -
6,524,000 8,878,200
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26 Borrowings (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)

[b)  Details of the notes g3 at H December 2020 are as follows:

2020 2018

RMEB" 000 RME' D00

Principal mount 15,482 3T0 19,563,060

Diecount on issus (00, B30y {24 ,860)

Motea'bonds iseuance cost (o200 (68,773

ﬁmgmm .................. 15'33&32319110427
Currency traralation differences 18,024 7 63

Accumulated amortized emounta of

~ discount on issus 62,582 40,265
—notes’bonds ieuance cost 20530 23 0gs

i Motes imeued by the Company

Motee with principal mount of AMEY, 000,000,000, AME1 000,000,000 end RMB2,000,000,000, which bsar intarset at
a fixed rate of 4.05%, 2.50% and 1.63% per ennum, were Esausd by the Company to ireestora on 22 Movamber 2048, 20
May 2020 and 20 August 2020 reepectivaly at & price equal to the principd amount. Tha notea with principel amount of
RWES, 000,000,000, RME1 000,000,000 and AMB2,000,000,000 would meturs on 22 Mowvernber 2021, 20 Mey 2023 and
16 Fabruany 2021 respactivsly.

{il  Motes and bonds issued by subsidiariea

On 3 Decembar 2012, COSC0 Ananca [(2011) Limited, & subsidiary of the Company, issusd bonde with an aggregets
principal amount of LSS, 000,000,000 (equveknt fo approximataly FMES,524,900,000). The bonds carry a fixed intersst
yied of 4.00% per arnum and were issued at a price of 98.768% of their principal amount. The bonds bear intarest from 3
Drecembar 201 2, paysble sami-snnually in arrsars. Tha bonds are gueranteed by an mevoceble standby letter of credit Esued
by Bank of China Limited, Bajing Branch. The bonds hews been sted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Unlees previously redeemed of repurchased by COSC0 Fnance (2011) Limied, the bonda wil meturs on 3 Decembar 2022
at thar principal amount. The bonde are eubject to redemption in whaole, at the option of COSC0 Finance (204 1) Limited
at any time in the event of certain changee affecting the taxes of certain jurisdctions at ther principal amount togather with
accrued interset, or at any time after 3 December 204 7 &t & redemption prica.

1 0-year notes with principal ameunt of USE300,000,000 (equivalent to epprosimetely AMB1 857,470,000 were issuad by &
subsidiery of COSC0 SHIFPING Ports to irmvestors on 34 Januery 2013, The notes camied & fived interest yield of 4.46% per
arnum ard wers isswed &t B prics of 380.320% of ther principal amount with a fimed coupon rete of 4.375% per snnum, rseulting
in & discount on isswe of LISS2/040,000 (equivalent to approimately FMEA 2,810,1 808, The notes bear inkerest from 21 January
2043, peyable semi-arnualy in amear on 31 Jaruary end 31 July of each year, commencing on 31 Juy 2043, The notes ars
guerantesd unconditionally end imevocably by COSC0 SHPANG Pore and listed on The Stock Exchangs of Hong Kong
lirmibed.

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D

Unlees prewvicusly redesmed or repurcheaed by COS00 SHPPIMNG Porta, the notes wil meturs on 31 January 2023 at ther
principal amount. The notes ane subject to redemption in whole, &t their principal amount, together with sccrued interest, at
the option of COSCO SHIPPING Porta st eny time in the ewent of certain changae affecting the taxse of cartain urisdictiors.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26 Borrowings (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)
[@  Aset 31 Dacember 2020, balence of LISETAT,000 (equivalent to approximately AME4,B08,000) (201 % USS464,000 (equivalent to
approximetely RMER,263,000 from non-controlling sharehdders of a subsidieny wes unescured, bore interest renging at 3% [2048:

%) abowe the & montha EURIBOR, ard repaysbla on or before July 2023 {204 8: July 2023).

[d  Tha exposure of the Group's long-term borrowings to interest rete changes and the contractud repricing detes et balance shest

dabe are &a follows:

Less than

‘ane year 2 to 5 years Cwar & years Total

AMEB' 000 RME" 000 RMB" (00 RAMEB' 000
Az at 31 Decambar 2020
Totel bomowings 15,884,084 44,120,002 31,827,108 BB.A41,184
Az at 31 Decambar 29
Totel bomowirgs 11,093,642 54,006 B3 38229847 103,624 BE2

{6}  Tha effactive interest rates per annum as at 31 Decambear 2020 ware as folows:

2020
US dollar RME EURD HED
Bank loene 0.08% to 204%  2.0% to 5.54% 0.7% to 25% 2.55%
Leans from QOS50 SHIPPMG Finarce - 25% to d.4% - -
Motea'bonds 4.0% to 4.4% 1.6% to d4.4% - =
Lioana from SOEC0 Shipping
[Heng Kong) Co, Ltd. 3.8% - - =
g ]
U5 dolir AME ELIRZ HED
Bank loene 215% o 4.53% 3 8% to 5.5% 0.5% fo 5.5% 3.56%
Leans from SOSC0 SHIPFMGE Finance - 38% to 4.0% - -
Motea'bonds A0 to 4.4% 25% to 4.4% - -
Lioans from $OS20 Shipping
[Heng Kong) Co, Ltd. 8% = = -

Az at 31 Decamber 2020, balance of MBS 446 222,000 (20123 AMBED,215,164,000] of benk lears bore floating interset retes.
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26 Borrowings (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)

i  Tha camying amcunts and fair veluse of the long-term bormowings ere &3 follows:

Carrying amounts Fair values

2020 2048 2020 2019

RMB' 000 AME' 000 RMB' FME' D00

Bank loens 68816046 TH,68017E 8,563,019 78,327 167

Loars from COE50 SHIPFIMG Finance 44,600 56,800 44,800 55,800

Motes/bonds 13,440,750 18,008,308 13,447 873 18,021 678
Lian from & non-coniroling sharaholdar

of = subsidary 4,806 3,369 4,506 3,360

Lioan from $OS00 Shipping
[Hong Kiong) Cow, Lid. 6,524,000 6,976,200 6,524,000 6,878,200
88,841,181 108,624,862 88,585 508 103,385,242

Tha fair valea of the Group's non-cument bomowings ane determined besed on cash flows discounted using the Group’s weighted
avarage bomowing rate per annum.

{dl  Tha carmying amourte of shor-term benk loare approximate their fair veluse.

{hj  Tha camying amourts of the long-tamm borrewinge and ehort-temn borrowings are denominated in the folowing curmencies:

2020 2013
RMEBE' FME' DD
LIS dollar 63, Th6, 248 BO,&05,2E7
FME 23,606, 222 3,168,212
EURC 5,757,583 5,788,808
HED 1,851,608 2,418,607
94,071,671 119,878,882
M Tha eacured bank lans &3 6t 31 Decamber 2020 are secured, inter ala, by one or more of the follewing: g
[ First legal mortgage ower carsin property, plant and equipment and nghit-of-uss asssts of the Group with sggregats net bodk E
value of RMBT0 522 618,000 (201 3: AMBE2,383,376,000] {notes Sja) and &l); ;
F4
&
{l  Assigrments of the charter, rentd income end earnings, requiaition compensation end insurencs relating to certain container F
wepEsls;
4
{ij  Shares of carsin subsidiaries; 'E'_!
-
(W)  Bark scoounts of cenain subsidiense [note 2008)); and 5
i
i  Afinencil assst st FWOC] {note 15, .g
] Az gt 31 December 23020, unescured bark loans of RMBE, 822,838,000 [31 December 2015 RMESR, T48,758,000) are guarenteed E
by COBCD SHIPPING.
255
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27 Provisions and other liabilities

2020 209
Hon- Maon-

Current current Total Current cumant Tatal

RMB'OO0 RMBE'O0 RMB'000 AMB'COD RME'ODD RMB'000

Prowision for ona-off housing subsidies - 30 082 30,082 - 30,982 30,982

Prowision for onamus contracts (note) = 2IT43M 25742 - - -

Deferrad income and others 25254 383,511 448,765 25,491 208532 324923

Total 25254 2,707, T4 2,7T32068 28,391 338514 384006
Nobe:

COIL entared into TSA in October 2019 o which COIL committed to plece, or procure the plecemant of an annual minmum rumber of
vesad lifta in LBCT for 20 yeara. Failure 1o mest the committed wolume for each contract yeer would require certain lBvel of deficiency
peymment Ba stipulated in the TSA

Az gt 31 December 2020, O0IL reasssszed the expacted rumbsr of weessl Ife n LBCT for each of the remaining contrect years with
reference 1o future proepecta of the markst end e expected lead fector. Considering the prolonged SOMD-19 pardamic in the USA and
tha uncenein vecoine efficacy, recovery of the USA economy hes been end was expected to be continuously effected for the forezesable
future. it was expected thet & slowsr economy growth would affect the demand/import of the LISA for eome time ag it shall fake yeers o
recover from werious pandemic impact. With thees uncertainties ower such long-term period, management reessessed that the projected
vezgal fie in LBCT would grow at & smeller and slower extant compared with prior year's assssament end thus led to & shortfal on
minimum wolume commitment over the remaining corfrect pericd. OCIL setimeted an onsroua contrect provision of USE248.5 milion
[equivelent to epproxdmatsty AMB2,274.2 milion) (204 8: nil).

28 Put option liability

A put option liabiity was recognized in relation to the put option granted to the non-controling shareholder of COSC0
SHIPPING Ports Chancay Paru S.A, ('CEP Chancay Tarminal") to 2all 40% interests in CSP Chancay Terming to COSCO
SHIPPING Ports. Such put option iz exercisable any time during a 5-year pericd from the commercial operation date
at the lower of fair market value and price caps set for each of the & consecutive years after the commencement of the
terrninal operation. The axarcise price of the put option is determined wsing markat approach with key inputs applied
including the projectad firancial position and EBMTDA of C3P Chancay Tamminal using mansgement's business plans and
market mufiples. As at 31 December 2020, the camying amount of the put option liability is US$226.7 milion (equivalent to
approxdmiataly AMB1 472,56 milion) (2019 LISE217.7 milion jaquivalent to approximatey RME1 ,518.8 milionj).

Movemenits of put option fabilities are as follows:

2020 2019

AME' 000 RME'000

Asat1 January 1,518,703 -
Addition - 1,484,996
Ramaasurement 54,084 45,528
Gurrency translation difierencas {104,245) 18,320
As 5t 31 Decamber C qa725m 1518703
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29 Pension and retirement liabilities

Tha Group operates a number of defined benefit and dafined contribution pension and retirement schames in the main
countries in which the Group oparates. Tha total charges to the consclidated income statement for the year wera
RMB2E1, 781 ,000.

Notee:

[  Relirement benefit obigations of the Compary, COS00 SHIPPMG Lines Limited and its subsidianse, and COSCO SHIPPING Ports

and its subgidiaries
2020 2019
AMB’ RME' 000
Balancsa shest chligations for:
Early-refirerment benefiis for PRC employees 13,082 15,310
Ploat-retiement benefits for PRC smployses ' 262787 553,845
- Tmajpammardmmmmlamiuaa - 3‘.'5,,319_3?5158
Less: Current porticn included in provisions and cther liabiities [not= 27) {25, 254) {25,141
mnmmmmm# pmmnmd mm inhim el sl S 35.:1[:55 S 3.19017
Expenzad in incoma steterment for:
Early-retrament banefits for PRC smployees {153 744
Poat-retirement bansfits for PRC employees 47,786 134,723
| 47,634 135,467

Tha Group recognized & Isbiity for the present value of the unfunded obigatione releting to retiremeant bensfits payable to cartein
riormal refired or early retired employees in the corsclidated balence shest. The lebiity rdeted to the benefit cbligationa for gigible
retired emphoyess existing at year and ie cakculated by independent actuanies, using the projected uni credit method. The actuarial
Iabilkiea of marly retiremant and poet retirement 52 6t 31 December 20210 totalled FMVBAT 4,645,000 (204 8: RMB3TS, 158,000, If tha
discount rete used to increass’decresss by 0.25% from management's estimates with all other varisbles held constent, the camying
amount of refiremant bensfit chligetions &z st 31 December 2020 would heve bean AMBS, 270,000 lower or RMBE,530,000 higher.

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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29 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)

[6)  Restirement benafit cbligations of the Company , 0S50 SHPPING Linee Limited ard e subsidiense, and COSC0 SHIPPMG Pore
and ita subeidione (Confirued)

Mowermemnts of the net libiities recogrized in the coneclideted balance shests are as folows:

2020 218
Eary Post Eary Post
retiremeant  retirement Tatal retiremient  retramant Tatal
RMB'0X0 RMB'000 RMB'000 AKB' 000 AKME' 000 FME' D00
Az at 1 Jenuery 15310 350,848 are 158 18122 285,433 283665
Gharged to the cormoideted
income etetement 52 47,786 47,634 744 134,723 135,467
Riemeasurements of poat-smployment
benafit obigations - [T.014) [T.044) - [4,850) {4,680)
Banefita paid 2,126) _ (38, 066) _ 0, 192) | (3,558 [45,600) _ [33,248)
i [26° - 32

a62287 15310 0

Tha amounta of retrement bansht coets recognized in the coneoldated income statement comprisa:

2020 28

Eary Post Eary Poet
retirement  retirement Total retirement retiramanit Total
AMB'0X) RMB'000 RMB'000 AMB' 000 AME' 000 RME' 000
Interest cost 180 1802 16,162 80 13,120 13,400
Paat eandcs costs - 24,128 21,128 - 106,417 106,417

Tha prncipal echuanial assumptiors used wers as folows:
2020 08

Early retiremnent  Post retirement E&rly retirement Pt retirement
Diecount rete 3.00% 3.25% 300% 3.28%
Retirernent benefits inflation ratss 2.00% - 4.50%  0.00% - 8.00% 300% - 4507 0.00% —B.00%
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29 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)
b}  Retirement benefit cbligatione of COIL

Tha emounta recognized in the coneclidated balence sheat are as follows:

2020 2013
AMB’ RME' 000
Funded achems iabiitiee A0, TR BO,184

et funded scheme liabilities

The principal defined bansft echame ia operated in the United Kingdom which wes valued by Barnstt Weddingham LLP. The
dsfined benefit scheme (the "Scheme") cowvers lesa than 1% of OCIL's employese and ie furded. The assats of the Scheme are held
i trust funds asparate from QCIL. Contibutions to the Scheme are ssassaed in accordence with the adwvice of qualified schuaries
n complencs with locel prectice and regulstions. The actuanal essumptiors used to calculate the projected benefit chligetiors of
Q0IL's peneion echamea vary eccording to the economic conditions of the countries in which they are aitusted.

Tha net scheme liabiltise of the Schemea recognized in the conaolidated balenca shest sre determined &3 follows:

2020 2018
RME’ RME'D00
Fair valus of plan assets 1,473,486 1 462,085
Present valus of funded obligations (1,574,276 (1,543,148
Diefcit of fundsd plan | {100,790) {B0,184)
Mowerments in the far walue of the plen assets of the Scheme during the year are as folows:
2020 2048
RME’ RME'D00
Balance at beginning of yeer 1,462,065 1,305,450
Currency traralation edjustmants [42,85T) T3.412
Interest income an plan sssete | 26,077 38,088
Remeasurament gein on seste 00,255 148,884 g
Cortributions from OOIL 32,315 2,024 g
Gortributicns from the plan members ' 821 o7 3
Benefits paid ' (105, 180) @0p  E
e i e §
g
r
]
[
f
E
258

306/385



COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annud Aeport Z0E0

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)

Motes: [Confinued)

(k)

Restirerment benafit obligations of COIL (Continued)

Mowerments in the present walue of chligetiors of the Scheme during the year ere e follows:

2030 2018
RMEB" (0 RME' 00D
Balanca &t beginning of year 1,543,148 1,387 412
Currency trarslation edjustmants (45,085 75,64
Gurrent ssnvice cost T.0z2 Al
Interesat expenas 27,530 38,600
Experience (gainj1oss on Iebiliisa (9,026) 18,823
Loeses from changse to demeographic assumptions 2,105 50,088
Log=ss from changses to fnancial sasumptions 152,044 118,458
Caortributions from the plan memiers 21 aa7
Eensfita paid (105, 190 {80,802)
mmmdmm et 1,5.1,1‘.'5_15131.19
Tha chargee of the Scheme recognized in the coneoldeted income etetement are as folows:
2020 2018
RME RME' 000
Gurrent ssnvice cost T, 02 718
Interesat expenas 27,530 38,600
Interest ncome on plan exeste [26,.2TT) {38,065)
mmpmmmnmdhma m - aiu_ B 7515

Charges of AMBA, 184,000 wers included in "ssling, administrative and genaral expenzea” in the conaolidated income etatement.
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29 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)
b)  Retirement benefit cbligatione of DOIL (Continued)

Tha main actueris assumptions mede for the Scheme wears ae folows:

2020 2019
Digcount rete 1.20% 1.80%
fistion rate ' 3.20% 3.30%
Expected future salery increases 2.30% 230%
Expected future pension ncreasss 2.40% 240%
Actugl return on plan esesets [AME' 000) ' 125,532 152,047

At 31 December 2020, if discount rete hed besn 0.2% higherlower, with all othar variablee held constant, the far valus of the
funded chigetions would have besn AMBAS, 122,000 lower AMB4E 872,000 higher. At 31 Decamber 2020, f nflstion rate hed besn
10.2% higharlower, with &l other variables held conetent, the feir value of the funded chbligationa would have been AMB20,880,000
higher/FMB26, 752,000 lower. Tha sensitivities ahow the likely effect of a eingle assumption bseing adjusted whils halding all other
assumptions conetant.

Ptan asssts of the Scheme comprise the folowing:

2020 2042

RME' RME' 000

Equity 464,350 470,335

Dbt ' 877,462 018,680

Cithera 134,674 73,041
_

Expected normal and deficit reduction comfributions to the Scheme for the year ending 31 Decambar 2020 is AMB 30,667,000.
Through its defined bensfit pension plane, COIL is exposed to & numier of riska ae folows:

. Inveatment riak. The Scheme holds ireestmants n seest desses, such ae equiiss, which have wolatle markst valuse and
whie these asssts are expected to provids real retume over the kong-term, the short -term voletiity can cause edditional
funding t be required i deficit emenges.

. Interest rete and merket riske The Scheme's liabiltiee are assessad using merket yiside on high quality corporabe bonds 1o
dizcount the liabifties. As the Scheme holds assseta such 3 equities, the value of the asssts end liabiities may not move in
the same wey.

. Inflstion risk A significant proportion of the benefite under the Schema are linked to inflation. Akhough the Schema's asssts
are expectad to provide a good hedge ageingt inflaion over the long term, movernenta ower the ehort-tarm could lead to
deficits emerging

. Longesity and other demographic risk. f membere ive longer then assumed, & deficit wil emanga in the Scheme.

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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30 Trade and other payables and contract liabilities

RMEB" 000

29
RMBE' 000

Trade payables (note a)
— third perties
— fellow subsidianas
— joint venturas
- Associates
— ather related companies

Accruad expansas

Confract liabiities

Dueto relatod companies
— fellow subsidianas
— joint venturas (note
- azsociates noted)

— ather related companies inota &)

12,581,428
1,640,076
146,032

08,124
14 462,008
13,000

7,825,100

10,598,565
1,174,650

148,662

1,086,202

8,977,021
968 653
166,676

208,200
117817
10,259,366
167,800

9,622,954

11,815,628
472 536

156,052
430612
120,083
1,186,908

1,804 855
34,233,284

Motee:

(8 A= et 3 Decamber 2020, the aging enelysi of freds end bils payables on the besia of the date of relevant nwoice or demand note

i & followa:

2020
RAMBE

a1
FME' 000

1-8 momthe
T-12 monthe
12 years

2-3 yeare
Abowe 3 yesers

14,174,883
151,926
45614
34,660
72,815

. 14476808

10,158,308
142 B4E
48,409
16402
61,208
10,427 268

Trade balences with related companise are unescured, interest free and have similar terme of repayment as thoes of thid party

auppliers.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30 Trade and other payables and contract liabilities (Continued)
Nobee: [Continued)

[b]  Thae camying amcunte of trade end other payables (sxclding contract liabiities) are denominated in the following curancies:

2020 2048

RME' RME' 000

LS dollar 14,502,832 12,340,034
RME 23,775,762 13,748,534
EURO ' o782 1,349,508
HK daler ' 1,882,804 2,088,850
Cther cumencies ' 5,276,786 4235122
mEEe e

[¢  The belance ncluded lkoans from & joint vanture of UES34,483,000 (equivelent to approximataly RMB224,09E,000) (2049:
115832 053,000, equivalent to approxmetely RMBZ2E, 003,000, which are unescured, bear interest st 2.90% (2043 2.30%) par
anrum end repeyable within twelve monthe.

[  As &t 31 December 2049, the balanca included a kan from an asecciste of US 47,204,000 [aquivalent to approximately
FME1 19,297,000, which was unzecured, bear intersst at 2.30% per annum end repeyable within tweke monthe. The loan has
bean settled in 2020.

[  The balanca includsd lcens from non-controlling sharsholders of eubeidiariss are unsecured. Balance of US345, 952,000 (squivelent
to approwimately FMEZ30 852 000) (201 9: USE4D,684,000 (equivalent o approdimately FME348,585,000) is infarest free and
repeyable within taeke montha. Balance of LSS2R,31 4,000 [equivalent 1o approvimetely RMB243,225, 000 (2019: LISS43,008,000
{equivalent to approximately RMBEZ23 207,000 beare interest gt 3.02% per anrum [20419: 4.35% per arnum) end repeyabls wihin
twelva montha.

Tha rermaining balerces are unaecured, nberest fres and have no fixed terma of repeyment.

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

31 Expensas by naturs

2020 2019
RMB'000 RMB' 000
Cost of sarvices and inventories sold (note a)
Containar shipping businass
— Equipmeant and camo transportation costs 79,615,060 67,348,884
- Voyaga costs note b) . 28,505,587 30,910,352
— Vessal costs note ¢) | 25533628 23233847
133654284  121,402863
Other related business costs 7,078,308 B,350,044
Cost of servioas related fo contaer shipping business 141,632,802 120,842,007
Containar tarminal buziness oosts . 5202 4 5,190,955
Tax and surcharges ' 192,019 178,030
Total 747,042 135211802
Salling, administrative and genaral expense
Administrative staff costa 7,676,980 7,487 488
Depraciation and amortization . 782,205 818,538
Experze relating to short-term leass and leasa with low valua assets . 164,358 216,770
Office eponsa 342328 324,230
Transportation and travelling expansa 57,0T 183,014
Auditors’ remuneration
— Audit 56,574 53,655
— Aydit related sarvicas 10,122 10,086
— MNon-audit sanicas 15,350 1B119
Telecommunication and utiliies 135,518 130,777
Rapair and maintenanca experze 164,450 183,682
Others ' 504,507 536,477
Nobee:

[}  Cost of serdices end imvwentonies sold included deprecietion and amaortizetion sxpenese of ANBA1 581,517 000 2019: RME11,248,775,000),
senica components which induded in rentals but not &a part of leass liabitiss, expanss related to short-term leess and leasa with
Iow velue asssts of AMBA, 454,052,000 (204 9: BMESB, 140,652, 000) respactively.

[b]  ‘iowage coste meinky comprssd bunkers end port changes.

[c)  ‘“eessl costs mainly comprised depreciation of vessels, expenea relafing to ahort-term |eass and leese with low value s=sste.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

32 Other income and other expanses

2020 2019
RMB'000 RMB' 000
Dividend income 88,651 91,206
Govermmeant grants and othar aubsidies 1,103,802 o7 058
Gain on dispasal of proparty, plant and equipmeant 85,350 106,241
Gain on disposal of an associate . 68,666 242,323
Gain on financid instrument &t FYPL . 586 336,040
Gain on disposal of subsidianas note 23) 500,327 -
Intereat from financial irstrument at PYPL 28,200 70,168
Interast income from investments at amortizad cost 53,652 66,735
Gain on rameasuramant of equity irvestments . 68,200 -
Exchange gain ' - 482,000
Crihers 24,050 31,884
Other income I 2,018,765 2,322 843
Lioes on disposal of proparty, plant and equipment (40.8462) (106,945)
Loas on dispesal of intangble aszats ' {35) (23,1300
Lioes on deemed disposal of an associate . = [155,438)
L=z on financial instrument at FyPL (38,632) [188)
Exchange loss {404, 106) -
Orthers (00,574) (181,143
m“m - ﬁ?iﬁiﬂ_[ﬁﬁdﬁ

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D

312/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

33 Finance income and costs

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annud Aeport Z0E0

2020
RMEB" 000

29
RMBE' 000

Financa incomea

Interast incomea from:
— deposits in related parties
- loans to joint vertures and associates
— other firancial institutions

Interast exponsas on;
— lmans from thind partias
— loans from ralated partias
— loans from non-controlling shareholders of a subsidiary
- lease liabilitiez

— notes/bonds (nots 26()) '

Transaction costs arizing from bomowings
Less: amount capitaized in construction in progress (note Bc))
Mat ralated exchange loss

Net financa costs

634,260
Finarca costs

68,404

30,4
545,317

(2,100,426)
{194,255)
(10,619)
{040, Tee)
{751,163

(304.837)
48,4

(144,154
Total finance costz

106,250
32188
711482

840,000

{3,353,148)
(402,103
(25,756)
(1,284,385
ey
(5,640,815
(570,451
187 006
L

(B07ageY)
(5,223, 764)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34  Income tax expenses

2020 2019
RMB'000 RME' 000

Current income tax (nota a)
— PHC anterpriza income tax 555,604 400,003
— Hong Kiong profits tax 86,514 72,840
— Overseas taxation ' 936,538 375,542
Oner provision in prior years ' (38,604) (18,747)
042 842,478
Defirrad income tax {79,027) 138,130
e

Notea:
(8  Current incomea tax

Taxstion hae besn prosided &t the appropriate rates of taxetion prevailng in the countries in which the Group operates. Thees rates
range from 5% to 355% (2019: 3% to 46%).

The etatutory rate for PRC entarpries income tax ia 26% and certain PAC companies anjoy preferential tex freatmeant with the
reduced retes renging from 086 to 20% (2019: 0% to 20%).

Harg Kong profita tex has been provided at the rate of 165% (2048: 16.5%) on the eetimated asses=able profite darived from or
ariaing in Hong Kong for the year.

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34  Income tax expenses (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)

]  The taxsfion on the Group's profit befors income tax differs from the thearstical amount thet would arss using the tax rete of the
hiome country of the Compeny as follows:

2020 2048
RME RME' 000
Profit befors income tax 13,047, 700 4,053 415
Leme: Share of profits lees loeses of joint wenturse and sssccietes . (2,103, 5400 (2,080,342)
Caloulated st a tex rate of 25% (204 89: 25%) 2,064,042 403 7BB
Effact of differsnt tex rates of domestic and cverssas entitise (741,082 {27,840
ncome not subject to ncome tax (3,474, 00 (2,231,031)
Expenssa not deductible for taxation purposss 2,207,045 2,543, TH1
LHiization of prewicusly urrecognized tex losaes (i ] [ATFATE)
Tax keesss not recognized 82361 136,005
{Reteass of) withholding income tex upon distribution of profits and payment of intarest . {14,085 224 572
Cwar prosigion in prior years | 38, 604) {18,747)
Effact on defemed tax belance resutting from the chenge in tex retes . [4,558) 12,857
Othar temporary differances not recognized ' {20,770) B348
hmmﬂmm T ST T T TRy e e }'m2-|5 S 9?5537

[}  Bxcept for the income tax RMBA0, 713,000 (204 9: AME 821 ,000) relating to the defermed tex prosided on the feir value exchangs,
an financial aesete st FVOCI, and defarred tex asast to the cash flow hedgee in 2020, thare was no incomes tax relating to
componenta of other compraharsive income for the year anded 31 Decamber 2020 and 2048,
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Dividend

Tha Board of Diractors did not mcommend any paymant of dividend for the year ended 31 Decarmbear 2020 (2019: Nil)
Eamings per shara

ja) Basic

Basic samings per shars is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
nurmber of ordinary 2haras in isaue during the yvesr,

2020 2019
Profit from continuing operations atibutabla to
equity holdars of the Comparty [RME) 0,027,008,000  1,355,004,000
Profit from discontirued operation attributable to '
equity holdars of the Comparty [RME) - 5,335,102,000
' 0,027,008000 6,880,106,000
Waighted average nurnber of ordinary sharas in issus 12,260,620,207 12,089,257 008
Basic and diluted earnings par =ham (RME)
From continuing operations ' 0.51 0.11
From discontirued operation ' - 0.44
' 0.84 0.55

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

36 Eamings per share (Continuad)

2]

Ciluted

Diluted aamings per share is calculated basad on the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company and tha
weighted sverage nurrber of ordinary shares in issue, aftar adjusting for the nurmber of dilutive potential ordinary
shars dearmad to b issued a2 if all cutstanding dilrtive share options grantad by the Company had boon esercisad,

2020 2018
Profit from continuing operations atiributable
to equity holdars of the Company (AME) 9,027,008,000 1,355,004,000
Profit from discontinuad operation attributable
to equity holdars of the Company (AME) - 5.A3R102000
© 0,027,008,000 6,800,106,000
Waighted average nurmber of ordinary sharas in issua 12,250.620,227 12,089,257 988
Adjustments for assumed issuanca of shares
on exarciza of diltive share optiors 4,037 .6M -
Diluted aamings per shara [FME)
Frorn continuing operations 0.84 011
From discontinued operation - 0.44

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2020 and 2019, the outstanding =hare options grantad by COSC0 SHIPPING
Ports did not have dilutive effact on the eamings per shara.
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a7 Staff costs

An analysiz of staff costs, including Directors', supervisors' and key management's emoluments, is set out below:

2020 2018

RME'000 RME' 000

Wapges, sdaries and craw e<panses (ncluding bonus and share-based payments) 9,072,866 9,787,824

Housing benafits (nota &) 206,575 284,020
Ratirermant benefits costs

- defined bansfit plans 64,850 177 065

- defined contribution plans {note b 024,680 1,318,208

Wolfare and other experses 2,044 344 1,653,853

Nobee:

[6)  Thaes include contributiors to PRC gowermmeant sponeocred housing funds (st rates ranging from 7% to 30% of the employess’
beasic salanies] for ful fime employese n the PAC during the year.

[b]  Tha employees of the subsidiaries in the PAC paricipate in vanious retirement confribution plana organized by the ralevent municipal
and prosincial governments in the PRC under which the Group wes required 1o meke monthly confributions to thess plare at retes
rangirg from &% to 20%, depending on the applicable kecal regulstions, of the employees’ basic salaries for the year.

In eddition, the Group participetes in varioue defined contribution retirement schemes for ite qualified employeses in carsin countries
outeide the PAC. Employese’ and employars’ contrioutions are cakculsted based on various percentages of employess’ gross
saleries or fieed eums and length of esrvica. The easate of the achemes are held separatdy from thoee of the adminietared funds
ndepsndantly.

Nao forfated contributions were avelable &3 at 31 Decamber 2020 and 2049 to reducs future contributiona.

Caontributions totaling RMB422, 449,000 (2010: RMBS44,360,000) payeble to warious relirerment benefit plane ae at 31 Decembsr
2020 are included in pension and retirsmant liabilties and trade and other payablee.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management
(@ Directors', chisf executive's and supenisors’ emoluments

Diatails of the remuneration of sach of tha directors, the chisf exacutive and the suparvisors ane sat out below:

Year anded 3 December 2020
Salariag Retirament
ad  Benefits* benefit

Name Feasg allawancas inkind contributions Total
AME'OO0  RME'OD0  RMB'OD)  RME'O00  RME'000

¥ Lirong = = = = =
Husang Xiacwean - - - - -
Wang Haimin® - - - - -
Yang Zhiian - 3670 Ty B 4000
Fang Boming - 5576 i - 5746
Philp Yang 4% - - - 4%
W Dewei % - - - 164
Zhou Zhonghud %1 - - - 163
TEO Siong Seng 4 - - - 450
Mk & Hang Frodarick % - - - 2
Yang Shicheng” - - - - -
Deng Hangin = 274 - = 274
Sang Tag" - 1 'y 1 1%
Meng Yan 20 - - - 260
Thang Jianping mm - - - 2
166 2480 w o AR
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38 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management (Continuad)
fa) Directors', chisf executive's and supendsors’ emoluments (Continued)

Datails of the remuneration of each of the diractors, the chisf executive and the supendsors are =et out below:

[Cortnuad)
Year ended 31 Decembar 2018
Salaries Retirement
and Eangiitz* bansiit
Nama Fees. dlowances nkind  comributions Titdl
AME' 000 AME'00D AME'000 AME'000 FME'000
¥ Lirorg = = - - -
Huang Xiaowan - - - - -
‘Wang Haimin - 100 2 7 1104
Thang Wei BRE]" - 4,308 - - 4308
YYang hijian™ - 93 2 40 1,004
Fang Boming - 123 - - 1273
Zheng Wei FH) - - - § -
Chan Dong™ - - - - -
Philp Yang 450 - - - 458
W Dawai 1568 - - = 156
Zhou Zhonghui 1564 - - - 1t
TEQ Siong Seng 456 - - - 456
R Miangyang ™ = = - - -
Hao Weryi™ = = = = =
Farg Meng** - 223 - - 2238
Deng Huangun - 2581 - - 2581
Meng Yan 28 - - - 286
Zheng Jianping P = = = 12 8
1,600 12 287 5 118 14,268 E
T
I
% Appointed during the year of 2020, 8
2 Resigned during the y=er of 2020. E
" Resignad during the year of 2019, q
- Appointed during the year of 2018, g
- Barnefits in kind inclde shers-besed compensation, car rdeted expensse and club memberehip. E
=
Morte: |
B
[ Curing the year of 2020, no emolument was paid by the Group to eny of the directors &3 an inducement to join o upon 'g
joining the Group or BB compersmation for kae of office. Mo drectora of the Company waived or agreed to waive any E
emoluments during the year.
Zra
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38 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management (Continuad)
o) Five highest paid individuals

Tha five individuals whose emolumants were the highast in the Group during the yeer are as follows:

MNumber of individuals
2020 2Ma
Directors - 1
5 5

The detailz of amolurmentz paid to five highest paid individuals do not include director of the Company (2019:
includad one director of the Company as disclosed in note 38(a)). Detalz of amoluments paid to the fiva (2019: four)
highest paid non-director individuals for tha year ended 31 Decamber 2020 ara as follows:

2020 2044
RMB'000 RMB' 000
- Sdlaries and allowancas 19,080 16,430
- Discretionary bonuses 14,343 723
- Ratirmment banefit contributions 3,214 1,807
- hare-bazed compenzation 2,719 B30
- Othars 158 188
30,523 22,778
Tha emalumenitz of the abova non-drector individuals fall within the following bands:
Mumber of individuals
2020 2018
HKE5,000,001 to HKESE 500,000
fequivalent to approsimately BMBA, 450,000 to RMBE,B50,000) - 2
HiEE,000,001 to HKSE 500,000
fequivalent to approximately BMBES, 340,000 to RMBS, 7B0,000) - 2
HIET 500,001 to HESE,000,000
tequivalent to approximatety BMBE 670,000 to RMET, 110,000) 1 -
HIEB,000,001 to HKSE 500,000
tequivalent to approximatety BMET , 110,000 to RMBET SE0,000) 1 -
HKE8,500,001 to HKESS,000,000
fequivalent to approsimatety RMET 580,000 to RMBES,000,000) 2 -
HKEA0,000,001 o HKE10,500,000
fequivalent to approsmatety RMES, 830,000 to RMBG,340,000) 1 -
& 4
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39 HNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement

@  Reconcilistion of profit before income tax to cash genaratad from operations:

2020 219
RME' 000 RMBE' 000
Profit befors income tax 13,947,700 4,058,415
Depreciation '
— property, plant and equiprent 5,404,104 4,027,880
— investment properties 3,053 o7 565
- right-of-use assats 6,554,603 8,757,710
Amortization '
— intargible assats arzar2 362,051
Amortized amount of trangaction costs on kong-termn borowings and
digcount on iszua of notas/bonds 135,065 487 523
Dividend income from isted and uniisted investments (88,851) 191, 205)
Share of profits lass lossas of
— joint venturas ' (655,548) (634,209)
— associates {4,447 002 {1,386,133)
Interest expensas 3,048,828 4,888,153
Interest income (T16,213) (96, 803
Trareaction cost arising from bomowings 160,772 79,826
Met (gainyloss on dsposal of property, plant and equiprmeant (44.4TT) 1,704
Fair valua loss/{gain) from financial assats at FVPL, net ' 38,346 (302,783)
Revarsal of investments at amortized cost = (15,576)
Mat impaiment loases on financial aasets 107,747 19,812
Mat gain on disposal of a subsidiary {500,327 -
Net exchange loss ' 512,350 AD,480
Others ' 6,034 26,381 g
Opertng profit befors workig capital changee ;1776385 18181308 ¢
Decraasa i inventories 822,868 Hpw 3
Decraasa/(incraasa) in trade and other recaivablas and contract assets 333,587 (3354700 E
Incresza in trade and other payables and contract Tabilties 42,004,050 1720760
Incressa in provisions and other liabifties and persion and retirement liabiltizs . 3,064,278 1,034 857 g
Decraasa in resiricted bark deposits 24,782 201506 R
Cash generated from operations 45045030 20,834,070 E
f
i
275
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

39 HNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)
o} The reconcilistion of ligbilities ansing from financing activities is az follows:
Loars from Loans from

noncontroling  imestment in
shareholders an assaciate and

Bomowings  Motesbonds  ofsubsidaries  ajointwenture  Lisass fabifties Total
RME 000 RNB'000 AME 000 AME'00 R0 FME'000
Baboe a5 8t 1 Jam.ary 2019 \OEEAS TRIBAE 6,0 WEM0 WMTAN fRmEAN
(s o Francig cas iows _ _ _ _
Loare caw dowr ST 300000 - - - B
Lomerepai CIET TR Ty - - - e
Lisane m a o oot g shareholbrs o 1 subiciary - - a0 56 - - 3,256
Repayment of oars: fom non-cantling
shermokcirs of subsifains - - (5530 - - (75,53
Repamer of nars fm 2 pird verfue = = - (100,003 = (100,006
Loan fum i vemge - = T -
Boifion of lass [ o = = o 14046 400088
Ienaase i e b ' - - - - CTUR T
Payme of basn fabiffes - - - - Dnpe  pmne)
(i on-cash movsments s Ml - c g s
Toengtor i ssautsclaselied s o hekdfor 32 - - - - @y ERaTY
Fonsgn avcienge dfinrce L dmeas o deMe 6@l - iR 26
Babice o5 5t 31 Decamber 2019 WAENE HDAXE e M0 RRE RS
(Gt o Frencig cas dows
e e B T I R T
Los repaif  ETmE]  [mooop - - - [47083)
Repaymet of oars: fom non-cantling
stermokdrs of ubsifains _ - - 5] - - (15,704
Repayment of o fom an associah - - - @s - [
Repamer of loan fom & jirt verdure = = = afe = 27,960
Loy o an ssancietn - - - s - s
Loy o it vehse - - c e - mm
Ackfion of e e s - - - - MBI MER
Paymie o bam s - - c - [0REIAM {05034
(i on-Cash movsments 546,368 13501 - - T80 A1 8,540,907
Babiioe a5 5t 31 Decamber 20 MEHM 508 [T MME  ARMEMI 1410450
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40 Financial instruments by category

2020 2019
RMB'000 RMB' 000
Financial assets as por balance sheat
Financial assats at fair walue through other comprahansive income 1,787,572 2,097 256
Financial assats at amortized cost
— Loare to joint ventures and assocites ' 881,028 1,167,153
~ Financial assets at amortized cost ' 064,852 1,334,580
- Trads and other receivables 14,603,883 14,804,005
- Cash and cash egquivalentz 52,630,334 49,800,784
— Restricted bank deposits 221,058 A39,908
Financial assats at fair walue through profit or loss . 656,143 1,086,819
Financial liabilities as per balance sheat
Finarcial liabilities at amortized cost
- Trads and other payablas 23,000,544 21,844,820
— Bomowings . p40T46T1 110,878,882
- Loasa liabiities . 45448,012 32,821 882
— Put option i=bility 1,472,552 1,618,793
Finarcial liabilitias at far value through profit or loes
— Derivative firancial liabiities 74,782 a4, 392
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41

Dizscontinued operation

On 29 April 2019, COIL and its subsidiaries enterad into the Sde and Purchase Agreement with Olivia Holdings, LLC
relating to the sak and purchaze of the antire interasts in LBCT, awholy owned subsidiary of O0IL which oparatas the LS.
Termninal Business, for a consideration of US$, 780 million (equivalent to approdimately RME 2,268 million), and subject
to cortain post-completion adjustment. The trareaction was completed on 24 Octobar 2019, After trangaction costz and
texation, the niet profit arsing on the disposal was approsdrately AMBE, 230 million which has bean recognized in the
coneolidated income statement for the yaar andad 31 Decamber 2019,

Analysis of the rasults and cash flows of the LS. Tarminal Buginess i as follows:

2019
RME' 000
[ Results
Revanues 1,633,506
Other cperating experse 1,012,262
Oparating profit 521,243
Financa income B.255
Financa costs (245,741)
T ZEE-TET
Profit on disposal of a subsidiary 6,820,712
Prisfit from discontinued opersation 7,113,480
Cash flows

Oparating cash flows 471 491
Imvasting cash flows 12 555,202
Financing cash flows (B05,318)
Total cash flows 12,221 467

Reveruas and other operating expense above includas intra-group revenue and othar oparating expensa, which have baan
dliminated in the consclidated incomea statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Acquisition of subsidiaries
@  Acquisition of a subsidiary - C5P Chancay Terminal

On 10 May 2019, CO3C0 SHIPPING Ports subscribed shams representing B0% equity interasts in  CSP Chancay
Tarminal, which iz currently in the dasign, development and construction of tarminal st Port of Chancay and
will be engaged in itz operation and managernent after the completion of conatruction, for a conzideration of
LIS8226, 000,000 (aquivalant to approsdmately AMEA 560, 700,0000. LISH88,250,000 (aguivalent to approximately
AMBS3BT 676,000 of the subscripion consideration was sattied in cash upon completion and LISE163,025,000
([equivalent to spproximately RMEA, 163,025 ,000) wil bo zatied within 12 months.

Datals of net azsets acquired are as follows:

RMBE" 000
Purchasa consideration 1,550,700
Fair valua of net assats acquired shown as balow {1,274,5410)

Thea assats and liabilities of the acquired container terminal operations as at the date of acquisition were as folow:

Fair value
RME’ 000
Property, plant and equipmeant 526,243
Right-of-use assats 23,288
Other non-current assats 17,196
Dreforred tax assats 0,580
Trade and other recaivables and contract assets 1,163,183
Cash and cash equivalants 304,732
Defermed incomea tax liabilities (207,762)
Lian from & sharaholdar (84,932)
Leass Habiliies (265, 003) 8
Totd identifiable net azsets acquired 2,124,183 3
Less: non-contraling interests (840,673) ©
1‘2“\5"] E
Purchasa consideration sattled in cash [3BT,675) g
Cash and cash equivalents acquired 304,732 R
P ac:qumhm —— E
i
f
:
P
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)

@  Acquisition of a subsidiary - CSP Chancay Termminal {Continued)

2]

Naotea:

iv]

The goodwil i attrbutable to the enticipated profitabilty of the ecquined buginess. It will not be deducticle for tex purposss.
Anquired recaivables

Thera are no acquired freds recaivables.

Mon-contralling intareste

COBC0 BHIPPMG Porta recognizee the non-controling interests in O5P Chancay Terminal at ke proportionete share of the
acquired net identifiable assste.

Rewenue and profit contribution

The ecquirsd business confributed no revenue and net loss of approsimately USE 140,000 jequivelent to approximetaly
RMWBT,B50,120) for the year ended 81 Decamber 2018 aince the date of scquisition. If the ecquisition hed cocurred on 4
January 2049, thars is no impact on COSCO SHPPMNG Ports' revenus whersas profit for the year ended 31 Decamber 2040
would hewve decressed by approximately IUSE 14,000 (squivalent to spproxdmetaly AMETES,01 2).

Acquisition-ralated costs

Apouisition-relted coats of LISS00E,000 (squivalent to spproximetaly AMBS, 237, 2600 ars includad in sdministrative expenzss
in the consdidated ncome statement and in opersting cash fiows in the consclidated cash flow staberment.

Acquisition of a subsidiary - Verbrugge Temmiras Zeabnugoa MUY

On 30 Dacember 2019, COSCO SHIPPING Ports acquired 100% aquity interests in Verbruges Terminas Zeabmigga
M.¥., a company engaged in terming wamshousing in Balgium, for a consideration of EURCA3, 757,000 {equivalent to
approvimately RME108,220,000).

Datsls of net azsets acquired are as follows:

RMB' 000
Purchasa consideration 106,220
Fair value of net assatz acquired shown as balow {106, 220)

Total Gaodwil -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)
o} Acquisition of a subsidiary - Varbrugge Terminas Zeabrugoae N.Y. (Continued)

Tha assats and liabilities of the acquired container terminal operations as at the date of acquisition were as folow:

Fair valua

RMB' 000
Property, plant and equiprment 108,007
Right-of-use assats 74,454
Trade and ather receivables and contract assets . 76
Cash and cash equivalents ' 7,800
Leasa Habiliies (74,302)
Defarmed tax liabiities (8,539)
Trade and other payables and contract liabilitiss (2,047)
Cument income tax liabilities ' {138)
S ac;qured —-— == 106.2211
Purchasa consideration sattled in cash {106, 220)
(Cash and cash equivalants acquired 7,800
Net cash outow on acquiston {9&411}

Notea:
i Acguired recaivables

Thera are no acquired freds recaivables.
{il  Rewvenue and profit contribution

Thi ecquired bueiress contibuted no reverue nor profit for the year endad 3 Decemnber 2019 since the date of acquieition.
If the scquisition had cocurred on 1 Jenuery 2040, thers is ro impact on COSC0 SHPPING Pors’ revenus whereas profit for

the year ended 31 Decamber 2049 would have incressed by LISS48 000 (aquivalent to approdmately AMB337, TOE). g
fil  Acouisition-ralated costa H
I

F4

Acquisition-related coste ware ingignificant and hawve been includad in edministrative expensee in the consoideted incoma -
sistemant ard in operating cesh fivws n the coneoldeted cash flow etatement. E
8

R

=

E]

i
201
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)

[ Acquisition of aubsidaries — OOCL (Egypt) Shipping Agency S.AE. "OEGY™) and Orient Oversaas Cango Line Co.
Lid. ({OSAL%

On 24 February 2020 and & March 2020, OOIL acquired 100% and 51% equity interest in OSAL and OBGY, for a
fotal considaration of RMBA49,000.

Diatails of the purchasa consideration, tha net assats acquired and gain on bargain purchaze are as folows:

RMB' 00D
Purchass consideration 49
Fair value of previously held equity interast at the date of acquisition 3,664
Fair value of net assats acquired (seo below) (11,213)
Release of resame upon step acquisition from joint venture to subsidiary 4,400
Gmnmbarganpuchasa e e e [2.6301}
Tha fair values of assats and liablities recognizad as a reaut of the acouisition ara a2 follows:

Fair value

RMB' 000
Property, plant and equiprment 228
Right-of-use assats 3,654
Trade and other recaivables and contract assets 37,373
Cash and cash equivalents 67,040
Leasa labiliies (3,147)
Deferred income tax liabilities (=04)
Trade and other payables and contract liabilitiees (B6.424)
Tax payahles (6,880
Totd identifiable net assets acquirad 11,213
Mat cazh inflow on acquisition:
(Cash and cash equivalents acquired 67,040
Purchasa consideration sattled in cash (445)
Nt cash o o ac:qumhm e
Motes;

i Acguired recaivables

Thera are no acquired freds recaivables.
{il  Rewenusand profit confribution

The coniributed revenue and profit for the ecquired business since the dete of acquisition wae not signiicant.
{il  Acquisition-related costs

Apcquisition-related coste ware irsignificant and have besn includad in edministrative expenses n the coreoldeted income
stetemant and in opereting cash flows in the coneoideted cash flow stetement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43 Contingent liabilities

@ The Group was involved in a number of claims and lawsuits, including but not limited to, the claimes and lawsuitz
arising from damage to vessals during transportation, loss of goods, delay in delivery, collision of vessels, eary
tarmination of vassel chartering confracts, and dispute during impaswning supervision business.

Ag at 31 Decamber 2020, the Group i2 unable to ascaertain the kelihood and amounts of the above menticnad
claims. Howeover, basad on advice of legal counsd and/for information available to the Group, the Directors ara of the
opinion that the raated cldme amounts should not ba material to the Group's conscolidatad financial statements for
tha year ended 31 Decormber 2020,
b} Guarantea

A subsidiary of COSCO BHIPPIMNG Ports provided corporate guarantes to a joint venture. The Directors considar
that it i2 not probabile for a daim to be made against the Group and the fair value of the guarantes confract is naot
significant to the Group, and has not been recognized at tha balance sheat date.

Az at 31 Decarnber 2020, the Company provided guarantess for credit facilities and notes grantad to its aubsidiarios
of AMB3E, 80,860,000 (2019: AMBA3,240,8E8,000),

44 Commitments

@ Capital commitmeants

As at Az at
3 December 31 Decombsor
2020 2019
RME' 000 RMB' 000
Confracted but not provided for
Caontainers - 306,554
Container vessals 11,680,642 -
Terrrirsal equipment 2,145,230 2072173 g
Cither property, plant and equipment 53,566 36 511 8
Imwastrnants in termminalk and other companios 2,303,428 2,200,184 %
I
Intangible assatz. 3,784 4,526 E
16,285,620 4,810,247 &
4
H
E
=
]
i
263
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inancial Statements

Amounts of capital commitmants relating to the Group's interest i the joint wantures not included in the above are as

fiolowws:
As at As at
3 Dacember 31 Decombor
2020 2019
RME' 000 RMBE' 000
Contracted but not provided for 28,330 36,504

o} Leasa commitmeants — whera the Group is the lessea

Tha future apgregate mirimum lease rental expensas under non-cancallabla short-tarm leazes are payabls in tha

folowing years:
As at 3 December 2020
RME' 000
Leasehold land,
buildings and
Containers other proporty,
and container plant and
vessols aquipmeant Total
- niat later than one yoar 3,846,503 60,520 3,007, 0:32
- later than one year 2,992 576 8,154 3,004,727
6,839,070 60,660 6,908,759
As at 31 Decarmber 2019
RME' D00
Leasahold land,
buildings and
Containers  ather property,
and containar plant and
vasaols equipment Total
- niat kater than one yoar 4,476 244 218,003 4,744,244
— later than one year 1,088,073 53,442 1112515
5,484,314 363,445 5,853,758
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

45 Significant related party fransactions

Tha Company is controlled by SOSC0 SHIPFING, the parent company and a state-owned anterprisa establishad in the
PRC.

COEC0 SHIPPING itzalf is confrolled by the PRC government, which also owne a sigrificant portion of the productivae
assats in the PRC. Governrmant-rakated entities and their subsidisries, directly or indirectly controlled, jointhy controlled or
significanitly influencad by the PRC goverrment are dafined as related parties of the Group. On that basis, rdated parties
include COSCO SHIPFING Group, other government-rakated entiies and thair aubsidiaries, othar anfitias and corporations
in which the Company is able to control or exercisa significant influenca and key maragement parsonnel of the Company
and COSC0 BHIPPING as wal as thair close family members.

Far the purposa of the related party transaction disclosuras, the Diractors believe that it iz meaningful to disclose tha
related party fransactions with COSCO0 SHIPPING Group companies for the interests of financial statements usars,
although certain of thosa fransactions which ara individually or collectively not significant, are exempted from disclosura.
Tha Directors beliess that the information of related party transactions has been adequatdy disdosad in the consolidated
firmncial statemeants.

In addition to the related party information and transactions disclosad alsewhers in the consolidated firencial stataments,
the following iz a summary of sigrificant related party transactions entened into the ordinary course of businass batweoen the
Group and its rdated parties during the yoar.

2020 2Mo
RME' 000 RME' 000
Transactions with COSCO SHIPPING
Reverias
‘Vassal sendce incoma 340 25347
Experszes
Interest expersas - 20,480
:
2
1
=
o
T
-
a
4
8
E
=
3
i
285
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

45 Significant related party fransactions (Continuad)

2020 2019
RME' 000 RMB'000
Transactions with subsidiaries of COSCO0 SHIPPING Group and
its related entities (including joint ventures and
associates of COSCO SHIPPING)
Reveruas
Container shipping income 1,448,354 1,254,822
Freight forwarding incomea 203,508 260,205
Vassel sanices ncome 135,585 116172
Crew sanica income 8,1 §743
Terminal Fanding fee and storage income 134,632 151 543
Shipping ralated sanica income 16,744 436
Other income 92,045 100,252
Expersas
Vassel costs
Expansas relating to shor-tarm leasas and sanica components
induded in the rantals - Vassd 674,133 806,185
‘Yeasel services expenses 563,615 260,003
Crewy expenzes 1,421,6T 1,143,839
Voyageo coats
Burnkar costs 14,240,643 15,605,005
Port charges 3,574,798 2,316,687
Equipment and cargo transportation costs
Commission and rabstes 05,004 194,425
Zargo and transhipment and eguipment and repositioning expensas BT, 244 1,100,704
Freight forwarding expensas 74,31 76,868
General servica expenses 154,710 128,151
Experses mlating to short-term leases and leases with low-vaue assets — Building 47,500 40,73
Experzes ralating to short-term leases and leases with low-vaue azsets — Container . 1,278,067 1,107,430
Interast expensa of leass labilities . 184,466 462,6T
Crthier expanss 84,060 Q0,058
Crthers
Payrmant of leaze liabilities 4,268,824 4,518,777
Concassion fag 444,277 414,277
Purchass of containers 1,066,454 1,808,254
Instalimeant of vessal under construction 1,298,846 1,306,034
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

45 Significant related party fransactions (Continuad)

2020 g
RME'000 AME' 000
Transactions with joint vemiures of the Group
Revenues
Management fea and sarvica fee income HBIT 21,619
Othar income ' 25,174 16,560
Expenses
Port charges ' 2,005,153 1,702,322
Expersas ralating to short-tamn leasas or leases with low-valie assats — Building 4,508 4,362
Equipmant and cango fransportation costs '
Commission and mbates 12,680 2,301
Cargo and transhipment and aquipment and repositioning expenses 64,060 161,024
Transactions with associates of the Group
Revenues
Freight forwarding and other income | 13,74 133387
Imterost income from COSCO SHPPING Financo BEAMH 108,260
Expenses
Port charges B68,811 £:33,%60
COSCO SHIPPING Financa interest expanso ' 55484 132,038
Cther handing fee 17,274 -
Crtrers
Capital injection to COSCO SHIPPMG Financo | 3534414 =
Partial dispnsal of subsidiaries 416,971 -
Transactions with non- controlling shareholders of subsidiaries
Revenues
Terming handling and storage income | 503,083 B43,000
Cther incoma 2,387 17,188
Expenses
Electricity and fusl expanzas | 34,806 B5,455
(ther expanza 33,608 04, 043
Transactions with other related parties
Raveruas
Shipping 2arvice ncome | 123,411 100,444
Experszes
Expenses ralating to short-term leasas - Vessal ' 32,725 20,971
MNobe:

Theea treneections were conducted either (]| besed on tarma as govemed by the mester agreemants and subsieting agreements entered
nto between the Group and COSCO SHIPAMG Group o (i) based on tenma s gt out in the underlying agresmanie, atatutory rates or
market prices or actual cost ncured, or ag mutuelly egreed between the Group end the pertiee in concem.

Aa 6t 31 December 2020 and 3 December 2019, majority of the Group's bank balances and bank bomowings are with etete-owned
benks.

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

At 31 Dacembar 2020, the Group had the following principal subsidianes, joint venturas and associates which, in the

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annud Aeport Z0E0

opinion of the Dirctors, matanially affect the results and/or assats of tha Group.

(a) Subsidiarias

Ag at 31 Dacambear 2020, the Group had drect and indirect intarests in the following prindpal subsidiaries:

Place of Attributable
incorparationf ksuadiregistanad aquity imberest
establishment and fuly paid  to the equity holders
Mame and operations Principal activities upcapital ufﬂnal:‘é;;npanr
Capital held drectty
COBC SHPP MG Lines Limied ChinaWordwide Gontaer Ensporation RAEE3 E64, 357 165 02:00%
{Cine GOS0 (Hong Kong) Company Limied (ting Horg Kong |masimar hokdng R 100 02:00%
COB00 SHPPHG Hodings Hing Kong Co, Ltd — China Hong Kaong |masiman hokding /840,000 02:00%
Capital held indirecty
Srenghai Pan Asia Shipping Compary Limind Cting nrwmmm FINE 504, 158 280 BLM%
Srenghai (OO0 informefion & Technalogy o, Lkl China Design and manufachrz compuisr FEE D60 285 BOL00%
saffwar, posiling fechnoogy snics
and sokufion
Tianin Binhai (0S00 Comainer Logisies Co, 1 China Cortainer stsck, cam sivags and P00, 000,000 LD
CETY0 transpertaion
Sranghai Coscon Legislics Co., Lid Ching Goniziner stick, Cafgo SErage and FAB403 000,000 02:00%
Cam trenspavtation
COBC0 BHPPHG Comlainer Lines Agarcis Limied  China Hong Kong Sipping agency FAEH, 063100 A02:00%
CIOBCD memational Froight Co, L Ching Freigf forwarding ard trareportaion RAETT 170,004 100:00%
COBCT SHPPHG Lines (Shanghal Co., Lid Cting Frdgnh'mwuwmm ' P 4, 002 463 0000%
COBCT) SHPPHG Lines Mngbo] Ca, Lid. Cting Freigh Forwarding ard iraneportzion RS, 00,000 0000%
CIOBC0 SHPPNG Lines (Cingdan) Co., Lid Cting Freigh Forwarding ard traneportaion ' P, 296,327 02:00%
COBC0 SHPPNG Lines (TeaninyCa, Lid Cina Frﬂgnh'mwuwmm ' FWEGE A6 663 02:02%
COB00 SHPPNG Lines (Wuhan Co., Lid Ching Freigh Forwarding ard iransportaion PB4 B2, 134 51.00%
COB00 SHPPMNG Lines (alin] Co., Lid. Ching 'Fr:iglnh'm:'ﬂuwmm ' FIWEC2 000,000 02:02%
COBCD SHPPIG Lines flemen) o, Lin Ching Fugh e s reportzion. FMBAS.000000 10000%
COBCD Contaner Shipping Agengy Co, Lid China Ehipping agency FMERL 71T 008 100:00%
COBC0 Meamer: Container Shipping Agency Co, Lt China Ehipping agency FWE0. 000,000 100.00%
COBOD Shanghai Comainer Shipping Agarcy Ca., Lid Chira Srquauamy ANE). 000,000 105.00%
COBC0 SHPPNG Lines (Southom Ching] Ga, L. China Freigi Forwarding ard trareportadion ANER] D00 105.00%
COBC0 SHPPING Lines (Haiar| Co, Lid. Chira Freigf Forwarding arnd trareportation ' RAEE BI0000 100.00%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
@)  Subsidiarias (Continued)

As at 31 Decermber 2020, the Group had direct and indirect interests in the following principal subsidiaries: (Continued)

Phcs of ncorporation/ baiadiregigered  Atiributable ecuity
astabiishment andfulypaid  erest to the aquty
M and epurations Principal activities upeapital Hdasﬂggjﬂnmpm
Gapie hld ety Contned _ _
COB00 SHPPNG Lines (ores) Co, Lid South Kaorea Fraigit Forwarcing end sfifping ageniy RVE1, 330,543 1020
COB00) SHPMG Lines Americas Ic. it S o A Shipping agency B3, 065,200 120
COS00 SHPPHE Lires {Furope) o, Lid. EermanEuree Sriggirg agerey AME14,548,150 10300%
CO0SCE Hong Kong) Stipping G, L. Cina Horg Kong Freight Forwarding end shipping agengy RAEH, 066,100 1030%
0500 SHPPHE [osanis) Py Lid Rusiaks Sripping agency, Feight ferverding B34 230 10000%
and othe ntamatons] sea ranspot
2SS
COMELMG SHPPANG Co, Lid China Horg Kong Cortrer fensportetion AME24 B27 (13 1030%
COSC0 CAYMAM, Meraary Ca, Lid Cayran anc! Vassel chrtrig B3 225 10000%
China Hong Kong
COB00 SHPPHG Lies {lpan Japmn Mate smvices RS 204 240 1D20%
N Gocin S2a Sfipping Ple. Co, Lid Srgapn Fragh iowardng end shifpingaency. MBI 10452788 1D200%
Srangha COB0CN Documen Sevicea Co, L. China Documer sanices ' RYEH, 00000 10000%
COB00 SHPPHE Lives (] Brzi Frgh Frwerding end shipping agency RNE, 208 602 10200%
CORCD) SHPPRNG LINES P ANAMA) G Forema Fragh Fawarding and hipping sgancy RERL {7 10000%
Sranghai Cean Stipping Co, Lid Ching Vessel managemen s maming RMBAE? BU3 450 D20
E= 1 el
{Eniin S Shipping P Ca, L. S ShigpingLinee PMEER R24 274 1D200%
Ctia Shipping CortaierLines Meren Co, L. China gt nwardng nd hjpping agency - AME0,000,000 10200%
Terin Port g Dechualogitos o LD, China Logskes RVELDH 00,000 BLOT
COBC0 SHPPRG Lines (Boulh A 0o, L. Soulh A Cargn e I agery RVEZ D20 g
COBC0 SHPPIG Ines Wes Asia FZE United A Emietes Cargnand Ier ey RS, BT 005 102.00% 8
C0R0D SHPPING PorsLimited Bemuda :nmrmnrdci'u - UssEEm BLI%E 2
0RO imestment Limiled Biish Vign lenck/~ invesimerd hokdng 1 crcinary share of LE$1 100.00% z
Chire Hang org E
COB00 Assats Maragemert Limiad Chine Hong Korg Veeed owring mnudm 10000% §
Sarky Cartaner Senice Co, i Chie Shioping agercy RAVES 0000 5100% ,E'j
Orist e fiematerel Liied Bemuda esimert ok \S§E2 570000 TR00% .
COSCOSHPPMNG CENTRAL AMERCA NG, Parema Cargo arnar agarcy 1810000 10200% E
Faubner Sshal Hokings Limied Bt Vg dandkl  Imstmerd kg 1810000 10200% g
Chira Hong Korg
Hefen isfurda Shipping Tochnckgy Co, L. Chire Stipping agency ANE] 000,000 102.00% E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
) Joimt venitures

As at 31 Decambsar 2020, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wentures:

Axeaf
ineormporation/ bauadiregistered  Altributable equity
establishmant and fuly paid  interest tn the aquity
Mame and operations  Principal activities upcapital holders of tha Company
a0
Adls Container Temingls Holdngs Limied Caymanlsknds  Invesimand holdng HES1 dhidad imo A.00%
1000 ordinary shars
Corde-Aal 5.4 Span Oparaiion of ral femirels 45,000 ordinary shars 25505
ofELRAO3A. each
COBCC-HIT Temiads Hong Kong) Limied ChinaHong Keng  Operaiion of camiainer femminats HEEE0 dhided imlo 5OL00%
1% owdinany shans,
HEEH0 dhided ime 2 B
ordirery share, and
HES40 chvickerd i 4
rion-ating 5%
tefermed shars
COBCC-HPHT ACT Limited Eritish'vran |masima hodng 10000 orinary shars 50L00%
|ekanchs L5 §1 each
(COBC0-PS Temiral Privale Limiled Singpore {Operaion of comtainer feminas SE06 213,000 H100%
[islian Diagang Chirs Shipping Container Ca, Lid, Chim Operaion of container femings FYET 500,000 3005
Eur-Asi Cosarigale Barl Lusgmbouy Imsimen hokdirg LIE540,000 40.00%
Ly ungang Porl Rabway Intemafional Corlainer Mfimodd  China Logifics YB3 00,000 0%
Trarepart Ca., Lid
Mensha Stwvedering Corporaion Limiled of Pod of China Operaion of confainer femingls ANE, 260,000,000 4107
Gy
Mingbo uean Cong Tominaks Limied China Operaion of comtainer femingls FIMEE, 200,000,000 4100
Pirmens Corolidation and Déstibulion Conker A (rzecs Soragn, consoidstion and ditrbufion EURCA, 000,000 000
{ingao Port Dongjkou Ora Temmingds Co, Lid Chim {peraion ofirn ora teminal FAINE ADD, 000,000 50
Sranghai Pucng Intomalicndl Conksiner Temings Limied — China Operaion of container femirets FANE, 200,000,000 00
Tianin Pt Eurass inematiorsl Containor Tormindl Co, Lid  China Cperaion of container femireks FINE1 260,000,000 00
Mamen Heicang Fros Trads Port Zone Conlsiner hspaction. — China Contsirer stvedoring, skorage, PAME0,000,000 .80
Co, L irespecion and-ud iy sarvices
Wirghoo Container Terminats Compary Limiled [hina Operaion of container femirets FMER 000,200 000
Yingheou Mew Caniury Comainer Temninal Co., Lid [hina Operaion of container femires FRWE40, 000,000 4100

337/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
by Joint ventures (Continuad)

As at 31 Decambsar 2020, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wventures: (Continuad)

Maceaf Attributable
incomponation’ kauadiregigand aquity imberest
establishmant and fuly paid o the equity holders
Mame and operations  Principal activities upeapital of the Company
a0
OLMELLG [uba Liner agency 300 ordinary share H000%
AEC00,000
Tang Carg - CORC0 -O0CL Logisls Company Limiled.~~ Vielmam Contarer depat Lol capital 0005
L4, 000,000
{ingao Crient Imlemaioral Comainer Slorage & China {Gontsrer depat Reagitered caprial BA.00%
Trareportafon Co. L FWERA 500,000
Tanggshen COSC0 Shipping Corisner Logisics Go, L China Lngisfics RYEHT0,000,000 51.00%
Srenghai Imemeional Femy Co, Lid Chim Walerbome LI3$10,500,000 B0L00%
Yingkou COBCD Merne Camainor Sawicn Co. Lid Chim Logsfics FAEE 000,000 51.00%
Dislian Wenjio inkemetiorsl Logietics o, Lid China Logifics FMETL 000,000 000
{ingdao Sherghowdng Infamationl Fright China Liner agency RS, 000,000 BOL00%
Forwardng Ca, Lid
Yiamen Yuanda Intematioral Fright Forwerdig Co, Lid~ China Liner agency FAEE, 000000 51.00%

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
=) Associates

As at 31 Decambar 2020, the Company had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates:

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annud Aeport Z0E0

Placeof Attributable
neomaration’ kauadiregigand aquity imberest
mtablishmant and fuly paid  to the equity holders
Mame and oparations  Principal activities upeapital of the Company
i 1]
Artwear atway MY Edgim Operaion of container femings ELRCAT,800,000 A.00%
AP Torminak: Vada Holdings Y. hherirds Imasiman hokdng 100 orcirery shares of $1.00%
ELROHID each
Bebu Guf Porl Ca., L. China Operaion of faminak: AWE1 534, 516,254 10.65%
COBCD Shipping Tominaks JUSY LD LEA I mestmim holdrg 1134200000 $1.00%
Disian Auiomehile Teming Ca., Lid China Gonetnuction and operaion of RiEE20,000 000 %
uiomoble feminals
Cislian conkainer terminal Co:, Lid Chira Cperaiion of oomiainer femings FIMEE 480,000,200 10.00%
[imiztis imemerional Porl Compary SAE Eal Operaion of container feminas 30,000,200 oreirery 0%
stears of USETD cach
Dwning Company Limied Brtish Vigin Isterds I mesimen hokding H00*A" shares of LIS 20.00%
aach and 50 B
sharzgof UE $1 zach
Euroma Teminal Rotiardam BY. heheriands Operaion of container feminas 5,000 A" shares of 3005
Eurod gach and 35,000
' shars of Bl 2ach
Fangrhengyang Chista Teminals Co., Limild China Operaion of container femings FAMWEA0.000,000 200
(asangd Beiby G Infemational Corksiner Temingl o, Lid Chira Operaion of comainer femingls FWE 371, 600,000 20
Gusangd Maw Comicor Intmational Contsiner Teminal— China Operaion of confainer femirels PAME0,000,000 J50E
Co, Ld
Kan Ming Corizinar Tenmingl Gam. Crina Teiwan Operaion of container demirels TIWDE 200,000,000 0.0
Mingbo Meihan Bondkd Port bew Hebour Teminal China Operaion of container femirels RAEE00, 000,000 000
Operaing Co, Lid
(ingken Port imemeaionsl Ca, Lid. China Operaion of container femirets FINEE 738,724 000 7%
{inbusangrzn Porl Mew Habour Comainer Temina Co., Lid China Cperaion of container femirels FARBAC 000,000 00
Sewicios imermodales Blbaopar], &L Span Contsner storageand rangporiafion 860,323 ordinery shags 555
of ELRO0. BT each
Sranghai Mingdong Cardainer Tarminals Limied Chia Operaion of container femires FINEA, 000,000,000 A0
Sigma Eriemrkes Limind Bitish Vg Iserds I mesiman hokding 2005 *A" shaes of b
W81 each and 8424
B "dharas of US§1 cach
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
[} Associatas (Continuad)

As at 31 Decambar 2020, the Company had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates: (Confinued)

Placeof Attributable
neomaration’ kauadiregigand aquity imberest
mtablishmant and fuly paid  to the equity holders
Mame and oparations  Principal activities upeapital of the Company
i 1]
3.z Caral Corkainer Tamminal S.AE oyl Operaion of container feminas 1,856,250 orcinary AL00%
shares of USSHI0 each
Takcang imemaional Combainer Tarminal Co, Lin Chira {Operaion of comtainer feminas FB45] 800,000 0%
Thanin Prort Conainer Terminal Co, Lid. China Operaion of container femings AIWED 408 312,100 180H%
Wity Limiled Briish Vg Isends I msiman hokding 1 °K" shere of U241 5.AME
pach and 503 ‘B shars
ofLIE81 zach
Tiarin Pt Aiaria Infemationdl Corisiner Temmingl Co. Lbd. China Teminal apzraing Ragisered cagiial 0.00%
LI=$160,000,200
Thengirg Supply Chain Tec ineogy Co., LE, China Supply chain management, ook Rogisterad capral 500
and coruing FRWERE 500,000
Eshipping Ginbal 3upply Chein Maragement Chira Supply chain managemark Ragistered capial 1235%
Bhenzhen o, Lid FEA0000,000

MNotes:

i The English nemes of certain subsidiariss, joint wentures and associates refared to in the consolideted firancial stetements
repregant management's best efforte st translating the Chinese namee of thees companise sa no Engleh namee heve besn
regietered.

il  Although the Group held lees then S0% or 20% effective equity interests in some subaidiaries end sseccietes 53 disdoesd
abowe, reepectivaly, the Group owna indirectly, through its non-wholly owned subsidiaries, more than 50% of the woting

power of those subsidiaries and more than or equal to 20% of the woting power of those associates. g
{il  Although the Group's equity intersets in eome joint wenturse a8 diecksaed abowe are more than 50%, the Group dose not E
hewe uniltaral contrd over thees joint ventures. ;
g
T
)
[
4
8
R
5
i
263
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

47 Balance shesat and reserve movemeant of the Company

Bdanca sheat of the Compary

As at 31 Decembar
Mote 2020 2Mo
RME' 000 RME' 000

ASSETS
Mon-current assats
Property, plant and equipment 2682 320
Intangible assats 275 1,544
Investrnants in subsidiarizs | 38,247,348 38,083,318
Loans to subsidiaries ' 008,035 21 857
T N
Trade and other receivables and confract assets 198,584 230,208
Current portion of leans to aubsidiares 1,500,000 249110
Gash and cash equivalents ' 118311 %0623
Total curentasses 4348w GBI
S . | T
EQUITY
Share capital 12250520 12,250,520
Resenes @ 24,085,216  21137.8%
T uqm ———————————— e
Mon-current liabilities
Long-tarm bormowings ' 008,035 3,000,858
Pension and refirement liabilties ' 674 -
T T EEEEEEss BT
ety
Trade and other payables and contract liabiltias 218,262 332,664
Shaort-term bomowings 2,000,000 1,600,000
Curment portion of long-tarm bomowings 3,007,063 4,080,941
Tax payables ' 472,053 472,058
e
Total liabilities 7586087  11,388471

Total equity and liabilities 44,030,832 44,785,775
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

47 Balance shesat and reserve movement of the Company (Continued)

Bdanca sheet of the Compary (Continuad)
Mioha
[8)  Resanve moverment of the Sompany

Capital Statutory Retained Exchange

reserve resarve fund profits resarve Total

RME'000  RME'000 RME'000  RME'000  RME'000

Aeat 1 January 2010 30,134,574 3,062 ([20,006,430) (3342702 15,708,684
lesus of A shares 5,650,218 - - - 5esae
Fair valus of share cptions granted 70,448 - - - 70,448
Loes for the year - - [E0ogsE - (300626
#g 2t 3 Decsmber 2012 4487334 913082 (24,306,756  (3,342702) 21,487,805
A at 1 January 2020 44,873,341 013082 (21,305,756) (3,342792) 21,137,825
B i e T e 140,060 - - - 140,060
Loes for the year - - [e2,669) - (102660
e IR

48 Ewvents after the balance sheet date

On 22 Januwary 2021, OOIL entarad into a share placing and subscription agreament for the allkotment and izsue of
11,400,000 shares at & subscripion price of HKE81.8 per share. The sharo subscription was completed on 29 January
.

On 27 January 2021, Sound Joyes Entarprizas Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of G0OS00 SHIPPING Ports (as
purchasan, Saud Industrial Services Company, City lzland Holdings Limited, Xanel Industies Limited and Saudi Trade
and Export Development Cormpary Limitad (together as =allers), and Rad Sea Portz Development Company anterad into
a share purchasa agreameant pursuant to which, the sallers have conditionally agreed to sdll, and Sound Joyca Entarprises
Limitad has condtionally agread to purchase shares which represant approximately 20.00% of the total issued share capital
of Rad Sea Gateway Tarminal Company Limited FRSGTT) (the *RSGT Acquisition) at a consideration of LESE140,000,000
[equivalent to spproximately EMBA0S,310,000) in cash. Aftar completion of the RSGT Acquisition, RSGT will become an
associate of COS00 SHIPPING Ports. As at the date of this report, the RSGT Acquisition was not comploted.

On 26 February 2024, COSC0 SHIPPING Ports (Tianjing Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of COSCO SHIPPING Ports
(@ purchazer), Tianjin Port Holdings Co., Ltd. (as seller] and COSCO SHIPFING Ports enterad inte an equity transfar
agreemeant in relation to the acquisition of 24.90% equity intareats in Tianjin Port Container Tarminal Co., Ltd. {Tianjin
Container Terminal'y (the TCT Acquisition') at a consideration of AMBE1 248,371,228.15 in cazh. Tha final consideration
for the TCT Acquisition shall be adjusted upon completion of the transaction. Togather with the 18.01 % equity intereats
in Tianjin Containar Tarminal currently held by COSC0 SHIPPING Ports, SHIPFPING Ports will have 51% in Tianjin
Cortainar Terminal after completion of the TCT Acquigition and Tianjin Containar Terminal will bacome a subsidiary of
COBCO SHIPPING Ports. As at the date of this neport, the TCT Acquisition was not completed.

azaz podsy pnuy @ ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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10
2021 30 12,259,529,227
9,678,929,227 2,580,600,000 3,677,858,768 2,903,678,768
774,180,000
10
2021 28
48
€))

43(a)

HKICPA HKFRS
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2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
18.52 17.32 17.48 16.75 16.06
15.06 15.75 16.01 14.86 14.79
16.35 16.59 16.64 15.81 15.44
16.78 17.28 16.16 15.60 15.81
100
2020 2020 2020 2020 10 2020 11 2020 12
15.35 15.48 15.55 15.81 15.97 15.95
14.99 15.12 15.44 15.51 15.60 15.78
15.24 15.29 15.50 15.67 15.80 15.87
100
18

100
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING HOLDINGS CO., LTD.

(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)
Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, “the
Group”) set out on pages 154 to 295, which comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2020;

the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.
Our opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financia position of the Group as at
31 December 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

(“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsihilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the Code.

354/385



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarized as follows:

Impairment assessment of goodwill;

Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end;

Operating costs accrua; and

Provision for onerous contract for the Terminal Service Agreement (“TSA”) for Long Beach Container Terminal (“LBCT");

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Impairment assessment of goodwill
Refer to note 2(g), 2(h), 4(d) and 10 to the consolidated financial statements.
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As at 31 December 2020, the Group had goodwill with total
carrying amount of RMB5,827 million.

Management tests whether goodwill has suffered any impairment
in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 2(g). The
recoverable amounts of cash generating units (“CGUS") have
been determined based on value-in- use calculations. The value-
in-use calculations use cash flow projections based on financial
budgets which involve judgments by management such as
determining revenue growth rates, operating margins and the
discount rate. Changes in these assumptions may impact the
recoverable amount of goodwill. Management concluded that the
goodwill was not impaired.

We focused on this area as the assessment involved significant
judgments, including the revenue growth rates, operating
margins and discount rate applied to the estimates of the
recoverable amount. All these factors are with estimation
uncertainties and may impact the results of the impairment
assessment.

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s impairment
assessment of goodwill included:

obtained an understanding of the management’s internal
control and assessment process of impairment of goodwill
and assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement by
considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and level of
other inherent risk factors, such as complexity, subjectivity,
changes and susceptibility to management bias or fraud;

compared and analyzed the actual results of relevant asset
during the current year against the respective forecastsin
previous year to evaluate the reliability of management's
historical prediction of future cash flow;

agreed the input data used by the management with supporting
evidence such as financial budgets;

involved our internal valuation experts to evaluate the
appropriateness of the valuation methodologies used to
determine value-in-use and benchmarked the discount rates
applied to other comparable companies in the same industry;

assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions applied in the
financial budgets such as revenue growth rates and operating
margins applied by management by comparing historical
performance and available market reports, where applicable;
and

assessed management' s sensitivity analyzes on the key
assumptions, to ascertain the extent to which adverse
changes, would result in the assets being impaired.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the key
judgments and assumptions used in the impairment assessment of
goodwill were supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end
Refer to note 2(v), 4(€) and 5 to the consolidated financial statements.
For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group recognized Our proceduresin relation to management’s estimation of freight
revenue of RMB171,259 million from its continuing operations, | revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end included:
out of which RMB165,999 million was related to freight
revenues from container shipping. obtained an understanding of management’s internal control

and estimation process and assessed the level of inherent risk
The Group recognizes freight revenues over time which is by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and
determined on the time proportion of each individual vessel factors such as complexity;
voyage completed at year end with reference to their voyage
details such as freight rates, voyage departure and arrival evaluated and tested the key controls that management has
information. established in respect of recording freight revenues, focusing

on management’ s controls over the estimate of freight
We focused on the recognition of freight revenues at year end revenues for vessel voyages which were till in progress at
because the transaction volume of the voyages which werein year end;
progress at year end is significant and complex calculations are
involved in the estimation of freight revenue on a percentage of tested the freight rates maintained in the Group’s operation
completion basis. system on a sample basis by comparing with supporting

documents such as customer contracts;

checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival information
(i.e. time and date) from the Group’s IT system on a sample
basis against the supporting documents such as terminal
records; and

recomputed the estimated freight revenues cal cul ations of
vessels voyages in progress recorded in the Group’'s
operation system and reconciled to the accounting records.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the freight
revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end were
supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Operating costs accrual

Refer to note 4(e) and 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

Asat 31 December 2020, included in the accrued expenses of
RMB19,599 million was a provision for operating costs for
container shipping business which mainly comprise cargo costs
and voyage costs.

Asgenerdly, it would take management several months to
finalize certain costs with suppliers subsequent to the receipts of
such services, management makes a provision at the period end
for operating costs that are yet to be billed by the suppliers based
on known services received, pattern of historical cost and
estimated vendor tariffs etc.

We focused on the estimation of provision for operating costs
because it involved significant management’s judgments which
are subjective taking into account a number of factors, such as
pattern of historical cost, completeness of services received and
the estimated vendor tariffs.

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s estimation of
operating costs accrual included:

obtained an understanding of management’s internal control
and assessment of process for operating costs accrual, and
assessed the level of inherent risk by considering the degree
of estimation uncertainty and factors such as subjectivity;

evaluated and tested the key controls over the operating costs,
cost provisioning and accounts payable cycle, in particular
relating to the accuracy of the vendor tariffs in the operation
system;

reviewed and discussed monthly trend analysis for provision
for operating costs with management to assess the sufficiency
of provisions made;

reviewed paid and unpaid invoices after year end to ascertain
whether liabilities had been recorded in the proper period, on
asample basis;

checked and discussed with management about the subsequent
utilization of provision for operating costs to evaluate the
sufficiency of provision made; and

recomputed the provision for operating costs, on a sample
basis.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the operating
costs accrual were supportable based on the evidence we
gathered
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Provision for onerous contract for the TSA for LBCT
Refer to notes 2(n), 4(i) and 27 to the consolidated financial statements.
In October 2019, Orient Overseas International Limited Our proceduresin relation to the assessment of the provision for
(“O0IL"), asubsidiary of the Company, entered into aterminal onerous contract for the TSA included:
service agreement for procuring the placement of an annual
minimum number of vessdl lifts (“MVC") at LBCT for each of obtained an understanding of management’s assessment
the 20 years commencing on 1 November 2019. According to the process of the onerous provision for the TSA and assessed
TSA, OOIL isentitled to an excess rebate or obliged to pay a the inherent risk of material misstatement by considering the
deficiency payment when there is surplus or shortfall over the degree of estimation uncertainty and factors such as
respective MV C for each year during the contract period. complexity and subjectivity;
A provision should be made for the present obligation under the evaluated the appropriateness of the identification of expected
TSA where the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations economic benefits and fulfilment cost dement included in
under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be management’s assessment through discussion with
received under it. Management performed an assessment to management and corroborated with our review of the key
determineif any onerous provision for the TSA isrequired. terms of the TSA and our understanding of the applicable

accounting standard requirements;
As at 31 December 2020, the Group recognized a provision for
onerous contract of US$348.5 million (equivalent to assessed the cal culation methodology and model for onerous
approximately RMB2,274.2 million) for the TSA, which is contract provision with the involvement of our in house
calculated using an expected value approach involving specidists;
probability weighted possible scenarios taking into
considerations of respective economic benefits to be received evaluated management's projected vessel lifts for the
and associated fulfilment costs during the remaining contract remaining contract period under the TSA through discussion
period. with management, referencing to market data and comparing

to historical vessel lifts and trends of LBCT;
The estimation of the fulfilment costs and economic benefits
over the remaining contract period involves significant checked management's calculation of the excess rebate or
judgments and assumptions including, &) the projected vessel lifts deficiency payment according to the termsin the TSA and
to be placed at LBCT, b) the expected amount of deficiency the projected vessd lifts at LBCT;
payment/excess rebates as stipulated in the TSA when the
volume is below/in excess of the MV C, c) the amount of assessed the reasonableness of expected bunker costs with
expected bunker costs and other operating costs and d) the reference to market forecast and other expected operating
expected freight rate from operating the service routes to/from costs and freight rate based on the approved budget, market
LBCT. data, and our knowledge of the business and industry;
We focused on this area because of the significance of the
onerous provision aswell asthe estimation of it involved a high
degree of uncertainty. The inherent risk in relation to the onerous
contract assessment is significant due to the complexity of the
calculation methodol ogy and model and high level of subjectivity
of management’ s judgments and assumptions made.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Provision for onerous contract for the TSA for LBCT (Continued)
Refer to notes 2(n), 4(i) and 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

evaluated the probability weighting applied to the possible
scenarios prepared by management based on our
understanding of the OOIL’s business and industry aswell as
discussion with management and corroborated with
management’s sensitivity analysis on the probability
weighting applied to possible scenarios;

evaluated the appropriateness and adequacy of the relevant
disclosures made in the Group's consolidated financial
statements.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the
calculation methodol ogy and model, judgments and assumptions
used in the estimation of the provision of onerous contract were
supportable based on the evidence we gathered.

360/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises al of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’ s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financia statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financia statements that give atrue and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, asabody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We aso:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communi cated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor' s report is Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2021
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING HOLDINGS CO., LTD.

(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)
Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, “the
Group”) set out on pages 150 to 283, which comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2019;

the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.
Our opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financia position of the Group as at
31 December 2019, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

(“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsihilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the Code.
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Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarized as follows:
Disposa of LBCT LLC (“LBCT");
Impairment assessment of goodwill;
Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end; and
Operating costs accrual.
Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Disposal of LBCT LLC (“ LBCT")
Refer to notes 2(j) and 41 to the consolidated financial statements.
In April 2019, the Group entered into the Sale and Purchase Our proceduresin relation to the disposal of LBCT included:
Agreement (“SPA”) with an independent third party to sell its
entireinterestsin LBCT (the “Disposa”), which operates the evaluated the consideration of the disposal after post-
Long Beach Container Terminal in the United States at a completion adjustments according to the terms of the SPA
consideration of US$1,780 million (approximately RMB12,268 and TSA;
million), subject to certain post-completion adjustments. Under
the SPA, the Group was committed to enter into a 20- year discussed with management and reviewed the key termsin the
terminal service agreement (“TSA”) with LBCT on the SPA and TSA to identify whether there are any transactions

completion date. The Disposal was completed and the TSA was other than the disposal of equity interests of LBCT;
entered into in October 2019.
evaluated the management’s assumptions and estimates used

Based on the key terms of the TSA as stated in the SPA, the in the expected number of vessel lifts for the 20-year period
Group commits to place, or procure the placement of an annual under the TSA by comparing to market reports and historical
minimum number of vessel lifts for 20 years. utilization and trends of LBCT;
The Group recognized an after-tax net gain on disposal checked whether transaction costs were directly attributable to
amounting to approximately RMB6,830 million which was the Disposal, on a sample basis, to supporting documents;
calculated with reference to, among other things, the
consideration of the disposal after the post-completion assessed the income tax associated with the Disposal
adjustments, the net asset value of LBCT, the estimated according to the relevant tax laws and regulations with the
transaction costs and the provision of income tax associated with involvement of our internal tax specialists;
the Disposal.

tested the mathematical accuracy of the calculation of the net
We focused on this area because of the significance of the gain gain on disposal; and
on disposal. In addition, significant management’s judgements
and assumptions are involved in the determination of the assessed the appropriateness of the relevant disclosures made
consideration of the disposal, including the estimation of the in the Group's consolidated financial statements.
expected volume to be placed in LBCT, and the income tax
associated with the Disposal. Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the

judgements and assumptions used in the calculation of the net
gain on disposal were supportable based on available evidence.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Impairment assessment of goodwill

Refer to note 2(h), 4(d) and 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

Asat 31 December 2019, the Group had goodwill with total
carrying amount of RMB6,142 million.

Management tests whether goodwill has suffered any impairment
in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 2(h). The
recoverable amounts of cash generating units (“CGUS") have
been determined based on value-in- use calculations. The value-
in-use calculations use cash flow projections based on financial
budgets which involve judgment by management such as
determining revenue growth rates, operating profit margin and
the discount rate. Changes in these assumptions may also impact
the recoverable amount of goodwill. Management concluded that
the goodwill was not impaired.

We focused on this area as the assessment involved significant
judgments, including the revenue growth rates, terminal growth
rate and discount rates applied to the estimates of the recoverable
amount.

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s impairment
assessment of goodwill based on value-in-use calculations
included:

agreed the input data used by the management with supporting
evidence such as actual results and financial budgets and
assessed the reasonableness;

involved our internal valuation experts to assessed the
appropriateness of the valuation methodologies used to
determine value-in-use and benchmarked the discount rates
applied to other comparable companiesin the same industry;

assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions applied in the
financial budgets such as revenue growth rates, operating
profit margin and the discount rate applied by management,
aswell as comparing the current year actual results with the
prior year forecast to assess the reasonableness of
management forecasts; and

assessed management’ s sensitivity analyses on the key
assumptions, to ascertain the extent to which adverse
changes, would result in the assets being impaired.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the key
judgments and assumptions used in the impairment assessment to
be supported by available evidence.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end
Refer to note 4(e) and 5 to the consolidated financial statements.
For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group recognized Our proceduresin relation to management’s estimation of freight

revenue of RMB150,541 million from its continuing operation, revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end included:
out of which RMB144,799 million was related to freight

revenues from container shipping. evaluated and tested the key controls that management has

established in respect of recording freight revenues, focusing

The Group recognizes freight revenues over timewhichis oh management’s controls over the estimate of freight

determined on the time proportion of each individual vessel revenues for vessel voyages which were still in progress at

voyage completed at year end with reference to their voyage year end;

details such as freight rates, voyage departure and arrival
information. tested the freight rates maintained in the Group’s operation

system on a sample basis by comparing with supporting
We focused on the recognition of freight revenues at year end

due to the complex calculationsinvolved in the estimation of

freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end. checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival information

(i.e. time and date) from the Group’s I T system on asample

documents such as customer contracts;

basis against the supporting documents such as terminal
records; and

recomputed the estimated freight revenues cal culations of
vessels voyages in progress recorded in the Group’s
operation system and reconciled to the accounting records.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the freight
revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end were

supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Operating costs accrual
Refer to note 4(e), 31(b) and 32 to the consolidated financial statements.
As at 31 December 2019, the Group accrued expenses of Our proceduresin relation to management’s estimation of
RMB11,401 million for operating costs for container shipping operating costs accrual included:
business which mainly comprised equipment and cargo
transportation costs and voyage costs. evaluated and tested the key controls over the operating costs,

cost provisioning and accounts payable cycle, in particular

Asit takes several months to finalize certain costs with suppliers relating to the accuracy of the vendor tariffs in the operation

subsequent to the receipt of such services, management makes a system;

provision for such operating costs based on known services

received, pattern of historical cost and estimated vendor tariffs. reviewed and discussed monthly trend analysis for provision
for operating costs with management to assess the sufficiency

We focused on this area because the estimation of provision for of provisions made;

operating costs involves significant judgements taking into

account a number of factors, such as pattern of historical cost and reviewed paid and unpaid invoices after year end to ascertain

the estimated vendor tariff. Changes in estimation could result in whether liabilities had been recorded in the proper period, on

material changes to the provision for operating costs. asample basis;

checked the subsequent utilization of provision for operating
costs to evaluate the sufficiency of provision made; and

recomputed the provision for operating costs, on a sample
basis.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the
provisions for operating costs were supportable based on the

evidence we gathered.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financia statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financia reporting process.

Auditor’' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and

performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communi cated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor' s report is Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2020
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Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick

2021 30
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Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick

2020 30
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